
 
 

NOTICE 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 5th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the members of SIGNORIA 
CREATION LIMITED will be held on Thursday, 26th September, 2024 through VC/OAVM facility at 11:30 
A.M. (IST) to transact, with or without  

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2024, together with the Directors’ and the Auditors’ Reports thereon.  
 

2. To appoint a director in place of Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal (DIN: 00178146) who retires by rotation at 
this annual general meeting and being eligible himself for re-appointment 

 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. Approval for related party transactions for the financial year 2024-25: 
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as an Ordinary 
Resolution: 

 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) and 
other applicable provisions if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) 
Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force) and the Company’s policy on Related Party transaction(s), the approval of members be and is 
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company to enter into contract(s)/ arrangement(s)/ 
transaction(s) with a related party within the meaning of Section 2(76) of the Act and Regulation 2(1)(zb) of 
the Listing Regulations, as the Board of Directors may deem fit, up to a maximum aggregate value as 
mentioned in the below mentioned table for the financial year 2024-25, provided that the said contract(s)/ 
arrangement(s)/ transaction(s) so carried out shall be at arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of 
business of the Company; 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
S. 
N
o. 

Name of the 
Related Party 

Description of 
Contracts/Arrangement
/Transactions 

Tenure of 
Contracts/Arrangement/T
ransactions 

Amount 
(Proposed FY 
2024- 25) 

1 Herbel Prints Pvt 
Ltd. 

Sale, Purchase or Supply 
of any Goods or 
Materials) 

April 01, 2024 to March 31, 
2025 

2,00,00,000 

2 Signoria Fashions 
Pvt Ltd. 

Sale, Purchase or Supply 
of any Goods or 
Materials) 

April 01, 2024 to March 31, 
2025 

5,00,00,000 

3 Binduja Exports Pvt 
Ltd. 

Leasing of Property of 
any kind 

April 01, 2024 to March 31, 
2025 

10,00,00,000 

 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to delegate all or any 
of the powers conferred on it by or under this resolution to any Committee of Directors of the Company and 
to do all acts and take such steps as may be considered necessary or expedient to give effect to the aforesaid 
resolution.” 

 
 
 

   
 For & on behalf of the Board  
 SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED 
 
 
 
  SD/-                                                                                                 SD/- 

(VASU DEV AGARWAL) (BABITA AGARWAL) 
CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00178146  DIN: 08505902  
  

 

  Place:  Jaipur 
  Date:  28.08.2024 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
NOTES 
 

1.  Pursuant to General Circular Nos. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, 09/2023 dated 25th September 2023 issued 
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) and Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/PoD-
2/P/CIR/2023/120 dated 1st July 2023, Circular No. SEBI/HO/ CFD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 dated 7th 
October 2023 issued by SEBI along with other applicable Circulars issued by the MCA and SEBI 
(hereinafter collectively referred as “the Circulars”), Companies are allowed to hold Annual General 
Meeting ("AGM") through Video Conferencing ("VC") or Other Audio-Visual Means ("OAVM"), without 
the physical presence of members at a common venue till 30 September 2024. Hence, in compliance with 
the said circulars and provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") and SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations"), the AGM of the Company is being 
held through VC/OAVM. The Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the Company 
at https://www.signoria.in/ .Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. NSE 
LIMITED at www.nseindia.com and Bigshare Services Private Limited (RTA) (agency for providing the 
Remote e-Voting facility)i.e. www.bigshareonline.com  

2. Pursuant to the above-mentioned MCA Circulars, physical attendance of the Members is not required at the 
AGM, and attendance of the Members through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 
quorum under section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"). 

3. PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF THE ACT, A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND 
VOTE AT THE AGM IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON 
HIS/HER BEHALF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. SINCE 
THIS AGM IS BEING HELD PURSUANT TO THE MCA CIRCULARS AND SEBI CIRCULARS 
THROUGH VC/OAVM, THE REQUIREMENT OF PHYSICAL ATTENDANCE OF MEMBERS 
HAS BEEN DISPENSED WITH. ACCORDINGLY, IN TERMS OF THE MCA CIRCULARS AND 
SEBI CIRCULARS, THE FACILITY FOR APPOINTMENT OF PROXIES BY THE MEMBERS 
WILL NOT BE AVAILABLE FOR THIS AGM AND HENCE THE PROXY FORM, 
ATTENDANCESLIP AND ROUTEMAP OF THIS AGM ARE NOT ANNEXED TO THIS 
NOTICE. 

 
4. Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode upto 15 minutes before and 15 minutes after the 

scheduled time of the commencement of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. 
Members will be able to view the proceedings by logging into the Bigshare Services Private Limited (RTA) 
e-Voting website at ivote.bigshareonline.com. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 
will be made available to at least 1,000 Members on a first come first served basis as per the MCA Circulars. 
This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who 
are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 
 

5. Corporate/Institutional Members are entitled to appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM 
through VC/ OAVM on their behalf and cast their votes through remote e-voting or at the AGM. 
Corporate/Institutional Members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote at the 
Meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution/authorization letter to the Scrutinizer 
at e-mail ID csskjoshi@gmail.com with a copy marked to ivote@bigshareonline.com and to the Company 
at cs@signoria.in , authorizing its representative(s) to attend through VC/OAVM and vote on their behalf 
at the Meeting, pursuant to section 113 of the Act. 
 

https://www.signoria.in/
http://www.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:csskjoshi@gmail.com
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
mailto:cs@signoria.in


 
6. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of 

reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act. 
 

7. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Act setting out material facts concerning the 
business under Special business Items of the Notice, are annexed hereto. The relevant details, pursuant to 
Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard on General Meetings issued by the 
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment at this AGM are 
also annexed. Requisite declarations have been received from the Directors seeking re-appointment has been 
attached herewith as Annexure-1 
 

8. Sanjay Kumar Joshi, Practicing Company Secretary (FCS No. 6745, CP No. 7342) Jaipur has been 
appointed as a scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting and e-voting during AGM to be carried out in a 
fair and transparent manner and they have communicated their willingness to be appointed so and will be 
available for the said purpose.  
 

9. In accordance with the MCA Circulars and SEBI Circulars, the Notice of the AGM along with the Annual 
Report for the financial year 2023-24 is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose 
e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories, unless any Member has requested for a 
physical copy of the same. The Notice convening the AGM and the Annual Report for the financial year 
2023-24 is available on the Company’s website at https://www.signoria.in/ .and may also be accessed on 
the websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e., National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com 
and on the website of RTA at www.bigshareonline.com. 
 

10. As per Regulation 40 of the Listing Regulations, as amended, securities of listed companies can be 
transferred/transmitted and transposed only in dematerialized form. In view of this and to eliminate all risks 
associated with the physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, Members holding shares in 
physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form by contacting their 
Depository Participants (DPs).Members can contact the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, 
Big share Services Private Limited (RTA) atwww.bigshareonline.com for assistance in this regard.The 
Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agent for its Share Registry Work (Physical and Electronic) is Bigshare 
Services Private Limited office situated at Office No S6-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura 
Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400093. 
 

11. Route map for directions to the venue of the meeting is provided in this Notice. Since the AGM will be held 
through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this notice. 
 

12. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholdings, maintained under Section 
170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available electronically for inspection by the members at the AGM. 
 

13. The Register of Contracts and Arrangements in which the Directors are interested, maintained under section 
189 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available electronically for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

 
14. All documents referred to in the Notice will also be available for electronic inspection without any fee by 

the Members from the date of circulation of this Notice up to the date of the AGM.  
 

 
 

 

https://www.signoria.in/
http://www.bigshareonline.com/


 
15. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No. SEBI/ 

HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMB/P/CIR/2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed companies to 
issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz. issue of duplicate 
securities certificate; claim from an unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of securities certificate; 
endorsement; sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of securities certificates/ folios; 
transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to make service requests by submitting 
a duly filled and signed Form ISR-4 for the above-mentioned requests and surrender their original securities 
certificate(s)for processing of service requests to the RTA. The RTA shall thereafter issue a ‘Letter of 
confirmation’ in lieu of physical securities certificate(s), to the securities holder/claimant within 30 days of 
its receipt of such request after removing objections, if any. The ‘Letter of Confirmation’ shall be valid for 
a period of 120 days from the date of its issuance, within which the securities holder/claimant shall make a 
request to the DP for dematerializing the said securities. Form ISR-4 is available on the website of RTA. It 
may be noted that any service request can be processed only after the folio is KY Compliant. 
 

16. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account 
Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, 
therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their 
demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the RTA of the 
Company 
 

17. In compliance with the provisions of Section 110 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in compliance with the 
provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, and Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members the facility to exercise their right 
to vote at the 05Th Annual General -Voting Services provided by Big share Services Private Limited (RTA).  

 
18. The cut-off date for the purpose of determining the Members eligible for participation in remote e-voting 

(e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) and voting at the AGM is Thursday, 19th September, 
2024. Please note that Members can opt for only one mode of voting i.e., either by voting at the meeting or 
remote e-voting. If Members opt for remote e-voting, then they should not vote at the Meeting and vice 
versa. However, once an e-vote on a resolution is cast by a Member, such Member is not permitted to change 
it subsequently or cast the vote again. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the 
date of the Meeting can attend the Meeting and participate in the Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast 
their vote again. 
 

19. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard - 2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (“ICSI”) read with Clarification/Guidance on applicability of Secretarial Standards - 1 
and 2 issued by the ICSI, the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered 
Office of the Company which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM. Since the AGM will be held through 
VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed to this Notice.  

 
20. In accordance with the MCA General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5th May, 2020, MCA General Circular 

No. 09/2023 dated 25th September, 2023, SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/167 
dated 7th October, 2023 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/ DDHS/P/CIR/2023/0164 dated 6th October, 
2023, the Annual Report for Financial Year 2023-24, which inter-alia comprises of the Audited Financial 
Statements along with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and Audited Consolidated 
Financial Statements along with the Reports of the Auditors thereon for the Financial Year ended 31st 
March, 2024 pursuant to section 136 of the Act and Notice calling the AGM pursuant to section 101 of the 
Act read with the Rules framed thereunder, are being sent only in electronic mode to those Members whose 
e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ Bigshare Services Private Limited or the DP(s).  



 
 
The physical copies of such statements and Notice of AGM will be dispatched only to those shareholders 
who request for the same. Members are requested to register/update their email addresses, in respect of 
electronic holdings with the Depository through the concerned DPs and in respect of physical holdings with 
the Company/ Bigshare Services Private Limited by following due procedure. 
 

21. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after dispatch of 
the Notice, holds shares as of the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 19th September, 2024., may obtain the login 
ID and password by sending a request at ivote@bigshareonline.com. However, if the Member is already 
registered with Big share for remote e-voting, then he/she can use his/her existing User-ID and password 
for casting the vote. Only a Member who is entitled to vote shall exercise his/her/its vote through e-voting 
and any recipient of this Notice who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off Date should treat the same as 
intimation only. 

  
22. Members are requested to: 

 
• intimate to Bigshare Services Private Limited / the Company, changes, if any, pertaining to their 

postal address, e-mail address, telephone/ mobile numbers, PAN, nominations, in Form ISR- 1 
and other forms prescribed by SEBI;   

• intimate to the respective DP, changes, if any, in their registered addresses at an early date, in 
case of shares held in dematerialised form;  

• quote their folio numbers/DP ID/ Client ID in all correspondence;  
• consolidate their holdings into one folio in case they hold shares under multiple folios in the 

identical order of names;  
• register their PAN with their DPs, in case of shares held in dematerialised form; and  

 
23. SCRUTINISER FOR E-VOTING:  

 
The Board of Directors has appointed Sanjay Kumar Joshi, Practising Company Secretary (FCS No. 6745, 
CP No. 7342) as the Scrutiniser to scrutinize the e-voting process and voting at the AGM in a fair and 
transparent manner. 
 

24. The Scrutiniser shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at 
the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two 
witnesses, not in the employment of the Company and make a consolidated Scrutinisers’ report of the total 
votes cast in favour or against, if any, within prescribed timelines and provide the same to the Chairman or 
any person so authorised by him, who shall countersign the same and declare the result thereof. 
 

25. The results declared along with the Scrutiniser’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website at 
https://www.signoria.in/ and shall also be communicated to the stock exchanges. 
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.signoria.in/


 
26. SUBMISSION OF QUESTIONS / QUERIES PRIOR TO AGM: 

• For ease of conduct of AGM, Members who wish to ask questions/express their views on the items of the 
businesses to be transacted at the meeting are requested to write to the Company ‘email ID 
signoriajaipur@gmail.com, at least 48 hours before the time fixed for the AGM i.e., mentioning their name, 
demat account number/folio number, registered email ID, mobile number, etc. The queries may be raised 
precisely and in brief to enable the Company to answer the same suitably depending on the availability of 
time at the AGM.  

• Alternatively, Members holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e. Thursday, 19th September, 2024, may 
also visit https://ivote.bigshareonline.com and post their queries/ views in the window provided, by 
mentioning their name, demat account number/ folio number, email ID and mobile number. The window 
shall be closed 48 hours before the time fixed for the AGM. 
  

27. INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM: 

• ATTENDING THE AGM: Members will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through 
video conferencing platform provided by Bigshare Services Private Limited. Members are 
requested to login at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com to join the Meeting by using the remote e-
voting credentials. 

• Please note that Members who do not have User ID and Password for e-voting or have forgotten 
User ID and Password may retrieve the same by sending email to Bigshare Services Private 
Limited. 

• Members may join the Meeting through Laptops, Smartphones, Tablets or iPads for better 
experience. Further, Members will be required to use Internet with a good speed to avoid any 
disturbance during the Meeting. Members will need the latest version of Chrome, Safari, MS Edge 
or Firefox. Please note that participants connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through 
Laptops connecting via mobile hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to fluctuation in their 
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable Wi-Fi or LAN connection to mitigate 
any glitches. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops with latest version of 
Google Chrome for better experience. 

• Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of the 
commencement of the Meeting. 

• In case of any query and/or help, in respect of attending AGM through VC/OAVM mode, Members 
may can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22. 

28. THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

• The voting period begins on 23rd September 2024 at 10:00 A.M and ends on 25th September 
2024 at 5:00P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in 
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date Thursday, 19th September, 2024 
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Big share for voting 
thereafter. 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com


 
• Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the 

meeting venue. 

• Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under 
Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to 
its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed that the 
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

• Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed 
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user 
IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

• In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 
been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat 
account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, 
thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of 
participating in e-voting process. 

• In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on 
e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in 
their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for 
Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
Demat mode 
with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their 
existing user id and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting 
page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to 
Easi/Easiest is https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login or visit 
CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System 
Myeasi Tab and then use your existing my easi username & password. 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Voting 
option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 
information provided by company. On clicking the evoting option, the user 
will be able to see e-Voting page of BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider 
and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the 
system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that the user can 
visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login


 
3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration  

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat 
Account Number and PAN No. from a link 
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as 
recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be 
able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress, and also able 
to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on 
BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your 
vote during the remote e-voting period. 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding 
securities in 
demat mode 
with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-
Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once 
the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon 
under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will 
open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 
authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to 
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and 
you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or 
click   at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer 
or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on 
the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A 
new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen 
digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 
will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. 
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and 
you will be redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting 
 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistration
https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/


 
  

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding 
securities in 
demat mode) 
login through 
their 
Depository 
Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through 
your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  
After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click 
on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site 
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be redirected 
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote 
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

  

 
Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and 
Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.comor contact at 022- 
23058738 and 22-23058542-43. 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990 and 1800 22 44 30  

 

  

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


 
2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in 

Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 
 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  
 

 Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform.                              
 

 Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is shared 
separately on you register email id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary ID as 
user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID followed 
by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number registered 
with the Company as user id. 
 

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email id or contact 
i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk section). 
 

 Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  
 
NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting system of 
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company then they can use their 
existing user id and password to login. 
 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and then Click 
on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and 
click on ‘Reset’. 
(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address). 
 
Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 
 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 
 Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 
 Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of the page. 
 Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or “ABSTAIN” 

and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click “OK” to confirm, else 
“CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.  

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


 
 Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen and also you will 

receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, members can login any number of 
times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 
subsequently. 

 Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option 
on investor portal. 
 

3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 
 

 You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  
 Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-Vote e-Voting 

Platform. 
 Enter all required details and submit. 
 After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password will be sent via email 

on your registered email id”. 
NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted 
on an earlier event of any company then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab and further 
Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and 
click on ‘RESET. 
(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her registered e-mail 
address). 
 
Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 
 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 
Investor Mapping: 
 

 First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on custodian portal. 
o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power of attorney 

(POA). 
o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or board 

resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 
Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the “InvestorID.pdf” 
(Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.) 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

 

 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


 
                Investor vote File Upload: 

• To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on custodian portal. 
• Select the Event under dropdown option. 
 Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the same file under upload 

document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation message will be displayed on the screen and 
also you can check the file status on display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed 
subsequently).  

 Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” option 
on custodian portal. 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Shareholder‘s other than individual shareholders 
holding shares in Demat mode & Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries 
regarding E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked 
Questions (‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-Voting module 
available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under 
download section or you can email us to 
ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22. 

 
4. Procedure for joining the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM: 

For shareholder other than individual shareholders holding shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given 
below: 

 The Members may attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com under 
Investor login by using the e-voting credentials (i.e., User ID and Password). 

 After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 
 Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 
 Select event for which you are desire to attend the AGM/EGM under the dropdown option. 
 For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed beside of “VIDEO 

CONFERENCE LINK” option. 
 Members attending the AGM/EGM through VC/ OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 

quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
              The instructions for Members for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM are as under:- 

 
 The Members can join the AGM/EGM in the VC/ OAVM mode 15 minutes before the scheduled time of 

the commencement of the meeting. The procedure for e-voting on the day of the AGM/EGM is same as the 
instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.  

 
 
 

 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/


 
 Only those members/shareholders, who will be present in the AGM/EGM through VC/OAVM facility and 

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from 
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM/EGM. 
 

 Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM. However, they will 
not be eligible to vote at the AGM/EGM. 
 
 
Helpdesk for queries regarding virtual meeting: 
 
In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding virtual meeting, you may refer the Frequently 
Asked Questions (‘FAQs’) available at https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section or you 
can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us at: 1800 22 54 22. 
 

 

    By Order of the Board of Directors 
 

SD/-                            
(VASU DEV AGARWAL) 

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00178146  

 

Place: Jaipur 

Date: 28.08.2024 

;                                                                   
 

Registered office: 

324, AYEKAR NAGAR II, NEAR RICCO 
INDUSTRIALAREA, MANSAROVAR, 

               Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302020 
Email Id: signoriajaipur@gmail.com 
M. No:+91-9829061590 
Web address: https://signoria.in/ 
 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com/
mailto:ivote.bigshareonline.com
mailto:signoriajaipur@gmail.com
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
 

DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/RE-APPOINTMENT IN THE FORTHCOMING 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING [PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF SEBI (LISTING AND 
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 AND SECRETARIAL 
STANDARDS-2 ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF INDIA] 

 
ITEM NUMBER 2: 
 

 
1. Details of Directors seeking Re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting 

 
Name Mr. VASU DEV AGARWAL  
DIN 00178146  
Date of Birth 01/07/1966 
Date of First Appointment 01/10/2019 
Qualifications B.COM. 
Terms and conditions of re-appointment Re-appointment as a Director, liable to retire  

by rotation 
Details of remuneration sought to be paid INR 2,00,000/- per month 
Details of Remuneration last drawn INR 1,35,000/- per month 
Expertise in specific functional area He has more than 10 Years of Experience in Marble 

Industry and more than 8 years in garment Industry. He 
has knowledge & expertise in the area of Finance & 
Marketing. He has completed his Bachelor in 
Commerce from the University of Rajasthan in 1986. He 
has handled and organized many projects for the 
organization at the different level. He can manage the 
financial demand of the organization simultaneously 
balance the customer requirement at the optimum and 
competitive level. 

Directorship in other Companies * 1. Signoria Fashions Private Limited 
2. Herble Prints Private Limited 
3. Decor Glasses Private Limited 
4. Morning Star Exim Private Limited  

No. of Board Meetings attended during the Year 25 
Memberships/Chairmanship of Committees  
across all Public Companies 

- 

Relationship with other Directors / Key  
Managerial Personnel 

Husband of Mrs. Babita Agarwal and Father of Mr. 
Mohit Agarwal 

No. of shares held in the Company either by 
self or on a beneficial basis for any other person 8,65,800 

Names of listed entities in which the person also holds NA 
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 the directorship and the Membership of committees of 
 the board(Name of listed Entities from which the  
Director  has resigned in the last three (3) years) 

 
 
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (THE “ACT") AND THE 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (“SEBI”) (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE 
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 (“LISTING REGULATIONS”) 

 
The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Ordinary/Special Business mentioned in the 
accompanying Notice 
 
Item number 3 
 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Meetings of Board 
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Related Party Transactions as mentioned in clause (a) to (g) of the said section 
requires a Company to obtain approval of the Board of Directors and subsequently the Shareholders of the Company 
by way of ordinary resolution in case the value of the Related Party Transactions exceed the stipulated thresholds 
prescribed in Rule 15 of the said Rules and transactions other than in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length 
basis. 
 
Parties given in the below inserted table are related parties of your Company, within the meaning of sub-section (76) 
of section 2 of the Act and Regulation 2 (1) (zb) of SEBI Listing Regulations. Your company does sale, purchase, 
provides / receives services to / from them and also provides financial support to them, which are significant for 
expansion and growth of your Company. The Board is of the opinion that proposed transactions with above related 
parties are in the best interest of the Company and the Members. Your Company proposes to enter into transactions 
with these parties during financial year 2024-25 which are likely to be material transactions.  
 
Accordingly, the related party transactions as recommended by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of 
Directors at their respective meetings are hereby placed before the shareholders for their approval by way of ordinary 
resolution to enable the Company / Subsidiary Company to enter into the following Related Party Transactions in one 
or more tranches. The transactions under consideration, are proposed to be entered into by the Company / Subsidiary 
Company with the following related parties in the ordinary course of business and at arms’ length basis. 

 
S. 
N
o. 

Name of the Related 
Party 

Description of 
Contracts/Arrangement/
Transactions 

Tenure of 
Contracts/Arrangement/Tra
nsactions 

Amount 
(Proposed FY 
2024- 25) 

1 Herbel Prints Pvt Ltd Sale, Purchase or Supply of 
any Goods or Materials) 

April 01, 2024 to March 31, 
2025 

20000000 

2 Signoria Fashions Pvt 
Ltd 

Sale, Purchase or Supply of 
any Goods or Materials) 

April 01, 2024 to March 31, 
2025 

50000000 

3 Binduja Exports Pvt Ltd Leasing of Property of any 
kind 

April 01, 2024 to March 31, 
2025 

100000000 
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The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution at Item no. 3 of the Notice for approval by the Members. 
 

 
By Order of the Board of Directors 

 
 

 SD/-                            
(VASU DEV AGARWAL) 

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00178146  

 

Place: Jaipur 

Date: 28.08.2024 
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Board's Report 

 
To  
The members of  
SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED (“COMPANY”) 
(Formerly known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) 
Jaipur 
 
We are delighted to present on behalf of Board of Directors, the 5th Annual Report of the Company (“The Company” 
or “Signoria”) along with Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 STATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRS AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW: 
 

We “Signoria Creation Limited” a NSE (“NSE Emerge”) Listed Company, are a leading fashion house specialist in 
traditional designs, culture rich styles and ethnic wear for women, with our unique prints and design, which is perfect 
for everyday fashion and all other occasions. We believed in style with comfort and having huge verities of every 
women. An Indian Women’s Clothing brand promoting sustainability in a creative, durable and fashionable way. We 
are best for specializing in the production and sale of a wide range of ethnic Indian wear consisting of Kurtis, Kurti 
and Pant, Kurti, Pant and Duptta, Co-ord sets, Gowns and Tops. Our brand offers a fusion of traditional ethnic styles 
with modern, western elements to create pieces that are both beautiful and functional. Our mission is to empower 
women by providing them with clothing that celebrates their cultural heritage while also helping them feel confident 
and stylish in their daily lives. 

During the year under review the company has achieved a turnover of  1954.31 Lacs for the current year as 
compared to  1,914.92 Lacs in the previous year. The Net Profit for the year under review amounted to 240.86 
Lacs in the current year as compared to Net Profit of  239.07 Lacs in the previous year. Your directors are 
continuously looking for avenues for future growth of the company. 

 KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The Highlights of financial results of your Company for the financial year 2023-24 and 2022-23 are summarized 
below:  

  
(  in Lacs) 

Particulars 
 

2023-24 2022-23 

Revenue from Operations & Other Income  1,956.81 1,915.81 
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Total Expenditure  1,552.79 1,523.97 

Profit before Interest, Depreciation, 
Taxation and Extraordinary Items  

404.02 391.84 

Depreciation & Amortization  11.02 14.02 

Profit before Extraordinary Items, Interest 
and Tax  

393 377.82 

Finance Costs  63.13 57.40 

Profit before Extraordinary items & Tax  329.87 320.42 

Add (Less): Extraordinary Items  - - 

Profit before Tax  329.87 320.41 

Provision for Taxation  
Current tax 
(-) Deferred tax 

 
88.80 
0.21 

 
82.50 
(1.16) 

Profit after Tax  240.86 239.08 

Earnings per Share (Basic)  7.12 28.66 

Earnings per Share (Diluted)  7.12 28.66 
 

 TRANSFER TO RESERVES 

During the Financial year the company has not transferred any amount to Reserve account. 

 SHARE CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY: 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 5,50,00,000/- (Rupees Five Crores and Fifty Lakhs Only) divided 
into 55,00,000 (Fifty Five Lakhs) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00/- (Rupees Ten Only) each and Paid-up capital is ₹ 
4,75,80,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Seventy Five Lakh and Eighty thousand Only) divided into 47,58,000 (Forty Seven 
Lakh Fifty Eight Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of ₹ 10/- each. 
 
During the year under review,  
 

• the Company has raised its paid-up capital by issuing 22,20,000 (Twenty Two Lakhs Twenty Thousand Only) 
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each of the Company as Bonus shares, after taking 
all the necessary approvals. After the said allotment, the paid up Equity Share Capital is 3,33,00,000/- 
(Rupees Three Crore Thirty Three Lakhs Only) divided into 33,30,000 (Thirty Three Lakhs Thirty Thousand) 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.  
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• Further the Company raised its paid-up capital by issuing 14,28,000 (Fourteen Lakhs Twenty Eight 
Thousand) Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten only) each at a premium of Rs. 55/- (Rupees 
Fifty Five Only) aggregating Rs. 928.20 Lakh through Initial Public Offer, After the said allotment, the paid 
up Equity Share Capital is 3,33,00,000/- (Rupees Three Crore Thirty Three Lakhs Only) divided into 
33,30,000 (Thirty Three Lakhs Thirty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.  
 

 LISTING OF SHARES: 
 
The Shares of the Company were listed on National Stock Exchange Emerge platform, Mumbai on 19th March, 2024. 
The Company has paid the annual listing fee for the financial year 2023-2024.  The Equity Shares of the Company 
has the electronic connectivity under ISIN No. INE0RDE01010. To provide service to the Shareholders, the Company 
has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, Pinnacle Business Park, Office No S6-2, 6th, Mahakali Caves 
Rd, Next to Ahura Centre, Andheri East, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400093 as Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA) & 
Share Transfer Agent (STA) of the Company for existing physical based and allied Secretarial Services for its 
Members / Investors and for Electronic Connectivity with NSDL and CDSL.   
 
Due to listing of shares of the Company the status of Company converted from Unlisted Public Company to Listed 
Company, hence the CIN of the Company has been changes from U18209RJ2019PLC066461 to 
L18209RJ2019PLC066461 
 
 DEPOSITORY SYSTEM  

 
As the Members are aware, your Company’s shares are trade-able compulsorily in electronic form and your Company 
has established connectivity with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository 
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered by the depository system, the members 
are requested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the Company’s shares on NSDL & CDSL. The ISIN allotted 
to the Company’s Equity shares is INE0RDE01010. 

 DETAILS OF UTILIZATION OF FUNDS RAISED THROUGH INITIAL PUBLIC OFFER (IPO): 

The proceeds of the Initial Public Offer (after adjusting IPO Expenses) has been utilized by the company upto the 
quarter ended as on 31.03.2024 as under: 
 

S. 
No. Purpose Amount received from proceeds 

of IPO & Pre-IPO (in lakhs) 
Amount utilized from net 
proceeds (in lakhs) 

1 Funding the Working Capital 
Requirements 

627.51 457.70 

2 General corporate purposes 174.17 174.17 
 TOTAL 801.68 631.87 

 
 NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Company held Twenty five (25) board meetings of the Board of Directors as 
per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of Companies Act, 2013 were 
adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings. 
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Attendance of the 
Board Meeting 
held on 

 
VASU DEV 
AGARWAL 

 
BABITA 

AGARWAL 

 
MOHIT 

AGARWAL 

 
PRATIBHA 

SONI 

 
HARSHA 
TINKER 

02.05.2023 YES YES YES - - 
16.05.2023 YES YES YES - - 
10.06.2023 YES YES YES - - 
15.06.2023 YES YES YES - - 
01.07.2023 YES YES YES - - 
08.07.2023 YES YES YES - - 
10.07.2023 YES YES YES - - 
23.07.2023 YES YES YES - - 
22.08.2023 YES YES YES - - 
28.08.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
27.09.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
09.10.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
10.10.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
10.10.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
17.10.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
21.10.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
24.11.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
30.11.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
10.01.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
07.02.2023 YES YES YES YES YES 
28.02.2024 YES YES YES YES YES 
28.02.2024 YES YES YES YES YES 
01.03.2024 YES YES YES YES YES 
15.03.2024 YES YES YES YES YES 
18.03.2024 YES YES YES YES YES 

Attendance of the 
Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting 
held on 

07.04.2023 

YES YES YES - - 

Attendance of the 
Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting 

YES YES YES - - 
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held on 
28.07.2023 

Attendance of the 
Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting 
held on 

02.09.2023 

YES YES YES YES YES 

Attendance of the 
Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting 
held on 

11.09.2023 

YES YES YES YES YES 

Attendance of the 
Extra-ordinary 

General Meeting 
held on 

09.10.2023 

YES YES YES YES YES 

Attendance of the 
Annual General 
Meeting held on 

20.09.2023 

YES YES YES YES YES 

 

 MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:  
 
Pursuant to Clause VII of the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors of the Company 
are required to hold at least one meeting in a year without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and 
Members of Management. All the Independent Directors of the Company shall strive to be present at such meeting. 
The Details of the two Independent Directors of the Company are as follows: 
 

Name  Status  Designation 
Pratibha Soni Chairman  Independent Director  
Harsha Tinker  Member  Independent Director 

 
During the year, One (1) Meeting of the Independent Directors was convened and held on 10.01.2024. 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE:  
 
i. The performance of Non-Independent directors and the Board as a Whole;  
ii. The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of executive directors 

and Non-Executive Directors;  
iii. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of Information between the Company Management 

and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties; 
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 ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
In compliance with the provisions of Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) and Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 of the Act, the annual return as on March 31, 2024 is uploaded on the 
website of the Company and is available at https://www.signoria.in/.  
 
 DIVIDEND 

With a view to provide cushion for any financial contingencies in the future and to strengthen the financial position 
of the Company, your Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the period under review.    

 DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT  

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, to the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the 
information and explanations obtained by us, your Directors hereby confirm that: 
 

(a)  In the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024, the applicable 
Accounting Standards and Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013, have been followed and there are no 
material departures from the same;  

(b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Companies 
as at 31st March, 2024 and of profit and Loss of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2024;  

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Company Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;  

(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a “going concern” principal;  
(e) proper internal financial control laid down by the directors were followed by the Companies and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively ; and;  
(f) Proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws was in place and that such 

system are adequate and operating effectively. 
 
 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Pursuant to the amendment in the Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, a detailed statement is attached as Annexure-
A”. Apart from that, there are no Employees in the Company whose particulars are required to be disclosed in 
accordance with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment 
Rules, 2016 in the report. The Company is required to give the Disclosure under Schedule V Part II section of the Act. 
The same is attached in “Annexure-A”.  
 
 
 

https://www.signoria.in/
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 INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY 

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company. 
 
 PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 

The company has not advanced/given any loan or guarantee and has not made any investment covered under the 
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial year. 

 AUDITORS: 
 STATUTORY AUDITORS & THEIR REPORT 

 
M/S Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP, (FRN. 005826C) Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors appointed 

during the Annual General Meeting held on 30th December, 2020, were appointed for a period of 5 years until 

the conclusion of 6th Annual General Meeting to be held in calendar year 2025. They have confirmed that 

they are not disqualified from continuing as Auditor of the Company.  

 

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for 

any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark 

or disclaimer. 

 
 COST AUDITORS 

 
Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost Records and Audit) 
Amendment Rules, 2014, the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the company. 
 

 SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s S.K. Joshi & Associates, Company Secretaries, 
Jaipur, as the Secretarial Auditor to conduct an audit of secretarial records for the financial year 2023-24. . 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended 31st Day of March, 2024 under Act is set out in the 
“Annexure B” to this report. The Board has re – appointed M/s S.K. Joshi & Associates, Jaipur, as Secretarial 
Auditors of the Company for FY 2024-25. The company has received consent from Mr. Sanjay Kumar Joshi 
to act as the auditor for conducting audit of the secretarial records for the financial year ending as on 31st Day 
of March, 2025. 
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 APPOINTMENT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS IN THE BOARD AND DECLARATION UNDER 
SECTION 149(6) 
 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company stating that:  
(i) They meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act  
(ii) They have registered their names in the Independent Directors’ Databank. Based on the said declarations 

received from the Directors, the Board confirms, that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions as 
specified under Schedule V of the SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent of the management.  

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Directors possess the requisite expertise and experience and are persons 
of high integrity and repute. They fulfill the conditions specified in the Act, and the rules made thereunder and are 
independent of the management. 

None of the independent directors are aware of any circumstance or situation, which exist or may be reasonably 
anticipated, that could impair or impact their ability to discharge their duties with an objective independent judgment 
and without any external influence. The Board of Directors have taken on record the declaration and confirmation 
submitted by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the same and in their opinion, the 
Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent of 
the management. 

 MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, CRITERIA SPECIFY 

There were no material changes and no commitment made by directors affecting financial position of the company 
which have occurred after end of the financial year and up to the date of this report. 

 ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 

Information on conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo required to be 
disclosed under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided 
hereunder 

PARTICULARS REMARKS 
A) CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:  

• the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy; The Company is taking due care for using 
electricity in the office. The Company 
usually takes care for optimum utilization 
of energy. No capital investment on 
energy conservation equipment made 
during the financial year. 

• the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate 
sources of energy; 

• the capital investment on energy conservation 
equipment’s; 

B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:  
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• the efforts made towards technology absorption; NA 

• the benefits derived like product improvement, cost 
reduction, product development or import substitution; 

Product development, cost reduction and 
product improvement. 

• in case of imported technology (imported during the last 
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial 
year)- 

•  (a) the details of technology imported; 
• (b) the year of import; 
• (c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; 
• (d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not 

taken place, and the reasons thereof; Not applicable since 
5 years period is over 

NA 

 the expenditure incurred on Research and Development NA 

C) FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS     AND OUTGO:  

 The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows 
during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo during the 
year in terms of actual outflows 

The Company has no Foreign Exchange 
earnings and outgo in the respective 

year.  
 

 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 

All related party transactions that were entered by the Company during the financial year were on an arm’s length 
basis and in the ordinary course of business. Details with respect to transactions with related parties entered into by 
the Company during the year under review are disclosed in the accompanying financial results and the details pursuant 
to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the 
particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties, referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
in the prescribed Form AOC-2 is attached as “Annexure-C” to this Report. 

 
 RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Board of Directors of the Company identify, evaluate business risks and opportunities. The Directors of the 
Company take pro-active steps to minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and enhance the Company’s 
competitive advantage. Presently no material risk has been identified by the directors except of general business risks, 
for which the Company is leveraging on their expertise and experience. 



 
 

Annual Report 2023-24                                                                                                                                    
 

The company has framed a Risk Management policy, for assessment and minimisation of risk including identification 
therein of elements of risk, if any, which may threaten the existence of the Company. The policy is uploaded on the 
website of the company i.e. www.signoria.in. The policy is reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors of the 
Company.  

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL 
 
The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of 
shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we strive to 
maintain an effective, informed and independent Board of Directors and keep our governance practices under 
continuous review. As on March 31, 2024, the total Board strength comprises of 5 Directors out of which 2 Directors 
are Executive Directors, 1 director is Non- Executive and 2 are Non- Executive Independent Directors. All 
Independent Directors of the company as on the date of this report have also registered on Independent Directors in 
Database of IICA for Independent Directors. The composition of the Board and changes made during the year also 
complies with the provisions of the Act. The Board reviews its strength and composition from time to time to ensure 
that it remains aligned with the statutory, as well as business requirements. The composition and category of Directors 
is as follows: 
 

S. No. Name of Director Designation DIN 

1. Vasu Dev Agarwal  Chairman and Managing Director 00178146 
2. Babita Agarwal Whole-Time Director 08505902 
3. Mohit Agarwal Director 07501010 
4. Harsha Tinker Independent Director 10303719 
5. Pratibha Soni Independent Director 09059232 

 

During the period under review, the following changes occurred: 

1. Ms. Pratibha Soni was appointed as additional Non-Executive Independent Director, in the board meeting 
held on 22nd August, 2023 and regularized in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 2nd September, 
2023. 

2. Ms. Harsha Tinker was appointed as additional Non-Executive Independent Director, in the board meeting 
held on 22nd August, 2023 and regularized in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 2nd September, 
2023. 

3. Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal was re-designated as Chairman and Managing Director and Mrs. Babita Agarwal 
was re-designated as Whole-time Director of the Company w.e.f. 22nd August, 2023. 

4. Ms. Swati Jain has been appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company with 
effect from 22nd August, 2023. 

5. Mr. Ashish Jain has been appointed as the CFO of the Company with effect from 22nd August, 2023 
6. Ms  Kritika Chachan has been appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Company with effect from 

27th September, 2023. Later on she tendered her resignation from the post of Chief Executive Officer of the 
Company with effect from 21st October, 2023.  

http://www.signoria.in/
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Change in Key Managerial Personnel from May, 2024. 

1. Ms. Swati Jain has tendered her resignation from the post of Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
of the Company with effect from 20th May, 2024. 

2. Mr. Shekhar Pareek has been appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the 
Company with effect from 20th May, 2024. 

3. Mr. Ashish Jain has tendered his resignation from the post of CFO of the Company with effect from 20th 
May, 2024. 

4. Mr. Jitendra Jain has been appointed as the CFO of the Company with effect from 20th May, 2024. 
 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 2(51) read with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the KMP’s of the 
Company as on March 31, 2024 are as follows: 
 

1. Vasu Dev Agarwal, Chairman & Managing Director 
2. Babita Agarwal, Whole-time director 
3. Ashish Jain, CFO 
4. Swati Jain, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 
Disclosure of Relationships between Directors Interest: 

 
Name of Directors Relationship with other Directors 
Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal Husband of Mrs. Babita Agarwal and Father of Mr. Mohit Agarwal  
Mrs. Babita Agarwal Wife of Mr. Vasudev Agarwal and Mother of Mr. Mohit Agarwal 
Mr. Mohit Agarwal Son of Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal and Mrs. Babita Agarwal 

 

Retirement by Rotation: 
 
In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal (DIN: 00178146), Managing Director 
of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered 
herself for re‐appointment. Brief profile of Director seeking Appointment/Re‐appointment is given as “Annexure-D” 
of the Board Report. 
 
None of the Directors of the Company are disqualified/ debarred as per the applicable provisions of the Act and the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India 

 MEETINGS OF COMMITTEES AND THEIR CONSTITUTION: 
 
The Board of Directors has constituted three Committees, viz; 
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1. Audit Committee: 
 

The Audit Committee was constituted on 28.08.2023 The Constitution, composition and functioning of the Audit 
Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
All the recommendations of Audit Committee have been accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
 
 

Name of the Member Position Status 
Attendance at the Committee Meeting held 
during the F.Y. 2023-24 
09.10.2023 07.02.2024 21.02.2024 

Pratibha Soni Chairperson Independent 
Director Yes  Yes Yes 

Harsha Tinker Member Independent 
Director Yes Yes Yes 

Babita Agarwal Member Whole-time 
Director Yes  Yes Yes 

 
Mr. Ashish Jain, CFO of the Company has attended all the meetings of Audit Committee. Ms. Swati Jain acts as 
secretary to the Audit committee and has attended all the meetings of Audit Committee. 
 
Terms of Reference:  
 
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under: 
 
1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure 

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 
2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal of 

the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, 

with particular reference to: 
a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's 

report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013; 
b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management; 
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings; 
e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements; 
f. Disclosure of any related party transactions; 
g. Modified opinion(s) in the draft audit report. 

5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval. 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public 
issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in 
the offer document/Draft Red Herring Prospectus/ Red Herring Prospectus/ Prospectus /notice and the report 
submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue or 
preferential issue or qualified institutions placement, and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to 
take up steps in this matter. 
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7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence, performance and effectiveness of audit process. 
8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties; 
9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments. 
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary. 
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems. 
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal control 

systems. 
13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 

staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit. 

14. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on. 
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter 
to the board. 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders 
(in case of non – payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

18. To oversee and review the functioning of the vigil mechanism which shall provide for adequate safeguards 
against victimization of employees and directors who avail of the vigil mechanism and also provide for direct 
access to the Chairperson of the Audit Committee in appropriate and exceptional cases. 

19. Call for comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of audit including the observations of 
the auditor and review of the financial statements before submission to the Board. 

20. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading the finance 
function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the 
candidate. 

21. To investigate any other matters referred to by the Board of Directors. Carrying out any other function as is 
mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

22. Consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger 
 
 

The Audit Committee also reviews the following information: 
 

b) Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations; 
c) Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
d) Internal audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses; and  
e) The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the chief internal auditor shall be subject to review by 

the audit committee. 
f) Statement of deviations: 

i. Half yearly statement of deviation(s) including report of monitoring agency, if applicable, submitted to 
stock exchange(s) in terms of Regulation 32(1).  

ii. Annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer 
document/prospectus/notice in terms of Regulation 32(7). 
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2.  Nomination & Remuneration Committee: 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was constituted on 10.01.2024. The Constitution, composition and 
functioning of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 178(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. 
The Composition of the Committee is as under: 

Name of 
the 
Member 

Position Status Attendance at the Committee 
Meeting held during the F.Y. 
2023-24 
10.01.2024 

Pratibha Soni Member Independent Director Yes 
Harsha Tinker Chairman Independent Director Yes 
Mohit Agarwal Member Non-executive director  Yes 

 
Mr. Ashish Jain, CFO of the Company has attended all the meetings of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
Ms. Swati Jain acts as secretary to the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and has attended all the meetings of 
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 
 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
The terms of reference of the "Nomination/Remuneration Committee" are as under: 
1. Formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director 

and recommend to the Board a policy relating to, the remuneration for directors, KMP’s and other employees. 
2. For every appointment of an independent director, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall 

evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, 
prepare a description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director. The person 
recommended to the Board for appointment as an independent director shall have the capabilities identified 
in such description. For the purpose of identifying suitable candidates, the Committee may:  
a. use the services of an external agencies, if required;  
b. consider candidates from a wide range of backgrounds, having due regard to diversity;    and  
c. consider the time commitments of the candidates. 

3. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and may be appointed in senior management in 
accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board of Directors their appointment and 
removal. 

4. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of Independent Directors and the Board of Directors; 
5. Devising a policy on diversity of Board of directors 
6. Deciding on, whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis 

of the report of performance evaluation of independent directors. 
7. Recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management. 
8. Define and implement the Performance Linked Incentive Scheme (including ESOP of the Company) and 

evaluate the performance and determine the amount of incentive of the Executive Directors for that purpose. 
9. To formulate and administer the Employee Stock Option Scheme. 
 
The company has duly formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy which is also available at the company 
website. The Policy formulated by Nomination and Remuneration Committee includes director's appointment and 
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remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other 
matters as specified under section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and same was approved by the Board of 
Directors of the Company. 
 
3.  Stakeholders Relationship Committee: 
 
The Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee was constituted on 10.01.2024. The Constitution, composition and 
functioning of the Stakeholders ‘Relationship Committee also meets with the requirements of Section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015. 
 
The Composition of the Committee is as under: 
 

Name of 
the 
Member 

Position Status Attendance at the Committee 
Meeting held during the F.Y. 
2023-24 
10.01.2024 

Mohit Agarwal Chairman Non-Executive Director Yes 
Pratibha Soni Member Independent Director Yes 
Babita Agarwal Member Whole Time Director Yes 

 
Mr. Ashish Jain, CFO of the Company has attended all the meetings of Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. Ms. 
Swati Jain acts as secretary to the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and has attended all the meetings of 
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 
 
Terms of Reference: 
 
The terms of reference of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee are as under: 
 
1. Allotment, transfer of shares including transmission, splitting of shares, changing joint holding into single holding 
and vice versa, issue of duplicate shares in lieu of those torn, destroyed, lost or defaced or where the space at back for 
recording transfers have been fully utilized. 
2. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.; 
3. Review the process and mechanism of redressal of Shareholders’ /Investor’s grievance and suggest measures of 
improving the system of redressal of Shareholders’ /Investors’ grievances. 
4. Non-receipt of share certificate(s), non-receipt of declared dividends, non-receipt of interest/dividend warrants, 
non-receipt of annual report and any other grievance/complaints with Company or any officer of the Company arising 
out in discharge of his duties. 
5. Oversee the performance of the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent and also review and take note of complaints 
directly received and resolved them.  
6.Oversee the implementation and compliance of the Code of Conduct adopted by the Company for prevention of 
Insider Trading for Listed Companies as specified in the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider 
Trading) Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time.  
7. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company from time to time by way of 
resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting, and  
8. Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when amended from time to time. 
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 PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:  
 

Pursuant to the provision of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation, 
2015 and amendments thereto, the company has in place a code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by 
insider for prohibition of Insider trading in the shares of the Company. The code inter alia prohibits purchase/ sale of 
shares of the Company by its Designated Persons and other connected persons while in possession of Unpublished 
Price Sensitive Information in relation to the Company and during the period when trading window is close. 
The company has also formulated a Code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 
Information (UPSI) and said code in available on company’s website and can be assessed at https://signoria.in/policies/  

 SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has complied with the applicable 
provisions of secretarial standards, SS-1 & SS-2 with respect to Board Meetings and General Meetings issued 
respectively specified by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any amount falling within the purview of provisions of Section 73 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014 during the period under review. 
Hence, the requirement for furnishing the details of Deposits which are not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act 
is not applicable. 

 CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES (CSR)  

The company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to constitution of Corporate Social Responsibility 
Committee.  

 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY  

The Company has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or 
disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to the Management. The 
Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts and 
reporting financial statements.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
 
 BOARD EVALUATION  

 
The Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company empowers the Nomination and Remuneration committee 
to formulate a process for effective evaluation of the performance of individual directors, committees of the Board 
and the Board as a whole. The Board formally assesses its own performance based on parameters which, inter alia, 
include performance of the Board on deciding long term strategy, rating the composition and mix of Board members, 
discharging of governance and fiduciary duties, handling critical and dissenting suggestions, etc. The parameters for 
the performance evaluation of the Directors include contribution made at the Board meeting, attendance, instances of 

https://signoria.in/policies/
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sharing best and next practices, domain, knowledge, vision, strategy, engagement with senior management etc. The 
independent directors at their separate meeting review the performance of non – independent directors and the Board 
as a whole, chairperson of the Company after taking into account the views of Executive director and non – executive 
directors, the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the Board 
that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform the duties. Based on the outcome of the 
performance evaluation exercise, areas have been identified for the Board to engage itself with and the same would 
be acted upon.  

 COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 
 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall formulate the criteria for appointment & re-appointment of 
Directors on the Board of the Company and persons holding senior management positions in the Company, including 
their remuneration and other matters as provided under Section 178 of the Act and Listing Regulations. 
 
 DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION ANDREDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

Your Company has in place a policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace, which is in line with 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
(“POSH Act”). The Company has constituted Internal Complaint Committee (ICC) under Prevention of Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace in accordance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 to consider and resolve the complaints related to sexual harassment. The ICC 
includes Mrs. Kritika Chachan as Presiding Officer, Mrs. Babita Agarwal and Mr. Mohit Agarwal as members. The 
Company regularly conducts awareness programmes for its employees.  
The objective of this policy is to provide an effective complaint redressal mechanism if there is an occurrence of 
sexual harassment. This policy is applicable to all employees, irrespective of their level and it also includes ‘Third 
Party Harassment’ cases i.e. where sexual harassment is committed by any person who is not an employee of the 
Company.  
 
During the year under review, the Committee has received no complaints. 

 
 VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY  

The Board, on recommendation of its Audit Committee, has adopted a Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy. 
Adequate safeguards are provided against victimization to those who avail the mechanism and direct access to the 
Chairperson of the Audit Committee is provided to them.  

 
 TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore there were 
no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 
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 REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS 
 

For the Financial year 2023-24, the Statutory Auditor has not reported any instances of frauds committed in the 
Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
 POLICIES OF THE COMPANY 

 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“Listing Regulations”) have mandated the formulation of certain policies for all listed companies. The key policies 
that have been adopted by the Company pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed 
thereunder, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. All the Policies are available on the Company’s website https://www.signoria.in/.  

 
 

 REGULATORY ACTION 
 
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals that could impact the going 
concern status and operations of the company in future. 

 
 CERTIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE REGARDING NON-

DISQUALICATION OF DIRECTORS  
 

The Company has received a certificate from M/s. S.K. Joshi & Associates, Company Secretaries, that none of the 
Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 
Directors of companies by the SEBI, MCA or any such statutory authority for the financial year ended on March 31, 
2024. The said certificate is appended to this report as “Annexure –E”. 
 
 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS REPORT: 

 
In terms of Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Listing Regulations, 2015 read with other applicable provisions, the detailed 
review of the operations, performance and future outlook of the Company and its business is given in the 
Management's Discussion and Analysis Report (MDA) which forms part of this Annual Report and is incorporated 
herein by reference and forms an integral part of this report. The said report is appended to this report as “Annexure 
–F”. 
 
 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE  

As the equity shares of the Company are listed on Emerge SME Platform of NSE, therefore Corporate Governance 
provisions as specified in Regulation 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of sub-regulation 46 and Paras C, D and E of 
Schedule V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 are not applicable to the Company, accordingly no reporting is required to be made under this head. 

 

https://www.signoria.in/
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 BUSINESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORTING  

The Business Responsibility Reporting as required under Regulation 34(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 does not apply to your company for the financial year 2023-24. 

 DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE 
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 DURING THE YEAR 

There was no application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 during 
the year as at the end of the financial year. 

 OTHER DISCLOSURES 
 

(i) During the financial year, The Company has not issue any equity share with differential rights. 
(ii) The company has not issue any sweat equity shares. 
(iii) There was no commission paid by the company to its managing director or whole time directors, so no 

disclosure required in pursuance to the section 197(14) of The Companies Act, 2013. 
(iv) The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year.  
(v) The Company has not provided any stock option scheme to the employees  
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Annexures Index:  
 
 

Annexure A Disclosure of Particulars of Employees 
Annexure B Secretarial Audit Report 
Annexure C Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties, referred to in Section 188(1) 

of the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2 
Annexure D Details of Director seeking appointment/re-appointment 
Annexure E Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors 
Annexure F Management Discussion & Analysis Report: 
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“ANNEXURE-A” 

 
Disclosure of Particulars of Employees as required under Rule 5 (2) of The Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 
 

(i)  The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the company for the 
financial year 2023-24: 
 

S. 
No. 

Name of the 
Directors/KMP Designation 

Ratio of 
remuneration to the 

median 
remuneration of the 

employee 

% increase in 
remuneration 

in the Financial 
Year 

 Executive Directors    

1 Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal  Chairman and Managing 
Director 21.52 -15.63% 

2 Mrs. Babita Agarwal  Whole-Time Director 15.94 0 % 
 Non-Executive Director    

3 Mr. Mohit Agarwal
  

Director 7.97 -50.00 % 

4 Ms. Harsha Tinker  Independent Director - - 
5 Ms. Pratibha Soni Independent Director - - 

 Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) 

   

8 Mr. Ashish Jain Chief Financial Officer 2.76 - 

9 Ms. Swati Jain Company Secretary  
Compliance Officer 1.46 - 

 
(ii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2023-24: -20 % 

 
(iii) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of company as on March 31st, 2024: 84 

 
(iv) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 

financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof 
and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration:  

 
* Average increase in the remuneration of all employees excluding KMP is: NIL   
* Average increase in the remuneration of KMP is:  NIL 
 

(v) The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company. 
 

(vi) Names of the top 10 employees of the Company in terms of the remuneration withdrawn in the Financial Year 2023-
24: 
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S. 
NO. 

NAME OF THE 
EMPLOYEE DESIGNATION REMUNERATION IN 

F.Y. 2023-24 

1 Vasudev Agarwal Managing Director  16,20,000 

2 Bhagwan Dass Vice President 14,50,162 

3 Babita Agarwal Whole-time director  12,00,000 

4 Kritika Chachan President 12,00,000 

5 Neha Garg Designer 9,00,000 

6 Mohit Agarawal Director 6,00,000 

7 Gaytri Devi Kushwaha R&D Cum Designer 4,34,763 

8 Roohul Amin Gm Production 3,24,120 

9 Mahipal Pawan Designer 2,95,848 

10 Sanjay Kumar Saxena Finance & Accounts Head 2,90,976 
 

All the afore-mentioned employees are on the permanent rolls of the Company. 
 

(vii) No. of employees employed throughout the year who was in receipt of remuneration for the year which, in the 
aggregate, was not less than 1 crore and 2 lakhs rupees: NIL 
 

(viii) No. of employees was in receipt of remuneration for the year which, in the aggregate, was not less than 8.5 lakhs 
per month: NIL 

 
(ix) No. of employees, who was employed throughout the financial year or part thereof, who was in receipt of 

remuneration in that year was in excess of that drawn by the managing director or whole-time director or manager 
and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children, more than two percent of the equity shares of 
the company: NIL 
 
 

For and on behalf of Board of the Directors  
M/s Signoria Creation Limited 

 
 

SD/- 
PLACE: JAIPUR    Vasudev Agarwal 
DATE: 28.08.2024 Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 00178146 
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“Annexure-B” 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

FORM NO. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
For the Financial year ended 31st March, 2024. 

 
To, 
The Members 
SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED  
(Previously known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) 
CIN L18209RJ2019PLC066461 
324, Ayekar Nagar II, Near Ricco Industrial Area,  
Mansarovar, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302020 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 
good corporate practices by SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED (hereinafter called “the Company”) for the audit 
period from 1st April,2023 to 31st March,2024 (“the audit period”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company, to the extent the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised 
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during 
the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2024, generally complied with the statutory 
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in 
place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2024 according to the provisions of: 
 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 
 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  
 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;  
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(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Applicable 
only to the extent of Foreign Direct investment);  
 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):- 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 
Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) 
Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) 
Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) 
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); 

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not 
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period); and 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 
 

We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism formed by 
the Company for compliances under following other laws applicable to the Company: - 

1. The Factories Act, 1948; 
2. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936; 
3. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948; 
4. The Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986 ; 
5. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972; 
6. The Employees' Provident Funds Scheme, 1952;  
7. Income Tax Act, 1961; 
8. The Competition Act, 2002;  
9. The Trade Marks Act, 1999;  
10. Local laws as applicable to various stores as per the respective Municipal Authority;  
11. Acts as prescribed under other Direct Tax and Indirect Tax including GST and others; and other applicable acts and 

rules 
 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board Meeting and 
General Meeting (SS-1 and SS-2).  

(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.; 
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During the period under review, the Company has complied with all the applicable provisions of the above Regulations 
and circulars/ guidelines issued.   
 
Further, the Company has also maintained Structured Digital Database ("SDD") in compliance with Regulation 3(5) 
and 3(6) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. 
 
We further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-
Executive Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act and Listing Regulations.  
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, except where consent of the directors was 
received for scheduling meeting at a shorter notice, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days 
in advance. A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
All resolutions/decisions, including Circular Resolutions of the Board of Directors and its Committees are approved 
by the requisite majority and are duly recorded in the respective minutes. 
 
Majority decisions are carried through, while the dissenting views of the Directors/ Members, if any are captured and 
recorded as part of the minutes. 
 

     We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that Company has filed necessary Returns, documents required to be filed under the applicable 
laws. 
 
We further report that during the audit period the Company had following events which had bearing on the 
Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc. 
 

a. Alteration of AOA and MOA 
Alteration in Article of Association and Memorandum of Association in Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on July 
28, 2023 for adopted a new set of Articles of Association and Memorandum of Association to incorporate that the 
name of the company altered from “SIGNORIA CREATION PRIVATE LIMITED” to “SIGNORIA CREATION 
LIMITED” due to conversion of company from private to company.  
 

b. Bonus Issue  
Bonus Issue of 22,20,000 (Twenty Two Lacs Twenty Thousand Only) Equity Shares of ₹ 10 each at an Issue Price of 
₹ 10. 
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c. Initial Public Offer  
Members consent obtained for issue and allot such numbers of Equity shares, for cash such that the amount being 
raised pursuant to the fresh issue aggregating up to Rs. 12 Cr., in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on 
September 11, 2023. 
 
Allotment due to Initial public offer was made on March 15, 2024 of 14,28,000 Equity shares of Face value of Rs. 
10/- each aggregating Rs. 928.20 Lakhs at an issue price of Rs. 65/- per equity share (including the premium of Rs. 
55/- per Equity share).  
 

d. In-Principle Approval from Stock Exchange   
 
The Company received listing and trading approvals from National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (NSE) on February 
19th, 2024 and the equity shares were listed on NSE Emerge on March 19, 2024. 
 

e. General Operations:   
 
The Company obtain the approval of the shareholders of the followings: 
 

• To re-designate Mr. Vasu Dev Agarwal as Chairman and Managing Director and re-designate Mrs. Babita Agarwal 
as Whole-Time Director. 

• To re-designate Ms. Harsha Tinker and Ms. Pratibha Soni as Non-executive Independent Director form Non-Executive 
Additional Independent Director.  
 

Place: Jaipur 
Date: August 16, 2024 

For S.K. Joshi & Associates                                                                                                              
Company Secretaries 

ICSI unique code: P2008RJ064900 
  

SD/- 
(Sanjay Kumar Joshi) 

Partner 
FCS 6745; CP No. 7342               

 UDIN: F006745F000986262 
Peer Review Certificate No. 1659/2022 

 
“This report is to be read in conjunction with our letter of even date which is marked as ‘Annexure A’ and forms an 
integral part of this report.”  
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‘Annexure A’ 
 
To, 
The Members 
SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED  
(Previously known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) 
CIN L18209RJ2019PLC066461 
324, Ayekar Nagar II, Near Ricco Industrial Area,  
Mansarovar, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302020 
 
Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 
(1) Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the Management of the Company. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these Secretarial Records based on our examination. 
 
(2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 
facts are reflected in the Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
(3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 
Company. 
 
(4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of Laws, Rules and 
Regulations and happening of events etc. 
 
(5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Standards is the 
responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 
(6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurances to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 
effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 
 
Place: Jaipur 
Date: August 16, 2024 

For S.K. Joshi & Associates                                                                                                              
Company Secretaries 

ICSI unique code: P2008RJ064900 
  

SD/- 
(Sanjay Kumar Joshi) 

Partner 
FCS 6745; CP No. 7342               

 UDIN: F006745F000986262 
            Peer Review Certificate No. 1659/2022 
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Form No. AOC-2  

 “Annexure C” 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties 
referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length 
transactions under third proviso thereto 
 
 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 
 

S
N 

Name(s) 
of the 

related 
party 
and 

nature 
of 

relations
hip 

Nature 
of 

contract
s 

/arrange
ments/tr

ans 
actions 

Duratio
n of the 
contrac

ts / 
arrange
ments / 
transac

tions 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements 
or transactions 
including the 
value, if any 

Justification for 
entering into 

such contracts 
or 

arrangements 
or transactions 

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board 

Amount 
paid as 

advances, if 
any 

Date on which 
the special 
resolution was 
passed in 
general 
meeting as 
required 
under first 
proviso to 
Section 188 

 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL 

 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 

 
SN Name(s) of the 

related party and 
nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 
contracts / 

arrangement
s / 

transactions 

Duration of 
the contracts / 
arrangements 
/ transactions 

Salient terms of the contracts 
or arrangements or 

transactions including the 
value, if any 

Date(s) 
of 

approval 
by the 

Board, if 
any 

Amount paid as 
advances, if any 

1 Herbel Prints Pvt 
Ltd 

Purchase  Continuing 
Contract 

Arm’s Length 
Price 

4,11,824.8
1/- 

22.08.20
23 

NIL 

2 Herbel Prints Pvt 
Ltd 

Sales  Continuing 
Contract 

Arm’s Length 
Price 

31,80,266.
86/- 

22.08.20
23 

NIL 

3 Signoria Fashions 
Pvt Ltd 

Purchase Continuing 
Contract 

Arm’s Length 
Price 

3,08,62,57
2.45/- 

22.08.20
23 

NIL 

4 Binduja Exports 
Pvt Ltd 

Sales Continuing 
Contract 

Arm’s Length 
Price 

6,71,95,44
1.00/- 

22.08.20
23 

NIL 
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  For & on behalf of the Board of Directors 
 
 

      

   SD/-                                                                                        SD/- 
(VASU DEV AGARWAL) (BABITA AGARWAL) 
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR 
DIN: 00178146  DIN: 08505902  
ADD: FLAT NO. 1303, THE CREST WING NO.-1, 
PLOT NO. A-4, AIRPORT ENCLAVE, TONK 
ROAD, DURGAPURA, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN 
302018 
 

ADD:  FLAT NO. 1303, THE CREST WING NO.-1, PLOT 
NO. A-4, AIRPORT ENCLAVE, TONK ROAD, 
DURGAPURA, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN 302018 
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“ANNEXURE –D” 
 

Brief details under regulation 36 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard – 2 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India of 
Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment in the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 
 

Name Mr. VASU DEV AGARWAL  
DIN 00178146  
Date of Birth 01/07/1966 
Date of First Appointment 01/10/2019 
Qualifications B.COM. 
Terms and conditions of re-appointment Re-appointment as a Director, liable to retire  

by rotation 
Details of remuneration sought to be paid INR 2,00,000/- per month 
Details of Remuneration last drawn INR 1,35,000/- per month 
Expertise in specific functional area He has more than 10 Years of Experience in Marble 

Industry and more than 8 years in Garment Industry. He 
has knowledge & expertise in the area of Finance & 
Marketing. He has completed his Bachelor in 
Commerce from the University of Rajasthan in 1986. He 
has handled and organized many projects for the 
organization at the different level. He can manage the 
financial demand of the organization simultaneously 
balance the customer requirement at the optimum and 
competitive level. 

Directorship in other Companies * 1. Signoria Fashions Private Limited 
2. Herble Prints Private Limited 
3. Decor Glasses Private Limited 
4. Morning Star Exim Private Limited  

No. of Board Meetings attended during the Year 25 
Memberships/Chairmanship of Committees  
across all Public Companies 

- 

Relationship with other Directors / Key  
Managerial Personnel 

Husband of Mrs. Babita Agarwal and Father of Mr. 
Mohit Agarwal 

No. of shares held in the Company either by 
self or on a beneficial basis for any other person 8,65,800 

Names of listed entities in which the person also holds 
 the directorship and the Membership of committees of 
 the board(Name of listed Entities from which the  
Director  has resigned in the last three (3) years) 

NA 
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“Annexure E” 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Sub clause (10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of 
Signoria Creation Limited (Previously known as “Signoria Creation Private Limited”) having CIN: 
L18209RJ2019PLC066461 (hereinafter referred to as the “Company”) produced before us by the Company for the 
purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34 (3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) 
of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the 
Company & its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for 
the Financial Year ending on March 31, 2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing 
as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such 
other Statutory Authority. 

Sr. No.  Board of Directors DIN Date of Appointment  
1 Vasu Dev Agarwal 00178146  01/10/2019  
2 Babita Agarwal 08505902  30/09/2019  
3 Mohit Agarwal 07501010  27/02/2023  
4 Harsha Tinker 10303719  22/08/2023  
5 Pratibha Soni  09059232  22/08/2023  

 

Ensuring the eligibility of / for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the 
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This 
certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with 
which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 
Place : Jaipur 
Date: August 16, 2024  

 
For S.K. JOSHI & ASSOCIATES                                                                                                              

Company Secretaries 
ICSI Unique Code: P2008RJ064900 

 
SD/- 

(Sanjay Kumar Joshi) 
Partner 

FCS 6745; CP No. 7342   
UDIN: F006745F000986295 

                     Peer Review Certificate No. :1659/2022             
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“Annexure F” 

 
Management Discussion and Analysis 

 
 

ECONOMIC REVIEW 

Global Economy 

As per the International Monetary Fund’s (IMF) July 2024 update, global gross domestic product (GDP) growth is 
projected at 3.2%, 3.3% and 3.3% in 2024, 2025 and 2026 respectively. The latest estimate for 2024 is in line with 
IMF’s previous forecast in April 2024, mainly due to stabilization of economic activities and strong first quarter 
growth in many countries. Emerging market and developing economies are also expected to experience stable growth 
through 2024 and 2025, with regional differences.  

With disinflation and steady growth, the likelihood of a hard landing has receded, and risks to global growth are 
broadly balanced. Amid favourable global supply developments, inflation has been falling faster than expected, 
however service inflation is holding up the progress on disinflation. On the upside, faster disinflation could lead to 
further easing of financial conditions. On the downside, new commodity price spikes from geopolitical shocks and 
supply disruptions or more persistent underlying inflation could prolong tight monetary conditions.  

Global GDP trend and outlook (2018-2025P, $ trillion)  

 
Note: E: Estimated, P: Projection  
Source: IMF economic database, CRISIL Market Intelligence and Analytics (MI&A)  

Performance of major economies, 2024 

United States of America: GDP growth in the United States is projected to be 2.6% in 2024, before slowing to 1.8% 
in 2025 as the economy adapts to high borrowing costs and moderating domestic demand. 

Eurozone: Euro area GDP growth is projected at 0.7% in 2024 and 1.5% in 2025. 
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Japan: Growth in Japan should recover steadily, with domestic demand underpinned by stronger real wage growth, 
continued accommodative monetary policy and temporary tax cuts. GDP is projected to expand by 0.5% in 2024 and 
1.1% in 2025. 

China: China is expected to slow moderately, with GDP growth of 4.9% in 2024 and 4.5% in 2025, as the economy 
is supported by fiscal stimulus and exports. 

Indonesia: The Indonesian economy is projected to continue to grow by a little over 5% this year and next. Household 
spending is projected to be the key factor driving growth, supported by improved confidence, an expected move to a 
mildly accommodative fiscal stance, and falling interest rates. 

Mexico: GDP growth in Mexico is projected to be 2.2% in 2024 and 2.0% in 2025, helped by strong public 
infrastructure investment this year and the ongoing near shoring of manufacturing activities. 

Brazil: Brazil is projected to expand by 1.9% this year and 2.1% in 2025, driven by household spending and the 
support for incomes provided by job growth and the higher minimum wage. 

Outlook 

Governments are currently facing escalating fiscal challenges due to growing debt levels and substantial additional 
spending demands resulting from aging populations, climate change mitigation and adaptation, defense initiatives, 
and the implementation of new reforms. The costs associated with servicing debt are also on the rise as low-yielding 
debt reaches maturity and is replaced by new debt issuance. Failure to take action will lead to a significant increase in 
future debt burdens. It is unlikely that many countries will be able to achieve a consistent primary budget surplus in 
the near future, making it difficult to stabilize debt levels. Implementing more robust measures to contain spending, 
boost revenues, and stimulate economic growth would enhance debt sustainability and resilience, thus ensuring the 
availability of resources to support climate and distributional objectives. 

The underpinnings of future output and productivity growth must be fortified. Significant structural policy reforms 
are necessary to enhance educational outcomes, promote skills development and innovation, and alleviate constraints 
in labour and product markets that hinder investment and workforce engagement. Strengthening skills, removing 
barriers to new business establishment and growth, and implementing effective science and technology strategies are 
crucial for enabling countries to bolster their capacity for innovation and optimize the advantages of incorporating 
technologies and ideas from other sources. Emerging general-purpose technologies like artificial intelligence have the 
potential to boost capital productivity. 

In our increasingly interconnected world, it is imperative to enhance multilateral cooperation in order to facilitate the 
spread of knowledge and innovation, bolster global trade, expedite progress towards decarbonisation, and alleviate 
debt burdens in lower-income countries. When crafting trade and industrial policies, it is important to prioritize the 
development of more resilient global value chains while still maintaining efficiency and innovation. It is also crucial 
to consider the potential income gains from reducing trade barriers, particularly in services and digital sectors. Progress 
towards decarbonisation must be accelerated, with a focus on leveraging innovation to decrease the cost of new 
technologies. Investing in green and digital infrastructure, implementing stricter emissions standards, and increasing 
carbon pricing are key policy actions needed to achieve this goal. 

High geopolitical tensions remain a significant near-term adverse risk, particularly if the evolving conflicts in the 
Middle East were to intensify and disrupt energy and financial markets. For instance, around 30% of the global trade 
in oil and 20% in liquefied natural gas is transported via the Strait of Hormuz, with no alternative means to bring these 
volumes to market. Conflict is unlikely to halt the flow of energy through the Strait entirely, but even short-lived 
disruptions to energy trade would have large impacts. 
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Indian Economic Review 

India’s GDP grew at 5.9% compounded annual growth rate (CAGR) between FY2012 and FY2024 to Rs.173.8 trillion 
in FY2024. A large part of the lower growth rate was because of challenges heaped by the Covid-19 pandemic in 
FY20 and FY2021. In FY2022, the economy recovered with abating of the pandemic and subsequent easing of 
restrictions and resumption in economic activity.  

In FY2023, GDP rose 7% on continued strong growth momentum, propelled by investments and private consumption. 
The share of investments in GDP was at 33.3% and that of private consumption was at 58.0%. The National Statistics 
Office (NSO) in its provisional estimates of Annual Gross Domestic Product (GDP) for FY2024, estimated India’s 
real GDP growth to be 8.2% which is higher than its Second Advanced Estimate of 7.6%. Even as the agricultural 
economy slowed sharply following a weak monsoon, the surge in non-agricultural economy has more than made up 
for it. The government’s investment push, along with easing input cost pressures for industry, has also played a major 
role in shoring up growth. However, services have been slowing owing to waning pent-up demand (post the 
pandemic), with the exception of financial, real estate and professional services, which has powered ahead on the back 
of robust growth in banking and real estate sectors.  

Analysis of the FY2024 year's growth reveal notable dichotomies. Growth has primarily been fuelled by fixed 
investments, exhibiting a robust 9% expansion, while private consumption growth lagged at 4%, trailing overall GDP 
growth. On the supply side, the manufacturing sector experienced the most substantial growth at ~9.9%, while the 
agriculture exhibited more modest growth rate of 1.4%. These trends underscore the varied performance across 
sectors, highlighting the nuanced dynamics shaping India's economic landscape in FY2024. Overall, real GDP of India 
is estimated to have grown at 8.2% in FY2024 compared with 7.0% in FY2023.  

India real GDP growth at constant prices (new series)  

 
RE – revised estimates, PE – Provision estimates, P – projection  
Notes: The values are reported by the government under various stages of estimates  
Actuals, estimates and projected data of GDP are provided in the bar graph  
Source: Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation (MoSPI), CRISIL MI&A  
Outlook 

After a strong GDP print in the past three financial years, it is expected that the GDP growth to moderate in FY2025 
as consolidation will reduce the impulse to growth, rising borrowing costs and increased regulatory measures could 
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weigh on demand, net tax impact on GDP is expected to normalize, and exports could be impacted due to uneven 
growth in key trade partners and any escalation of the Red Sea crisis. On the other hand, another spell of normal 
monsoon and easing inflation could revive rural demand.  

At an overall level, India’s real GDP is expected to be 6.8% in FY2025 (Source: CRISIL). This slower growth rate 
vs. FY2024 will be because of slowing global growth, impact of rising interest rates, waning of pent-up demand for 
services and increasing geopolitical uncertainty. Still, the manufacturing sector, investments and domestic demand 
will remain resilient.  

PFCE to maintain dominant share in India’s GDP  

Private final consumption expenditure (PFCE) at constant prices clocked 6% CAGR between FY2012-2023, 
maintaining its dominant share of ~58.0% in FY2023 (~Rs.93,238 billion in absolute terms, up 6.8% year-on-year). 
Growth was led by healthy monsoon, wage revisions due to the implementation of the Seventh Central Pay 
Commission’s (CPC) recommendations, benign interest rates, growing middle age population and low inflation. As 
of FY2024PE, PFCE is estimated to have further increased to Rs.96,992 billion, registering a y-o-y growth of ~4% 
and forming ~56% of India’s GDP.  

Robust growth in per capita income over FY2012-2024  

India’s per capita income, a broad indicator of living standards, rose from Rs.63,462 in FY2012 to Rs.99,404 in 
FY2023, logging 4.2% CAGR. Growth was led by better job opportunities, propped up by overall GDP growth. 
Moreover, population growth remained stable at ~1% CAGR. Furthermore, according to FY2024PE, per capita net 
national income (constant prices) is estimated to have increased to Rs.106,774; thereby registering a year-on-year 
growth of ~7.4%.  

Non-discretionary spending have risen constantly in the recent years  

Non-discretionary personal consumption expenditure (PFCE) in India exhibited a consistent upward trend from 
FY2012 to FY2023. In FY2012, the non-discretionary PFCE was Rs.23 trillion. By FY2023, the non-discretionary 
PFCE had increased to Rs.38 trillion, which has grown at 5% CAGR from FY2012 to FY2023 implying growth of 
the Indian economy, rise in the prices of goods and services, and increase in disposable income of households.  

Share of clothing in overall PFCE has remained constant over years  

Even though the overall share of clothing in PFCE has marginally decreased from 5.1% in FY2012 to 3.9% in FY2023, 
PFCE on clothes have constantly increased, from Rs.2,504 billion in FY2012 to Rs.3,598 billion in FY2023.  

The growth in PFCE on clothing can be majorly contributed to factors like rising incomes, increasing urbanization, 
and growing awareness of fashion trends. The rising incomes of Indians have led to an increase in disposable income, 
which has allowed people to spend more on non-essential items such as clothing. Furthermore, growing awareness of 
new fashion trends like sustainable fashion along with increasing urbanization is further aiding expenditure on 
clothing. Hence, clothing expenditure in India will continue to grow and form a significant component of personal 
expenses.  

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

Textile and apparel industry 

The global textile and apparel market is fragmented in nature, with the presence of various primary and smaller 
players. The market in the developing regions is unorganized, offering multiple products. The vast distribution 
network of global brands influences the international markets but faces steep competition from local manufacturers 
regarding regional fashion preferences and prices. The global textile and apparel market is segmented by end-users 
(Men, Women, and Children), Type (Formal Wear, Casual Wear, Sportswear, Night Wear, and Other Types). 
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Global textile market: The global textile market size reached US$ 1,027.0 Billion in 2023. Looking forward, the 
market is expected to reach US$ 1,445.4 Billion by 2032, exhibiting a growth rate (CAGR) of 3.8% during 2024-2032 
(Source: IMARC Group). The changing consumer preferences, rapid population growth, rising preferences for eco-
friendly, organic, and functional textiles, technological advancements, and government regulations and initiatives are 
some of the major factors propelling the market. 

One of the major factors driving the market growth is the changing consumer preferences and lifestyle trends. As 
individuals seek comfort, sustainability, and fashion-forward choices, the demand for textiles has increased. 
Consumers now prefer eco-friendly fabrics, organic materials, and functional textiles that provide enhanced 
performance. Another driving force is the rapid growth of the global population. 

Global apparel market: The global apparel market was at around $ 1.7 trillion in 2022 and it is expected to grow at 
a CAGR of around 8% to reach $ 2.37 trillion by 2030. Global Textile & Apparel trade was around $ 910 billion in 
2021 and is expected to grow at a CAGR of 4% to reach $ 1.2 trillion by 2030 (Source: The Financial Express). 

Innovative designs, fast fashion trends, and creative marketing strategies are key factors for the apparel industry's 
growth. Additionally, local startups with sustainable approaches are gaining customers' interest worldwide. These 
startups offer different styles, such as formal, casual, and traditional wear, with unique designs and concepts that 
attract customers. This growth is expected to be aided by increased online shopping. The rising per capita income and 
the shift in preference for branded products are projected to drive the demand for luxury wear.  

Indian textile and apparel market: The Indian textile industry dates to ancient times, about five thousand years ago. 
The industry has changed tremendously, having transitioned from the handloom of pre-colonial India to the 
huge modern machinery that exists today. The Indian textile and apparel industry is highly diversified with a wide 
range of segments. The organized textile industry in India is characterized by the use of capital-intensive technology 
for the mass production of textile products and includes spinning, weaving, processing, and apparel manufacturing. 

The size of the apparel market in India is estimated to have grown at a CAGR of ~3-4% between FY2019 and FY2024. 
The segment faced consumption slowdown in FY2020. Growth in the market was impacted in FY2021 because of 
pandemic-induced slowdown and the ban on sale of non-essentials during the financial year. Further, lower 
discretionary spending, delays in the opening of malls and lower footfalls impacted demand. FY2021 witnessed a 
decline of ~25% due to the impact of the pandemic. The market recovered in FY2022 as economy started to open up 
and there was gradual recovery in the market going in to FY2023 as people started returning to retail shops. In FY2024, 
market the apparel market in India showed robust growth of 9% on account of sustained demand recovery in the 
domestic market. Additionally, apparel market in India is expected to grow at a CAGR of 10-11% CAGR by FY2029 
owning to combination of factors, including the revival of international trade, improved market conditions, and 
increase in the disposable income of Indian households.  

Overview of apparel industry in India  
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Note: P-Projected  
Source: Industry, CRISIL MI&A  

Government initiatives 

Budget 2024-25: The new budget for 2023-24 contains a sizeable increase in grants for the textile industry, with a 
total allocation of Rs.4,392.85 crore. The total allocation for the sector is an impressive 27.6% higher than the 
previous year's budget and shows the government's commitment to aiding the growth of the sector. The budget for 
research and capacity building in the textile sector doubled to Rs.646 crore for the next fiscal from ₹380.50 crore 
in the current fiscal. The Rebate of State and Central Taxes and Levies (RoSCTL) and Remission of Duties and 
Taxes on Exported Products (RoDTEP) in the current interim also increased by 10% and 5.8% respectively. 

Pradhan Mantri Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (PM MITRA): The Government has launched 
PM Mega Integrated Textile Region and Apparel (PM MITRA) Parks Scheme  to develop world class infrastructure 
including plug and play facility with an outlay of Rs.4,445 crore for a period up-to 2027-28. PM MITRA Parks 
Scheme are inspired by the 5F vision of Hon’ble Prime Minister - Farm to Fibre to Factory to Fashion to Foreign. 
Nearly Rs.70,000 crore investment and 20 lakhs employment generation is envisaged. These parks are expected to 
create an integrated textiles value chain right from spinning, weaving, processing/dyeing and printing to garment 
manufacturing at a single location.  

Production-Linked Incentive Scheme (PLI): The Production-Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme, a strategic 
government initiative, aims to support domestic manufacturing and shorten imports across various sectors, focusing 
on the textile industry. Its primary mechanism involves incentivizing companies based on cumulative sales of 
domestically manufactured goods. The PLI Scheme for Textiles is bifurcated into two parts. Part 1 entails a 
minimum investment of Rs.3 billion and a minimum turnover requirement of Rs.6 billion. Part 2, on the other hand, 
involves a minimum investment of Rs.1 billion and a minimum turnover prerequisite of Rs.2 billion. This dual-part 
structure caters to diverse industry players. The PLI scheme's core objective is to inspire companies to increase 
their production capacities, leading to increased work and expanded employment opportunities within the dynamic 
textile sector. 

Samarth Initiative: The Samarth initiative, led by the Ministry of Textiles, Government of India, is a key skill 
development program for the textile sector. It serves as a flagship initiative aimed at enhancing industry skills. This 
scheme, both demand-driven and placement-oriented, covers the entire textile value chain, excluding spinning and 
weaving. Its primary goal was to train 10 lakh individuals skilfully from 2017 to 2020. With a significant impact 
on the textiles and garments industry, employing 45 million people, Samarth plays an important role in supporting 
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this labour-intensive sector in India. This scheme adopts an all-around approach, targeting both the organized and 
traditional sectors. It includes special requirements for up-skilling and re-skilling programs and handling diverse 
skill development needs. A remarkable achievement lies in the scheme's organized-sector courses, which boast a 
placement rate of over 70%. Underscoring its effectiveness in translating training into meaningful employment 
opportunities. 

These initiatives are expected to transform the country into a Viksit Bharat by 2047. 

Factors contributing to the growth in domestic apparel retail market  

a) Young demographics in the country. 
b) Rising urbanization.  
c) Rising share of working women.  
d) Shift towards RMG. 
e) Deeper penetration of branded players.  
f) Increasing awareness of fashion trends.  
g) Increasing retail penetration.  
h) E-commerce.  
Ethnic wear contributed to 30% of total apparel market in FY2024  

Ethnic wear contributed to approximately 30% of the overall apparel market in India. The ethnic wear segment mainly 
consists of casual and celebration ethnic wear for both men and women. However with changing consumer preference 
for western wear and ethnic wear being constrained to celebration/wedding wear, the share of ethnic wear in overall 
apparel industry is expected to decrease going ahead with share falling to ~25-28% by FY2029. Western wear in 
comparison is expected to grow at a faster rate than ethnic wear and hence is expected to occupy major share in the 
overall apparel industry and will constitute approximately 72-75% of the overall market by FY2029.  

Split between western and Indian wear  

 
Note : P-Projected  

Organised apparel market forms ~35-37% of the overall apparel retail market, is growing faster  

Organised players are tapping the opportunity in the apparel market by focusing on brand awareness, quality products 
and efficient distribution models. Organised players are also increasing their presence in the accessories segments as 
it increases brand visibility and customers can get full range of products at one place. The organised players 
contributed to ~35-37% of overall apparel market as of FY2024, going ahead with consolidation happening in the 
industry the organised players are expected to contribute up to ~40-45% share in the total apparel industry.  
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Organised and unorganised apparel retail market  

 
Note: Number above the bars represent size of the apparel retail market in India.  

India is the 3rd largest exporter of Textiles & Apparel in the world.  

India's apparel exports encompass a diverse range of products that cater to global markets. India has established itself 
as a prominent player in the international textile and apparel industry and is the third largest exporter of textiles and 
apparels in the world, exporting various types of garments to meet the evolving demands of consumers worldwide.  

One of the major categories of apparel exports from India is Readymade Garments (RMG) which includes a wide 
array of clothing such as shirts, t-shirts, trousers, dresses, skirts, blouses, and more. The RMG segment offers an 
extensive range of styles, designs, and sizes to cater to different consumer preferences across various regions. Ethnic 
wear also holds a significant position in India's apparel exports and includes traditional Indian clothing such as sarees, 
salwar kameez, lehengas and sherwanis. These garments showcase the rich cultural heritage of India and are highly 
sought after by the Indian diaspora and enthusiasts of Indian fashion across the globe.  

Additionally, knitwear and innerwear also make a considerable share in total textiles and knitted garments such as 
sweaters, cardigans, pullovers, and jerseys. India's knitwear exports showcase a combination of basic and fashionable 
styles, appealing to diverse market segments. Furthermore, sportswear and active wear have gained prominence in 
recent years.  

Exports of Indian textiles and apparels declined due to global slowdown  

Exports of textile and apparel stood at USD 34.4 billion and accounted for 8% of the total export in FY2024. Exports 
of textiles and apparel witnessed a notable decline in FY2020 and FY2021 due to Covid- 19 and subsequent economic 
slowdown, low consumer spending and disruptions in manufacturing operations. However, exports of textiles and 
apparels rebounded in FY2022 and were valued at USD 42.3 billion and contributed to 10% to the total exports. 
However, in FY2023 and FY2024 the export of textiles and apparels declined once again driven by the geopolitical 
constraints and economic slowdown in major export destinations like the USA and the UK, where demand for Indian 
textiles weakened.  

Textiles and apparels export  
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Source: PIB, DGCI&S, CRISIL MI&A  

Overview of key growth drivers and trends in apparel industry in India 

Rise in per capita income to 
boost apparels sales  

The rise in per capita income in India has led to an increase in disposable income, 
which has in turn led to an increase in the demand for apparel. This is especially 
true for fashion apparel, as consumers are now more willing to spend money on 
stylish and trendy clothing. Furthermore, increasing disposable income have also 
allowed consumers to experiment with different apparels for different occasions.  

Growing demand from Tier 
II and tier III cities on 
account of online commerce 
to aid apparel industry  

Ecommerce allows companies to reach to wider audience and offer variety of 
products at lesser cost, which has led to an increase in demand for apparel from Tier 
II and Tier III cities in India, besides facilitating the demand in tier 1 and metro 
cities  

Increasing penetration of 
fashion trends to help 
apparels sales  

Co-ords, Kurtis and Dresses are known for their versatility and can be styled in 
various ways, allowing for different looks and occasions. The enduring appeal make 
them a preferred choice for many consumers.  

Rise in demand for western 
casual wear to facilitate 
RMG sales  

Urbanization in India has resulted in changing lifestyles and fashion preferences, 
including increasing preference of western casual wear. Urban areas are witnessing 
a higher demand for trendy, western-style clothing, while also incorporating 
traditional and ethnic wear for special occasions, thereby increasing the overall 
demand of apparels.  

 

Key challenges in apparel industry and specifically for women apparel market  

Increasing popularity 
of fast fashion leading 
to sustainability issues 

Fast fashion refers to the rapid production and consumption of inexpensive clothing that 
follows the latest fashion trends. While fast fashion offers affordability and quick access 
to trendy garments, it poses significant sustainability issues that have a profound impact 
on the industry, especially in the women's apparel segment. Furthermore, the use of low 
quality materials, energy-intensive production processes, and harmful chemical dyes 
contribute to environmental degradation, including pollution of water bodies and 
increased carbon emissions. Additionally, fast fashion's emphasis on rapid production 
cycles often results in poor labour practices, particularly in countries where women make 
up a significant portion of the workforce.  
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Shifting consumer 
preferences presents 
additional challenge of 
dynamic trends  

The apparel industry faces significant challenges due to shifting consumer preferences, 
which add to the complexity of the dynamic trends. Consumers' preferences for styles, 
colours, and designs evolve rapidly, making it difficult for apparel manufacturers and 
retailers to predict and meet the demand accurately. Additionally, the growing popularity 
of social media and digital platforms has accelerated the pace at which trends emerge and 
spread. Consumers are exposed to a vast array of fashion influences, creating a highly 
competitive market where brands need to constantly innovate and differentiate 
themselves.  

Increasing competition 
along with market 
saturation poses 
additional challenges 
for apparel industry 

The apparel market is fiercely competitive, with numerous brands and retailers vying for 
market share. This heightened competition, combined with market saturation, poses 
challenges in terms of brand differentiation, pricing strategies, and cultivating customer 
loyalty. 

Escalating Production 
Costs negatively 
impacting the bottom 
line 

Escalating labour costs, raw material prices, and logistical expenses contribute to the 
mounting production costs within the apparel industry. Manufacturers and brands face 
the formidable task of balancing cost-effectiveness with maintaining product quality and 
adhering to sustainability standards. 

BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL OVERVIEW 

Incorporated as “Signoria Creation Private Limited” at Jaipur as a private limited company under the Companies Act, 
2013, Company was converted into a public limited company under the Companies Act, 2013, on July 28, 2023. 
Consequently, the name of our Company was changed to “Signoria Creation Limited”. The registered office of our 
company is situated at 324, Ayekar Nagar II, Near RICCO Industrial Area, Mansarovar, Jaipur, Rajasthan – 302020.  

Signoria Creation Limited is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of women apparels like Kurtis, pants, tops, co-
ord Sets, dupattas and Gowns. The Company is popularly known and identified in apparel market by our brand name 
“Signoria”. The Company’s brand is well established for its Kurtis with traditional designs having wide range of 
colour, patterns and sizes. Our Company cater to those who are looking for clothing that is comfortable, stylish, and 
trendy. Our clothes are perfect for women who want to make a statement and stand out from the crowd.  

The company is managed by Mr. Vasudev Agarwal having an experience of around 7 years, Mrs. Babita Agarwal 
having around 4 years’ experience, Mr. Mohit Agarwal having experience and exposure of around 7 years in the 
Textile and apparel industry and Ms. Kritika Chachan having an experience of around 4 years in the clothing industry.  
With the passion of promoters, dedication of team, development of brand, customer loyalty, growing trend in e-
commerce and continued government support the Company aim to expand its operations on a Pan India basis and 
become a popular brand among the masses.  

The Company’s financial statements were prepared as per the Accounting Standards (“AS”) as prescribed by Ministry 
of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended), other relevant provisions of the Act and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. 

Brief financial performance for F.Y. 2023-24: 

Financial Summary:  
Particulars  Year ended  

March 31, 2024 
Year ended  

March 31, 2023 
Revenue from Operations (Rs. in Lakhs) 1,954.31               1,914.12 
Finance Cost (Rs. in Lakhs) 63.13 57.40 
Tax Expenses (Rs. in Lakhs) 88.80 82.50 
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Net Profit (Rs. in Lakhs) 240.86 239.07 
EPS (Rs.) 7.12 28.66 

Details of significant changes (i.e. change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial 
year) in Key Financial Ratios, alongwith detailed explanations thereof including: 

Ratios 2023-24 2022-23 % Change Reason (if more than 25% 
change) 

Trade Receivables Turnover 1.68              
2.71  

-37.90% Due to Increase in Average 
Receivables 

Trade Payables Turnover 2.08              
1.66  

25.36% Due To Increase in Purchase 

Inventory Turnover 3.28              
2.78  

18.03% Due to Decrease In Average 
Inventory 

Net Capital Turnover  1.95           
(13.26) 

-114.72% Due To Increase in Working Capital 

Net Profit 0.12              
0.12  

-1.28% NA 

Current Ratio 2.20              
0.92 

139.94% Due to Decrease In Current 
Liabilities 

Debt:Equity  0.62              
1.74  

-64.38% Due to Increase in Equity 

Debt:Equity Service 
Coverage 

3.23              
6.83  

-52.74% Due to Increase in Profit 

Return on Capital Employed 0.17              
0.62  

-72.32% Due To Increase in Capital 
Employed 

Return on Investment 0.04                 -    NA N.A. 
Return on Equity Ratio 0.22              

0.62  
-65.45% Due to Increase in Equity 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

The Company’s internal financial controls are commensurate with the nature of its business, the size, and complexity 
of its operations and such internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements are adequate. The 
controls were tested during the year and no reportable material weaknesses either in their design or operation were 
observed. To maintain independence and objectivity in its function, the Internal Auditor reports directly to the Audit 
Committee of the Board.Further, your Company’s Internal Financial Controls (IFC) has been reviewed and all 
necessary steps have been taken to strengthen financial reporting and overall risk management procedures. Detailed 
procedural manuals are in place to ensure that all the assets are safeguarded, protected against loss, proper prevention 
& detection of frauds & error, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and all transactions are 
authorized, recorded and reported correctly.  

M/s. Vinod Singhal & Co LLP the statutory auditors of the Company  have audited the financial statements included 
in this annual report and have issued an attestation report on our internal control over financial reporting (as defined 
in section 143 of Companies Act 2013). The company has appointed M/s A J M K & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants to oversee and carry out internal audit of activities of the company. In line with company’s business & 
presence, the conduct of internal audit is oriented towards the review of internal controls and risks. 

 

RISKS AND CONCERN  
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The Company has laid down a well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend 
analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk mitigation process. A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, 
evaluate, manage and monitor business and non-business risks. The Audit Committee and the Board periodically 
review the risks and suggest steps to be taken to manage/mitigate the same through a properly defined framework.  

 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 

Signoria Creation considers employees as the most valued asset, who are at the core of the business. Human capital is 
the most important business driver. A strong people culture is the soul of the organization and biggest competitive 
advantage for a sustainable growth. 

As an organization, all colleagues, at every level, are part of the organization’s growth strategy and are empowered 
enough to take business decisions. The Company takes care of them much beyond salary, pay and perks and ensures 
that they get best-in-class learning and career advancement opportunities. The key pillars of the core philosophy are 
talent care and development, empowerment and decision making at all levels, innovation, agility and digital 
transformation. 

The Company understands that internal selection and succession is very critical for the long-term sustenance of the 
business as it ensures business continuity, preserves corporate culture, enhances knowledge capital and fuels the 
ambitions of the company’s talent leading to better retention. It is ensured that internal talent is groomed for the next 
level responsibilities. 

As on 31st March, 2024, there are 19 permanent employees on the payroll of Company. 

 

INFORMATION & TECHNOLOGY 

The Company’s constant drive for growth leads to the strengthening of its information technology too. The Company's 
unwavering pursuit of expansion has resulted in the advancement of its information technology infrastructure. All 
systems within the Company have been unified and customized through integrated software.  

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT  

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, projections, 
estimates, expectations or predictions may be “forward looking statements” within the meaning of applicable 
securities laws or regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. 
Actual results could differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a difference 
to the Company’s operations include global and domestic demand supply conditions, finished goods prices, raw 
material cost and availability, changes in Government regulations, tax regimes, economic developments within India 
and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, 
modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events. 
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INDEPENDENTAUDITORSREPORT

Signoria Creation Limited

lFormerly Known asSignoria Creation Private Limited}

Jaipur

Report ozzthe Audit of tote Fizsaztciat Stateznezste

(J• CO.LLP

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SIGNORIA CREATION

LlMlTED (Formerly Known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) which comprise the

Balance Sheet as at3 1•' March 2024, the statement of Profit and Loss, Statement ofcash

flow for the year then ended and a summary ofthesignificant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

In ‹our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies

Act, 2013 in the manner sorequired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the

accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as

atMarch 31,2024, and itsProfit, statement ofcach flow forthe year ended on that date.

Basis for Opiztiozt

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified

under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20 13. Our responsibilities under those

Standards arc further described in the Auditor's fiesponsibilittes for the Audit of tour

Finnncinf Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the Code o/Attics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 and the Rules

thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with

these requirements and the Code ofEthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forour opinion.

IEey Audit flatters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ofmost

significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as

a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion

on these matters. pgpp
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S R.EPORT

To,
The Members,
Signoria Creation Limited
(Formerly Known as Signoria Creation Private Limited)
Jaipur

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Wc have audited tJ:tg accompanying Financial Statements of SIGNORIA CREATION
LIMITED (Formerly Known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, t}:,e statement of Profrt and Loss, Statement of cash
flow for the year then ended and a summar5r of the signifrcant accounting policies arrd
othcr explanatory in formalion.
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in tJle manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 3l, 2024, and its Profit, statement of castr flow for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in tl:c Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of tle
Financial Stotements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordancc with the Code of hhics issued by the Institrrte of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Iinancial statements under the provisions of the Compalies Act, 2O 13 and the Rules
thereunder, ald we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these rcquirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters
Kcy audit matters are those matters that, in our professionai judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period.
Thcsc matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as
a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.
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Information Other thazz the Fizzazscial Statemezzts aztd Auditor’s Report ‘I'hereoa

The Company's Board ofDirectors is responsible for the other information. The other

information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but

docs not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors' reportthereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read

the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the

audit or otherwise appears tobe materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have pedormed, we conclude that there is a material

misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have

nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Mazzagemezit azzd 3’hose Charged with Goverztaztce for tbe

Fizzancial Stateznezzts

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section

134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial

performance, (changes in equity) of the Company inaccordance with the accounting

principles generally accepted in lndia, including the accounting Standards specified

under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the

assets of the Company and forpreventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and

c stimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and

maintenance ofadequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for

ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view

and are free from material misstatement, whether due tofraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for

assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of

accounting unless the Board ofDirectors either intends to liquidate the Company orto

cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

rcporingproccss.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but
does not include the standalone financial statements and our auditors'report ttlereon.

Our opinion on the linancial statements does not cover the other information and u/e do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conncction with our audit of the frnancial statements, our responsibility is to read
thc other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the hnancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
eludit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of thc Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these
financial statcments that give a true and fair view of the financial position, frnancial
pcrformance, (changes in equity) of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified
under scction 133 of the Act. This responsibiiity also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
asscts of the Compaly and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selcction and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
cstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
cnsuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
prcparation and presentation of the financia-l statements that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
ln preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for
asscssing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cczrsc operations, or has no realistic aiternative but to do so.
Thc Board of Directors are also responsibie for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to

issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that as audit conducted in accordance with

SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise

from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they

could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and

maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis forour opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud ishigher than forone resulting from error, as

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,

or the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to

design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

14313)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our

opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system

inplace and the operating effectiveness of such controls

• Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and thereasonableness

ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures made bymanagement.

• Conclude or the appropriateness ofmanagement's use ofthegoing concern basis

of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material

uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,if such disclosures

are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company tocease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair

presentation.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objective is to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issuc an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
Ievel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregatel they
could rcasonabiy be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance wittr SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identily and assess the risks of material misstatement of the frnancial
statements, whcther due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resuiting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

C)btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of ttre Companies Act, 2O13, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

Evaluate thc appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
unccrtainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast signilicant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
rcpresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

them allrelationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought tobear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters

communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were ofmost significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period

and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's

report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,

in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be

communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by

the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in

paragraphs3 and4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained allthe information and explanations to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary forthe purposes ofour audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccounts as required by Law have been kept by the

Company sofarasit appears from our examination ofthose books.

c) Tlae Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit& Loss, Statement of Cash Flow dealt

with by this report are in agreement with the books ofaccount.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the

Companies (Accounts) Rule, 20 14 and as amended time to time.

c) On the basis of written representations received from the taken on record by the

Board ofDirectors, none ofthedirectors is disqualified as on March 31,2024 from

being appointed as a director in terms ofSection 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting of the Company, and theoperating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

our separate Report in"Annexure B”.

We communicate with those charged wilJr governance regarding, among other matters,
thc planned scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit findings, including any
signilicant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wc also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with rclcvant cthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
thcm all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
indcpendcnce, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters
communicatcd with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in our auditor's
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expccted to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O ("the Order"), issued by
thc Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (J. 1) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2O13, we give in the Annexure A statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations to tJ.e best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by Law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) Thc Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profrt & Loss, Statement of Cash Flow dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Compalies (Accounts) Ru1e, 2014 and as amended time to time.

c) On the basis of written representations received from the taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualifred as on March 31,2024 from
bcing appointcd as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of tJre Company, arrd the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in "Annexure 8".



g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 ofthe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20 14, in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given

to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its

financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including deyivatives

contracts forwhich there were any material foreseeable losses.

Li. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund bytheCompany

iv. Management has represented that, to the best of itsknowledge and belief,

other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts-

a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company

to or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities

("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, that the Intermediary shall,

whether, direcHy or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities

identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company

(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

b) No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or

entities including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”} with the understanding

that such company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in

other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or

the like on behalf ofthe Ultimate beneficiaries.

Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come totheir notice that has

caused them tobelieve that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)

contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend declared or paid during the year.

vi. Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company hasnot

used accounting software formaintaining itsbooks ofaccount forthe financial

year ended March 31,2024 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit

logJ facility.

For Vinod 8inghal & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN-O05826C/ 40

CA Manish Khan

Partner

nate: 2o.os.aoz4 “

Place: Jaipur

UDIN-24425013BKAITE2118

Wit1l respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explalations given
to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company

iv. Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts-

a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company
to or in any other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities
("Intermediaries"), with the understanding, that the Intermediary shall,
whcther, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identiiied in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneliciaries.

b) No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or
entities including foreign entities ("Funding Parties") with the understanding
that such company shal1 whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
othcr persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

Based on such audit procedures we have considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has
caused them to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any materiai misstatement.

No dividend dcclared or paid during tJle year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has not
used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial
year ended March 31, 2024 whicl:. has a feature of recording audit trait (edit
1og) facility.

vl.

For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Place: Jaipur
UDIN.24425O 13BKAITE2 1 1A

sb
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e4'



ANNExuRE nzrERg.D TO INPARAGRAPH 6tii OF OUR REPORT EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNTG OP

sIoNo:u*cRExiioNIMiTEo(FormelyKnownasSignolaCreatlonPMvste Limited)
roR HEYEARENDEDoN31° cx,zoz4

(‹:)

A. Whether thecompany ismaintaining proper records

showing full particulars, including quantitative

detail and situation of Property, Plant and

Equipment.

B. Whether thecompany ismaintaining proper records

showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) Whether these Propcrty, Plant and Equipment have been

physically verified by the management at reasonable

intervals; whether any material discrepancies were noticed

in such verification and if so, whether the same have been

properly dealt with in the books ofaccounts;

W hether title deeds ofimmovable properties are held in thc

name ofthecompany. If not, provide details thercof.

(d) W hcthcr the company has revalued its Property, Plant and

b2quipmcnt (including Right of Use assets) or intangible

assets or both during the year and, if so, whether the

revaluation is bascd on the valuation by a Registered

Valuer.

specify tic amount ofchange, if change is 10% or more in

the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class of

Property, Ill ant and Equipment orintangible assets;

Wh ether any procccdings have been initiated or are pcnding

against the company for holding any benami property

under the I3cnuini Transactions (Prohibitionl Act, 1988 (45

of 1988) and rules madc thereunder, if so, whether the

com pany has appropriately discloscd the details in its

fir+an cials tatcmcsts.

Whether physical verification of inventory has been

conducted at reasonable intervals by thc management and

whether, in the opinion of the auditor, the coverage and

procedure of s uch verification by the management is

appropriate; whc ther any discrepancies of 10% or more in

t he aggregate foreach class of inventory were noticed and if

so, whether they have been properly dealt with in thc books

ofaccount.

AG PER REPRESENTATIO24 GIVEH

BY MAHAGNEMENT, THS

COMPANY HA9 MAINTAINED

PROPER RECOnoss owino ruvL

PARTICULARS, INCLUDIIfG

QUANTITATIVE DETAILS nND

SITUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT

AND EQUIPME2fT IN

COMPuTERIsED DvflTEM.

AS PER REPRE9ENTAT1ON GIVEN

BY MSNSGNEMENT, THE

COMPANY IS fibWNTVWING

PROPERRECORDS SHOUNGr9L
eAsncvz ss or ImTxmGis&x
SsssTs iN COMPUTERSSO

9Y9TEM.

YES AS PER REPREGRNTATION

GmRN BY MANAGNEMENT, THE
MANAGEMENT HAS PHYSICALLY

VERIFIED THE PROPERTY PLAST

AN0EQUtPMENT*T R8*8ONABLR

lNTERySLs *mo no
DIBCREPaxCI£'•s wunzoasERvEn

YEfl,

NO, COMPANY HSS NOT

REVALUEDITSPROPERTY, PLANT

AND EQUIPMENT INCLUDING

nioHz or usE zBsm8) OR
1N3'ANGIBLB ASSET'S OR BO3'TT
DTJRIfiG 3‘ETI3 YEAR

NO, AS PRR REPRESENTATION

GIVEN BY MANAGNEMENT AflY OF

PROCEEDINGS HAVE BS£•N

INITIATED OR ARE PE24DING

AGñ2NDT THE COMPANY POR

HOLDIIfG ANY BENAMI PROPSRTV

UNDRR THE BRNANI
TRAws*ciioms +eROxs‹nomi
ACT, 1988.

vEs, xs PsR REPRESENTxzion

GIVEN BY MANAGNEMEi'fT,

PHYSICAL VERIFICATION OF

INVENTORY HAS BE£'•N

CONDUczEn nT REnsonneLE

INTERVALS BY THE MANAGEMENT

AtfD THE COVERAGE ASD

PROCEDURE OF 8UCH

VERIFICATION BY THS

MANAGEMENT ISAPPROPRIATE.

TO DISCREPANCIES WERE

noncEoav)uxmAGEMENT.

(ANNEXURE-A' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

ANNEXURE REFERED TO IN PARAGRAPH 6thOF OUR REPORT EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
SIGNoRTA CREATToN LTMTTED (Formerly Known as Signoria Creation private Limited)
F'OR THE YEAR ENDED ON 318I MARCH, 2024

(i) (a) A. Whcthcr the company is maintaining proper rccords AS PER REPRESENTATION GMI{
showing full particulars, including quantitative BY MANAGNEMENT, THE
dctail and situation of Property, Plant and COMPANY HAS MAINTNNED
Equipment. PROPER RECORDS SHOWING FULL

PARTICULARS, INCLUDING
QUANTITATIVE DETAILS AND
SITUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT IN
COMPUTERISED SYSTDM.

AS PER REPRESENTATION GIVEN
BY MANAGNEMENT, THE
COMPANY IS MAINTAINING
PROPER RECORDS SHOWING FULL
PARTICULARS OF INTANGIBLE
ASSETS IN COMPUTERISED
SYSTEM.
YES, AS PER REPRESENTATION
GIVEN BY MANAGNEMENT, THE
MANAGEMENT HAS PHYSICALLY
VERIFIED THE PROPERTY PLANT
AND EQUIPMENT AT REASONABLE
INTERVALS AND NO
DISCREPANCIES TVERE OBSERVED
YES,

NO, COMPANY HAS NOT
REVALUED ITS PROPERTY, PLAI{T
AND EQUIPMENT (INCLUDING
RIGHT OF USE ASSETS) OR
INTANGIBLE ASSETS OR BOTH
DURING THE YEAR

NO, AS PER REPRESENTATION
GIVEN BY MANAGNEMENT ANY OF
PROCEEDINGS HAVE BEEN
INITIATED OR ARE PENDING
AGAINST THE COMPANY FOR
HOLDING ANY BENAMI PROPERTY
UNDER THE BENAMI
TRANSACTIONS {PROHIBITION)
ACT, 1988.
YES, AS PER REPRESENTATION
GIVEN BY MANAGNEMENT,
PHYSICAL VERIFICATION OF
INVENTORY HAS BEEN
CONDUCTED AT REASONABLE
INTERVALS BY THE MANAGEMDNT
AND THE COVDRAGE AND
PROCEDURE OF SUCH

B. Whcthcr the company is maintaining proper records
showing full particulars of Intangible Assets.

(b) Whether thcsc Property, Pla-nt and Equipment have been
physically vcrificd by the management at reasonable
intcrvals; whcthcr any material discrepancies were noticed
in such verification and if so, whether the same have been
propcrly dealt with in the books of accounts;

(c) Whcthcr title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
namc of thc company. If not, provide details thereof.

(d) Whcther thc company has revalued its Property, Plant and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible
assets or both during the year arld, if so, whether the
reva-luation is based on the va-luation by a Registered
Valuer.
specify thc amount of change, if change is 107o or more
the aggregate of the net carrying value of each class
Property, Plaat ard Equipment or intangible assets;

(")
Whcthcr ary proccedings have been initiated or are pending
against thc compaly for holding any benami property
undcr the Bcnami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45
of 1988) and rules made thereunder, if so, whether the
company has appropriately disclosed the details in its
financial statements.

(iD (a) Whether physical verification of inventory has been
conducted at rcasonable intervals by the management arld
whcther, in the opinion of the auditor, tl1e coverage and
proccdure of such verification by the management is
appropriatc; whethcr any discrepalcies of 1070 or more .in
the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed and if
so, whcthcr they have been properly dealt with in thc books
of account.

in
of

VERIFICATION BY THE
MANAGEMENT IS APPROPRIATE.
NO DISCREPANCIES WERE
NOTICED BY MANAGEMENT.



(b)

(c)

(ct)

(c)

(b) Whether during any point of time of the year, the company

has been sanctioned working capital limits in cxcess of five

crorc rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial

institutions on the basis of security of current assets;

whether thc quarterly returns or statements filed by the

company withs uch banks or financial institutions are in

agreement with tire books of account of the Company, if

not, give dctails;

(iii) Whether during the year the company has made

investments in, provided any guarantee or security or

granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,

secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited

Liat*ility Partnerships or any other parties, if so,-

(a) Whether during the ycar the company has providcd loans

or provided advances in the nature of loans, or stood

guarantce, or provided security to any other entity [not

applicablc to companies whose principal business is to givc

loans], if so, indicate-

A. 2’he aggrcgate amount during the year, and balance

on tstanding at the balancc sheet date with respect

to s uch loans or advances and guarantccs or

security to subsidiaries, joint ventures and

associates;

f3. "I'hc aggrcgatc amount during the year, and balance

outstanding at the balance shcet date with respect

to such loans or advances and guarantees or

security to parties other than subsidiaries, joint

vcntures and associates.

whether the investments made, guarantees provided,

sectrity given and the tcrms and conditions of the grant of

all loans and advances in thc nature of loans and

guarantccs provided are not prcjudicial to the company's

interest;

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans,

wh cther the schedule of repayment of principal and

payment of interest has been stipulated and whether the

rcpayments or receipts are regular;

If the amo nut is overdue, state the total amount overdue for

mo re than nincty days, and whether rcasonables tcps have

been taken by the company forrecovery of the principal

a nd interest;

Whcthcr any loan or advance in the nature of loan granted

which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or

extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of

existing loans given to the same parties, if so, specify the

aggregate amour+t of such dues renewed or extended or

settled by fresh loans and tFrc percentage ofthe aggregate to

the total loans or advances in the nature of loans granted

during lhc year [not applicable to companies whose

principalb usincss isto give loans]

Whcthcrthecompany has granted any loans or advancesin

the nature of loans cithcr repayable on demand orwithout

s pccifying uny terms or period of rcpayment, if so, specify

the apgrcgatc amount, percentage thereof to the total loans

granted, aggregate amount ofloans granted to Promoters,

ic lated parties as defined inc lause (76) of section2 of the

(Companies Act, 20 13;

NO,THECOMPANYHASNOTBEEN

Bnl4CTIONED WORltING CAPITAL

burrsinexcess or rivE cRoRE
RUPEES, IN AGGREGATE, FROM

BANKS OR FINANCIAL

IN9TIT9TIONS ON THE B*ss oF

BECURdTYOFCURRENTASBETR.

Yea, *I*be Company haa prowJ4e4

I.oao to Mr. Vasudev Agarwal o£

rupeea 5,26,650. T-tawtzsg

outataztdiztg ha1azzce of rupees

5,26,650. And to Me. Ifeba Garg o£

rupeea 42,62,379 Tlawtztg

outataztdlzsg balance o£ rupeea

42,62,379. nnd to Mohlt Agarwal of

rupeea 2,46,715 having

outstanding balance of rupees

2,46,715.

N.A.

N.A.

N.A.

NO.

N.A.

(b) Whether during any point of time of the year, the comparry
has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five
crorc rupees, in aggregate, from balks or Iinancial
institutions on the basis of security of current assets;
whether ths quarterly rcturns or statements filed by the
company with such banks or finalcial institutions a-re in
.rgrccment with the books of account of the Company, if
not, give dctails;

Whether during the year the cornpany has made
investmcnts in, provided arry guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
sccurcd or unsecured, to companies, hrms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties, if so,-

Whcther during thc yea.r the company has providcd loans
or provided advanccs in the nature of loans, or stood
guarantce, or provided security to arly other entity [not
applicablc to companies whose principal business is to give
loansl, if so, indicate-

A. The aggrcgate amount during the year, and balarce
outstanding at the balance she€t date with respect
to such loams or advances and guarantees or
sccurity to subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates;

B. Thc aggrcgate amount during the year, and balarlce
outstanding at the balalce sheet date with respect
to such loans or advzmces and gua-rantees or
sccurity to parties other than subsidiaries, joint
vcnl urcs emd associates.

{b) whcthcr thc investments made, gua-rantees provided, N.A.
sccurity given and the terms and conditions of the grant of
all loems and advances in the nature of loans ald
guarumtccs provided are not prejudicial to the company's
intcrest;

NO, THE COMPANY HAS NOT BEEN
SANCTIONED WORKING CAPITAL
LIMITS IN E)(CESS OF FIVE CRORE
RUPEES, IN AGGREGATE, FROM
EANKS OR FINANCIAL
INSTITUTIONS ON THE BASIS OF
SECURITY OF CURRENT ASSITS .

Yes, The Company has provided
Loan to Mr. Vasudev Agarwal of
rupees 5,26,650. Having
outstanding balance of rupees
5,26,650. And to Ms. Neha Garg of
rupees 42,62,379 Hawing
outstanding balance of rupees
42,62,379. And to Mohit Agarwal of
rupees 2,46,715 having
outatanding balance of rupees
2,46,7t5.

(iii)

(a)

(d)

(")

(c)

(0

In rcspccl of loals ald advalces in the nature of loans, I{.A.
whclhcr thc schedule of repa,'rnent of pdncipal and
paymcnt of interest has been stipulated and whether the
rcpaJ,Tnents or receipts are regular;
lf thc amount is overdue, state the total amount overdue for N.A.
morc than ninety days, afld whether reasonable steps have
bcen takcn by the company for recovery of the principal
and intcrest;
Whethcr any loal or advance in the nature of loan granted NO.
which has fallen due during the yea.r, has been renewed or
cxtendcd or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of
cxisting loars given to the salne parties, if so, specify the
aggrcgate amount of such dues renewed or extended or
settlcd by frcsh loans and the percentage of the aggregate to
thc total loans or advances in the nature of loans granted
during thc ycar lnot applicable to companies whose
principal business is to give loansl
Whethcr thc company has granted any loans or advances in N.A.
thc naturc of loans either repayable on demand or without
spccifying any terms or period of repayment, if so, specify
the aggrcgate amount, percentage thereof to the total loans
grantcd, aggrcgate amount of loans granted to Promoters,
rclatcd paflies as defined in clause (76) of section 2 of thc
Companics Act, 2013;



{iv)

( ’)

(vi)

(viij

(v iii)

((ix)

In respect of loans, invcstments, guarantees and security

whether provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,

20 13 have bccn complied with. If not, provide details thereof.

lrr rcspcct of deposits accepted by the company or amounts

which arcd ccmcd tobe deposits, whether the directives issued

by the Re scrvc Bank ofIndia and the provisions of section 73 to

7G or any other relevant provision of the Act and the rules framed

there under, where applicable have been complied with, if not,

the nature of contraventions should be stated; if an order has

been pusscd by Company Law Board or National Company Law

"l'rib unal or Reserve Bank ofIndia or any Court or any other

"I'rib unai whetLrcr thc same hasbccn complied with or not.

Where maintenuncc of cost accords has bcen prescribed by the

Central t,ovcrnmcnt under sub-section (1) of scction 148 of the

Act, where such accounts and records have been made and

maintained;

(a) Whether thecompany isregular in depositing undisputed

statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,

provident fund, employces' state insurance, income-tax,

sales tax, scrvice tax, duty of customs, duty of cxcise,

value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the

appropriate authorities and if not, the extent of tic arrears

of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the

financial year concerned for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable, shall be

indicated;

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not

been deposited on account of any dispute, then the

amounts involved and the forum where dispute ispending

shall be mentioned (a mere representation to the

concerned Department shall not be treated as a dispute);

Whether any transactions not recorded in the books of account

have beens urrcndercd or disclosed as income during the year in

the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of

1961 ), if so, whether the prcviously unrecorded income has been

properly recorded in the books ofaccount during the year;

whether the company has defaulted in rcpayrricnt of loans or

other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any

lt:n dcr, if yes, the period and the amount ofdefault to be reported

.is pcr the format below:

N aturc of N Annie Amount Whether No.of ' Remark

borrowing of rrot paid principa days s

including lender on due 1 or delay or (if anyJ

debt date interest unpaid

S CC uritic S

3‘he Compazcy has provided I•oan to

Mr. Vasudev Agarwal (Director) o£

cupeea 5,26,650. And to Me. Xelta

Garg (Daughter o£ Director) of

rupees 42,6R,579 And to Mr. Mohlt

Agarwal {Director] of rupeee

2,46,715.

THE COMPANY .HAS NOT

ACCEPTED ANY DEPOSIT FROM

ziiE mane nuninG THE YEnR.

N.A.

AS PER INFORMATION &

E2£PLAflATION GIVEN TO U8

TiIERE Is no svzTUTORY DUE

OUTSTANDING AS AT LART DATE

OF FINANCIAI• YEAR WTIICH
PERTniNB TO LnSz sixvOnTns.

N.A.

N.A.

NO, ACCORDING TO THE

INFORMATION AND EKPLAffATION

GIVE14 TO U8 AND BASED On OUR

EXAMINATION OF RECORDS OP

THE COMPANY, THERE ARE NO

DEFAULTS IN REPAYMENT OF

LOA24S OR OTHER BORRO '1HG9

OR IN THE PAYMENT OF

Ii4TERE8T THEREON TO ANY

LENDER DURING THE YEñ2Z

IP U R

(iu) ln rcspcct of loans, invcstments, guarantees and security
whcther provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 have becn complied with. Ifnot, provide details thereof.

(v) In rcspecl of deposits accepted by the company or amounts
which arc decmed to be deposits, whether the directives issued
by thc Rcscrve Bank of lndia and the provisions of section 73 to
76 or aty othcr relcvant provision of the Act and the rules framed
thcrc under, where applicable have been complied with, if not,
thc nature of contraventions should be stated; if an order has
bcen passcd by Compaly Law Board or National Company Law
'Iribunal or Rescrve Bank of India or any Court or any other
'ltibunal whether the same has been complied with or not.

(ui) Where maintenance of cost records has been prescribed by thc
Ccntral Govcrnment undcr sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Act, whcre such accounts arrd records have been made ald
maintained;

(vii) (a) Whcthcr the company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
providcnt fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-ta.x, scrvice tax, duty of customs, duty of excise,
value addcd tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the
appropriatc authorities and if not, the extent of the arrears
of outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of the
finalcial year concerned for a period of more thal six
months from the date they became payable, sha-ll be
indicated;

(b) wherc statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not
bccn dcposited on account of any dispute, then the
amounts involvcd and the forum where dispute is pending
shall be mentioned (a mcre representation to the
conccrncd Dcpartmcnt shall not be treated as a dispute);

(viii) Whcthcr any transactions not recorded in the books of account
havc becn surrcndered or disctoscd as income during the yea-r in
thc ta)< asscssments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961), if so, whether the previously unrecorded income has been
propcrly recordcd in the books of account during the year;

((ix) whclhcr thc company has dcfaulted in repaJ,Tnent of loals or
oLhcr borrowings or in the paj,Tnent of interest thereon to any
lcndcr, il ycs, the period and the amount of default to be reported
irs pcr I hc f()rmi-(t bclow:

Naturc of
borrowing
including
debt

The Company has provided Loan to
Mr. Vasudev Agarwal (Director) of
rupees 5,26,650. And to Ms. Neha
Garg (Daughtcr of Director) of
rupees 42,62,37 9 And to Mr. Mohit
Agarwal (Director) of rupees
2,46,7t5.
THE COMPANY .HAS NOT
ACCEPTED ANY DEPOSIT FROM
THE PUBLIC DURING THE YEAR.

N.A.

AS PER INFORMATION &
EXPLANATION GIVEN TO US
THERE IS NO STATUTORY DUE
OUTSTANDING AS AT LAST DATE
OF FINANCIAL YEAR WHICII
PERTAINS TO LAST SIX MONTHS.

Narnc
of
Icnder

Amount
not paid
on duc
date

N.A.

N.A.

NO, ACCORDING TO THE
INFORMATION AND EXPLANATION
GIVEN TO US AND BASED ON OUR
EXAMINATION OF RECORDS OF.
TIIE COMPANY, THERE ARE NO
DEFAULTS IN REPAYMENT OF
LOANS OR OTHER BORROWINGS
OR IN THE PAYMENT OF
INTEREST THEREON TO ANY
LENDER DURING THE YEAR!e!!!!i9!



Whether moneys raised by way of initial public offer or

further pu blic offer (including debt instruments) during

the year were applied for tire purposes forwhich those are

raised, if not, the details togcther with delays or default

and s ubscQucnt rectification, if any, as may be applicablc,

be reported;

(b) Whcthcr thecompanyh asmade anypreferential allotment

or private placement of shares or convertible debentures

(fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year

and if so, whether the requirements of section 42 and

section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 havc been complied

Cth and the funds raised have been used forthepurposes

forwhich the funds were raised, if not, provide details in

respect of amount involved and nature ofnon-compliance;

Whether arty fraud by the company or any fraud on the

company has been noticed or reported during the year, if

yes, the naturc and thc mount involved is to be indicatcd;

(b) whether any report under sub-section( 12J of section 143

of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in

formA D’I’-4 as prescribed undcr rule 13 of Companies

(Audit and A ud itors) Rules, 2014 with the Central

Govcrr+mcnt;

Company has made rouo<i»g

Major peyzaenta after IPO proceeds

received

Name ofParty Amount Paid in

Lakhs

Signoria Fashions

Pvt. Ltd.

Fluid Con

Engineers

196.60

150.00

LOHIYA FAB LLP 86.34

RAJENDRA

SYNTHETICS

Herble Prints Pvt.

Ltd.

60.84

56,08

SAGAR PRINTS 49.61

Sunil Trading

Comapny 46.25

Vasudev AgarwaI 43.04

HDFC BANK EEG-

WC TERM LOAN

A/CNO.

88447933

Shree Krishna Tex

Fab

MEHTA

SYNTHETICS

38.67

24.35

19.39

Navkar Texprint 13.67

Jaipur Medineeds 10.00

Aa per explanation gtvezt hp

eotopany znaztageraaat all

payzneate are ag per applied duztztg

thoae purpose which azaouat of IPO

raised.

Y '•S, PRIVATE PLACEMENT OP

REQUIREMENT OF COMPAhUS

ACT 2013 HAS BEEN COMPLIED.

US P£;R Mn24noEMExT

REPRESEIfTATION FUNDS U8SD

FOR THE PURPOREG FOR WHICH

THE rUNDS WERE RAISED.

*s ER ¥xE MANAGEMENT,
THERE I8NO SUCH CASE AS ON

THE Dñ.TE OF BALANCE SHEET.

NO SUCH CASE FOUND IN THR

COMPANY

(a)(x) Whcther moneys raised by way of initial public offer or
further public offer (including debt instruments) during
thc ycar wcrc applied for the purposes for which those are
raised, if not, thc details together with delays or default
and subscquent rectification, if any, as may be applicable,
bc reported;

Whcthcr the company has made any preferential allotment
or privatc placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully, partially or optiona-lly convertible) during the year
ald if so, whether the requirements of section 42 and
scction 62 of thc Compaaies Act, 2013 have bcen complied
with artd the funds raiscd have been used for the purposes
for which the funds were raised, if not, provide details in
respcct of amount involved arld nature of non-complialce;

Whethcr any fraud by the company or any fraud on the
company has bcen noticed or reported during the year, if
yes, the nature and the amount involved is to be indicated;

whethcr any report under sub-section (12) of section 143
of the Companies Act has been Iiled by the auditors in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed undcr rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Centra.l
Govcrnmcnl;

Company has made followlng
Major payments after IPO proceeds
received

company management all
payments are as per applied during
those purpose which amount of IPO
raised.
YES, PRIVATE PLACEMENT OF
SHARES.
REQUIREMENT OF COMPANIES
ACT 2013 HAS BEEN COMPLIED.
AS PER MANAGEMENT
REPRESENTATION FUNDS USED
FOR THE PURPOSES F'OR WHICH
THE FUNDS WERE RAISED.

AS PER THE MANAGEMENT,
THERE IS NO SUCH CASE AS ON
THE DATE OF' BALANCE SHEET.

NO SUCH CASE FOUND IN THE
COMPAI{Y

(b)

(,r){xi)

Name of Party Amount Paid in
Lakhs

Signoria Fashions

Pvt. Ltd. 196.60
Flu id Con

E ngineers 150.00

LOHIYA FAB LLP 86.34
RAJENDRA

SYNTH ETICS 60.84
Herble Prints Pvt.

Ltd. 5 6.08

SAGAR PRINTS 49.6t
Sunil Trading
Comapny 46.25

Vasudev Aga rwa I 43.04
HDFC BANK EEG.

WC TERM LOAN

A/C NO.

88447933 38.67
Shree Krishna Tex

Fab 24.35
MEHTA

SYNTHETICS 19.39

Navka r Texprint t3.67

Jaipur Med ineeds 10.00
As per explanation given by

(b)

6 :\.



(xi i)

(x iv)

(c) whether the a uditor has considered whistle-blower

complaints, if ar+y, received during thc year by the

(aJ W hcthcr theN idhi Company has complicd with the Net

Owned I*undstoDeposits in the ratio of1: 20 to meet out

thcliability;

(b) W hether the Nidhi Company is maintaining ten per cent.

u nc ncumbcred term dcposits as specified in the Nidhi

Rulcs, 2014 to meet outtheliability;

(c) Wlicthcr there has bccn any default in payment ofinterest

on deposits or repayment thereof for any pcriod and if so,

the details thereof

Whether all transactions with related partics arc inc ompliancc

with section 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where

applicabie and the details have been disclosed ir+ the Financial

Statemc nts etc as requ ircd by the accounting standards arid

Compariics Act, 20 13.

(ay \\'hctFrcr the company has an internal audit system

commonsu rate with the size arid nature ofits bu siness;

(b) Whether the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period

under audit were considered by the statutory auditor;

(xv) Whether tFrc company has cntered into any non- cash

transactions with directors or persons connected with him and if

so, wh cth cr prr,visions of section 192 of Companies Act, 20 13

h‹rv‹: bcc n complied with.

(a) Whether the company isrequired to be registered under

section US lA of the Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934 (2of

1934} and if so, whether the registration has been

obtained;

(b) Whether the company has conducted any Non-Banking

Einuncial or Housing Finance activities without a valid

Certificate of Registration (CoRJ from the Reserve Bartk of

India as per the Reserve Bank ofIndia Act, 1934;

WHISTLE BLOWER MECHAflI 9M

NOT APPLICABLE

ACCORDING TO THR

INFORMATION nSD

ExPLA« TIONG GIVEN TO Us D

BASED ON OUR EXAMINATION OF

THR RECORDSOFTHmCOMPANY,

znnxsaczioos wITH Txs
RELATED PARTIES nns IN

COMPLIANCE WITH C›ECTIONS 177

AND 188 OF THE ACT WHERE

APPLICABLE AND DETAILS OF

SUCH TRANS42ATION IN T£fE

rIowcm sznzEMEnTs iinvs
BEEN DISCLOSED AS REQUIRED

Company does not havlag any

iztterna1 audit aystem

commensurate with the aide arid

stature o£ huaiaeae.

Not Applicable

ACCORDING TO THE

INFORMATION AND

EXPLANATiONS Glvua zo as xnn

BA8ED ON OUR ROAMINATION OF

THE RECORDS OF THE COMPANY,

IN'T'O NOx-CAB£f 'T'RANfiAC°FIOX9
9I’I3’I4 D1RECT‘ORS OR £°BRSOPS

connsczEn wrrH HIM, HENCE

THU re isnownrrricnarE.

THE COMPANY INNOT REQUIRED

no aE REeISTERED U2fDER

sEczIOn ss-in or THE RESERVE

BANK OF INDIA ACT 1934.

COMPANY HAB NOT CONDUCTED

A24Y FOR -BANKING FINA24CIAL OR

HOUSING FINANCE ACTIVITIES

WITHOUT A vALID CERTIFICATE

or REoIsznnTION {CoR).

(xii)

(xiv) (a)

(") whcthcr thc auditor has considered whistle-blower WHISTLE BLOWER MECHANISM
complaints, if any, received during the year by thc NOT APPLICABLE IN THIS
company; COMPANY
Whethcr thc Nidhi Company has complied with the Net
Owncd Funds to Deposits in the ratio of 1: 20 to meet out
thc liability;
Whcthcr the Nidhi Company is maintaining 1en per ccnt.
unencumbered term deposits as specificd in the Nidhi
Rules, 20l4 to mcct out the liability;

Whclhcr there has been aly default in pal,Tnent of interest
on deposits or repayment thereof for any period and if so,
thc dctails thereof

(a)

(b)

(c)

(xiii) whcthcr all transactions with related partics are in compliarce
with scction 188 and 177 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statcments etc as requircd by the accounting standards ard
Companies Act, 20 13.

NOT APPLICABLE

ACCORDING TO THE
INFORMATION AND
EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO US AND
BASED ON OUR EXAMINATION OF
THE RECORDS OF THE COMPANY,
TRANSACTIONS WITII THE
RELATED PARTIES ARD IN
COMPLIANCE WITH SECTIONS 177
AND 188 OF TIIE ACT WHERE
APPLICABLE AND DETAILS OF
SUCH TRANSCATION IN THE
FINATCIAL STATEMENTS HAVE
BEEN DISCLOSED AS REQUIRED
BY TTIE APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS.

Not Applicable

ACCORDING TO THE
INFORMATION AND
EXPLANATIONS GIVEN TO US AND
BASED ON OUR EXAMINATION OF
THE RECORDS OF THE COMPANY,
THE COMPANY HAS NOT ENTERED
INTO NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS
WITH DIRECTORS OR PERSONS
CONNECTED WITH IIIM, HENCE
THIS PARA IS NOT APPLICABLE.

THE COMPANY IS ITIOT REQUIRED
TO BE REGISTERED UNDER
SECTION 45.IA OF THE RESERVE
BANK OF INDIA ACT 1934.

COMPANY HAS NOT CONDUCTED
ANY I{ON-BANKING FINANCIAL OR
HOUSING FINANCE ACTIVITIES
WITHOUT A VALID CERTIFICATE
Ot. REIGISTRATION (COR).

Whcthcr the company has an internal audit systcm Company does not having any
commcnsurate \&'i1h the sizc and naturc of its business; internal audit system

commensurate with the size and
nature of buainess.

(b) Whether the reports of the Intemal Auditors for the period
under audit were considered by the statutory auditor;

(xv) - Whcther the company has entered into any non- cash
tr.Lnsactions with directors or persoDs connected with him arld if
so, whethcr provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013
havc bccn complicd with.

(xvi) Whether the company is required to be registered under
scction 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of
1934) and if so, whether the registration has been
obtaincd;

Whether the company has conducted any Non-Banking
I.-inancial or Housing Finance activities without a valid
Ccrtilicate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of
India as per the Rcserve Bank of India Act, 1934;

(")

(b)

@



(c)

(d}

W hether the company is a Core Investment Company (CIC)

as defined in the: regulations made by theReserve Barik of

lndia, if so, whether it continues to fulfill the criteria of a

C I G, and in case the company is an exempted or

un registered CI(i, whether it continues to fulfill s uch

criteria;

W hether the Group has more than one CU as part of the

G roup, if yes, indicate the nu mber ofCICs which are part

of theG roup.

(xvii) Whcthcr thecompany has incurred cash losses in the financial

year and in the immcdiatcly preceding financial year, if so, state

the amount ofcash losses;

W hether there has been any resignation of the statutory an ditors

during the year, if so, whether the auditor has taken into

consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the

outgoing auditors;

(xix) £1n the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of

revI iz»tior+ of financial assets and payment offinancial liabilities,

other information accompanying the financial statements, the

aud itor's knowledge of the Board of Directors and management

plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no material

unccrlainty cxists as on the date of the audit report that

Lorripany is

capable of mcc ting its liabilitics existing at the date of balance

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from

thebalance shcct date;

(xx] (a) Whether, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the

company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund

s pccified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a

period of six months ofthe expiry of the financial year in

compliancc with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section

135 of tire said Act;

(It) Whether any amount remaining unspent under sub-section

(5) of sc ction 13S of the Companies Act, pursuant to any

ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in

compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section

1 35 of the said Act.

(xxi) W hether thcrc have been any qualifications or adverse remarks

by the rcspcctivc auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Rcport)

€4rdcr (CA ltO) reports of the companies included in the

consolidatcd financial statements, if yes, indicate the dctails of

th‹: ‹companies and the paragraph numbcrs oftheCARO report

containing thC QFlulifications or adverse remarks.

ForVINODSINGHALdCOLLP

CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS

Registration No.: OO5826C/C4OO276

MANISH KHANDELWA’

Partner

IWembe bipNo.:

Date- 20.05.2024

425013

Place: - Jaipur

IJDIN: - 24425013BI•LAITE2118

THE COMPANY IS NOT A CORP

Ii VESTMENT COMPANY {CIC}

qOTSPPmChBLE

COMPANY HAG i4OT INCURRED

casii rosses in THE never
YEAR nFfD IN THE IMMEDIATELY

PRECEDING FINANCIAL VEER

No

IN OUR KNOWLEDGE THERE ARE

NO MATERIAL UNCERTAINTY

rxis*e*somvxzoAiEorvws
AUDIT REPORT ABOlfT COMPñdY

ABILITY TO MEET ITSLInBILITV.

Any unepend money isnotcoming

in the hooka o£ aecounta, ao tbJs

c7auae ia ztot app1ieab1e.

THERE ARE TO ANY

QUA2•1FICATIOHS OR ADVERTS

RnMMJEKB BY THE ssBzEc vE
AUDITORS IN THE COMPñ21IEB

(AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER

(CAROJ REPORTS OF THE

COMPn14I£;8 INCLUDED IH THE

consorinATED PIlfANcm

STATEMENTS BECAUSE THU

CLAUsE Is NOT APPLICABLE IN

THIS CAS£•.

(c) Whether the comp€my is a Core lnvestment Company (CIC)
as defincd in the regulations made by the Reserve Barlk of
India, if so, whether it continues to fulfill the criteria of a
CIC, and in case the company is an exempted or
unrcgistcrcd CIC, whether it continues to fulfill such
crileria;

(d) Whether the Group has more than one CIC as part of the
Group, if yes, indicate the number of CICs which are part
ot rhc Croup.

(xvii) Whcther the company has incurred cash losses in the financial
ycar and in the immediately preceding financial year, if so, state
thc arnount of cash losses;

(xviii) Whether there has been any resignation of the statutory auditors
during the ycar, if so, whether the auditor has taken into
consideration the issues, objections or concerns raised by the
outgoing auditors;

(xix) On thc basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of
rca-lization of finalcial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
othcr information accompanying the fmancial statements, the
auditor's knowledge of the Boa:-d of Directors and management
plans, whether the auditor is of the opinion that no material
uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that
compaly is
capable of meering its liabilities existing at the date of balance
shcct as and whcn they fa-il due within a period of one year from
thc balance shect date;

("r) (a) Whcther, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the
company has transferred unspent amount to a Fund
spccified in Schedule VII to the Compalies Act w.ithin a
pcriod of six months of the expiry of the financial year in
compliancc with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section
135 of thc said Act;

(b) Whcthcr eLny amount remaining unspent under sub-section
(5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any
ongoing project, has been transferred to special account in
compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of section- 135 of the said Act.

(><"i) Whether there have been any qualifications or adverse remarks
by thc respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's Report)
Ordcr (CARO) reports of the companies included in the
consolidated financial statements, if yes, indicate the details of
thc companics and thc paragraph numbers of the CARO report
conlaining thc qualilications or adverse remarks.

For VINOD SINGHAL & CO LLP
CHARTER.ED ACCOUNTANTS
Registration No. : OO5a26C/ c4OO27 6

Place: - Jaipur
UDIN: - 2z[425O l3BKAITE21la

THE COMPANY IS NOT A CORE
INVESTMENT COMPANY (CIC)

NOT APPLICABLE

COMPANY HAS NOT INCURRED
CASH LOSSES IN THE FINANCIAL
YEAR AND IN THE IMMEDIATELY
PRECEDING FINANCIAL YEAR
No

IN OUR KNOWLEDGE THERE ARE
NO MATERIAL UNCERTNNTY
E]XISTS AS OI{ THE DATE OF THE
AUDIT REPORT ABOUT COMPAI{Y
ABILITY TO MEET ITS LIABILITY.

Any unspend money is not coming
in the books of eccounts, so this
clause is not applicable.

THERE ARE NO ANY
QUALIFICATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS BY THE RESPDCTIVE
AUDITORS IN THE COMPANIES
(AUDITOR'S REPORT) ORDER
(CARO) REPORTS OF THE
COMPANIES INCLUDED IN THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS BECAUSE THIS
CLAUSE IS NOT APPLICABLE IN
THIS CASE.

Partner
Membership No.:



“Annexure B” to the Iztdependezzt Auditor's Report of evezz date on the Financial

Statements ofSIGNORIA CREA3‘ION LIfigI‘I‘ED:

Report on tlze Izzterzzal Fiaaztciat Cozttrols uztder Ctause (i) of Sub-section 3 of

Sectioa 143 of the Compazzfes Act, 2013 (“tbe Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SIGNORIA

CiREATION LIMITED (Formerly Known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) (“the

Ciompany”} as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone

financial statements ofthe Company fortheyear ended on that date.

Mazzagemezit's Respozisihi1ity for Izzterzzal E‘foazzclal Controls

The Company's management isresponsible for establishing and maintaining internal

financial controls. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for

ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of itsbusiness, including adherence to

company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of

frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies

Act, 201 3.

Auditors' Respozcsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with

the Guidance Note on Audit ofInternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

“Go idance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be

prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable

to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal

Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical

requirements arid plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about

whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established

and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

O ur an dit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy

of the intcrnal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating

cffcctivcness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included

obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,

asscssing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of

the risks of material misstatement ofthe financial statements, whether due tofraud or

error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

prtividc a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls

system ovcr financial reporting.

"Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financial
Statements of SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED:

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Section 143 of the Companles Act, 2O13 (..the Act,)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SIGNORIA
CREATION LIMITED (Formerly Known as Signoria Creation Private Limited) ("the
Company'') as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
linancial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Flnancial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintcnance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectiveiy for
cnsuring thc orderly and eflicient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, tJle accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 20 1 3.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financia.l controls
ovcr financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
thc Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financiai Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prcscribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Thosc Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
rcquircmcnts and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whcthcr adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materia-l respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit e\ridence about the adequacy
of the intcrnal financial controls system over linancial reporting and their operating
cffcctivcness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internai financial controls over financial reporting,
asscssing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
dcsign and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
proccdures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the finalcial statements, whether due to fraud or
crror.

Wc belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
providc a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internai financial controls
systcm ovcr financial reporting.
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hEeaztizzg of Iziterzial Fizzaziclal Cozttrols over Fizzazzciat Repoctizzg

A ctimpany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of financial statements forexternal purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial

reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

(1) Pertain to the maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and

fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors

of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could

have a material effect on the financial statements.

Iztberezzt Limitatiozie of Iztterzzal Flztazzclal Cozztro7s over Fiztaztcfal Repoztfng

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.

Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial

reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over

financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that

the degree ofcompliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, to the best our information and according to the explanation given to us

the Company has, in allmaterial respects, an adequate internal financial controls

system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial

rcporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control

over Financial Reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components ofinternal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Chartered Accountants ofIndia.

For Vinod Binghal AsCo. LLP

Chartered Accountants

FRN-OO5826C/4OO@76

Date:20.012024

Place: Jaipur

UDIN-24425013BKAITE2118

ll)

12)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of linancial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
acccpted accounting principles. A company's internal hnancial control over frnancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

Pcrtain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance witJl generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
bcing made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors
of the company; and

Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reportlng
Bccausc of the inhcrent limitations of internal financia-l controls over financial
rcporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
A1so, projcctions of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial
rcporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financiai reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
thc dcgrcc of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best our information and according to the explanation given to us
thc Compzrny has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financiai controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
rcporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on t1"e internal control
ovcr Financial Reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Chartered Accountants of India.

For Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
FRN-OO5826C14OO276 - l

CA Manish Khande
Partner
Date:2O.05.2O24
Place: Jaipur

(3)
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8IGHORI CREATION LIMITED

Formerly Known asSIGNORIA CREATION PRIVATE LIMITED
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302020
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(a} Share Capital

(b} Reserved arrd Surplue

(eJ Moriey reserved againet share warrante

(a Long team bomowinge

(b) Deerrod tanhabCtiee (Net

(c)0 rhor Long Tel Dabhtieg

{4}C urreat htmlINt1o•

{aJ •3hon term borrowinge

{b} ’1'rade payables

’1'ota.Io utsianding dues o(micro enterprises and small enterpriaee
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{c) Othcr current labfñüee
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{i} l°roperty, Plant and Fp uipment

{ii] Intangible aezeta

{ii i} Cu pitaJ Work-in-progreee

{iv}I ntangiblea sects und er development

(b} Non -current inveetmenta

[cJ Deferred tax aeeete (Net}

{d}I eng icrm loarle and advaneee

(eJ Other non-ctorrent assets

{2}Current etc

(a}C urrcntIn vestmente

(b} Inventories

tc} 'I'rade receivables

fd} Cash and Cach lâquivalente

(e}S hor t term loans and advances

{fj Otherc urrerii assets

Notes tonccounts 6s summary ofSignificaría Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are tire iritegral part of tHe financial statements
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0. t5
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1.99
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SIGI'IORIA CR.EATION LIMITED
Formerly Known as SIGNORIA CREATION PRMTE LIMITED

Ilcg. Addrcss: 324, AYI'KAIi NAGAR II, NEAR RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA, MANSAROVAR, JAIPUR RA"TASTIIAN INDIA
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r,l marl: sisnorialaipunosmail.com, website: ll/w.sisnoria.in, Phone: +91-9358838840,9829061590

lL1a209RJ20 19PLCO6646 r)
Balance Sheet as at 31st Match, 2024

R! h L.tht

No
31-uar-24 31-Uar-23

I. EOU TY AID LIABILTTIEA

(r) sh.rcLoldc!.' rundr
(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(c) Moncy rcccived aSaiDat sharc warrarts

l2l Ahrro .pplic.ttoD EolGy p.r.lt!g .[ota.!t

(31 nor-cureDt Ltrbtlttter
(a) L.ns term borrowinss
(bl Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
(c) other l,ory Term Liabilities
(d) Lns 't'em tlovisiors

l4l crrcnt Lt.ttutte!
(a) Sholt tcrm borowinrs
(b) 'Iradc payablcs

. 'l'otal outstanding ducs of micro enterprises and small enterprbes
'lbtal outstanding dues of creditors other than micro €nterpris€s and smal

lc) Othcr current liabilities
(d) Short Term Provisions

3
:l

5

8

6
7

475.80
1,153.50

655.42

355.11

61.58

266.49
rsl.66

111.00
49L9t

5.08

1,045.19

545.35

4.68
133.91

3,tL9,97 2,337.11

11) noE-culrelt .etr
lal l'ropcrty, Plant and Equipment and Intangiable Ass€ts

(i) l,ropcrty, Plant and Equipment
(ii) Intangible assets
(iii) Capital work-in-prcsress
(iv) Intangiblc assets under development

[b) Non'currcnt investments
(c) Defered tax assets (Net)
(d) I.ns lcrm loans and advances
(c) Other nor current assets

l2l Curlert e..ct.
(a) Currcnt Invcstmcnts

(c) 'l radc reccivables
(d) Cash and Cash Iaquivalcnts
(e) Short tcrm loans and advanc€s
(f) Other curert assets

9
9
9

10
11

t2

13

t4
l5
l6
\7

33.80
0.15

1,193.19

4 1.67
1.99

13.32

40;.s3
1,178.59

t2.74
60.83

t75.78

4t.17
0.03

703 _27

,.r"

5.ao

386.53
1,145.24

o.20
I0.84
41.91

Total 3,119.97 2,337.11
1&2

.j;l.,nom
J'ITEI{DRA .IAIIf

Notes to Accounts & Summary ofSignificant Accounting Policies

lhe accompanying notes are the integral part ofthe financial stateDents
For VINOD SINGHAL & CO LLP
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!-or aDd on bchalf of the Board
ror SIGNoRIA CREAfioN IfNITEI)

Uu.arlt Drtoctot
(D14, OOl7ar46)

rr-: _
UOHIT AGARYAI,

Dtlcctor
lDt!! O75OIOlol

Ddted: 2O.O5.2O24
UDIN 244250 I3BKAITE2 7 1 A CoEpuy Sccrctery

PAItr- CZGPPSO2TB

Chtef FiDancial officer
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II.

III.

IV.

.XI.

XIV

xy

XV1

(LIe209RU2Ol9PLCO66*6l)

I. Revenue from Operations

Cost ofmaterials consumed

CHnngc inlumentory of I"iniehed Goods

I£mpIoyec benefit expenses

£ñrance costs

I depreciation and amortiza0on expenses

Other expenses

V. Profit before exceptionaland extraordinary items and

fox (III - IV}

L xccptiooaJI rems

VII lhofit before extraordinary items and tax (V VU

I•?ztra ord in ary Items

l'rofit before tax (VH - Vlll}

( 1) Currcnt tax

|2)Ucfcrrcd tax

Profit/ (Loss) trom theperid from continuing

operations {VII - VIIII

t'rofit/(Loss) from dtscontirtuing operations

xiii ’I'ax e.spense of discounting operations

I*rofit/ (Loss} from Discontinuing operations tXJI - Al II}

lhofit/ (Ives} tor the period (XI+ XIV}

£'?arning per eqn ity sh are:

Notes to A‹:counIs & Summary ofsignificant accounting

poIicics

As per olJr repnri of even date

rorpzJvoo mozznz. a co zze yerazomznzccaxazron

Cbccterea Aaeouotaot¥

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MTRFDRaJI

1,954.31

2.50

t,sss.si

1,325.79

(23.55

T 50.66

63.13

I 1.02

99.89

329.87

329.8y

8880

0.19

240.88

g4O.8B

7.12

7.12

1,914.92

0.89

I ,253.42

60.88

146.07

57.40

14.03

63.60

t,sss.as

320.42

320.42

52O.42

82.50

{I. 17}

239.09

aas.os

28.66

28.66

For and on behalf ofthe Board

SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED
Formerly Known as SIGNORIA CREATION PzuVATE LIMITED

Iteg. Addrcss:-324, AYEKAR NAGAR I1, NEAR zuCCO INDUSTRIAL AREA, MANSAROVAR, JAIPUR RA-IASTHAN INDIA
302020

D mail:-signoriajaiplir@gmail.com, Website: www.signoria.in, Phone: +91-9358838840,9829061S90
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Prolit and Lors strtcmcst for thc pc!:lod cndbg glrt IUcrch,2O24
- Rr I,t Lrlhs Exccpt EPs

Parttculats Not€ l{o 31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23

I.
II,
III.
IV.

xl.

xt.

XIII.

XIV.

xv.
XVI,

vl.

\,IL

IX.

x.

VI]I,

Rcvcnuc from Operations
Other Income

Totd bcoa. (I +trl
Expenses:

Cost of materials consumed
Charlgc rn lnvcntory of Finished Coods
Employee bcnefit expenses
!\nance costs
Depreciation and smortization expenses
Other cxpcnses

Totd Eapcurc. lIVl

Profit before exceptiona.l and exhaordi.narjr items and
tax (ll I - n'l

Lxccptional Itcms

Profit bcforc cxtraordinary items and tax (V - VI)

Extraordinary Items

Profit before tax (VII - VII!

'fax cxpensel
(1) Current ta-x
(2) Deferred tax

Profit/(Lrssl from thc perrd from continumg
opcrations lVIl - VIII)

Profit/llnssl from disconllnuing operations

Tax expense of discounting operations

Profit/(toss) from Discontinuing operetions (XII - XIII)

tlrofit/(Lossl for the period (XI + XIV)
Irarning per equity share:

(1) tsasic
(2) Dilutcd

18
19

20
21
22

24
25

1,954.31
2.50

|,9t4.92
0.49

1,955.4I 1,915.41

1,325.79
(23.ss)
r50.66
63.13
11.02
99.89

1,253.42
60.84

t46.O7
57.40
14.03
63.60

t,626-94 1,595.39

329.A7

329.47

320.42

320.42

329.A7 32(J-42

a8.ao
0.19

240.44

42.50
(1.17)

239.O9

240.44 239.O9

7.12
7.12

24.66
24.66

Notcs to Accounts & Summary of significant accounting 1 & 2
policies
As pcr our rcport of cvcn datc

For VINOD SINGHAL & CO U.P
Chrrt€real Accoustattts

For and on behalf of the Board
I.or S.IGNORIA CREAflON LIMI"ED

Meh. No. 425()13
Dated:.2O.O5.2024
UDIN- 2 442 5 0 1 3 BI<AIIE2 7 7 a
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SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED

Formerly Known asSIGNORIA CREATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Reg. Address:-324, AYEKAR NAGAR II, NEAR RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA, MANSAROVAR,

JAIPUR RAJASTHAN INDIA 302020

E-mail:-signoriajaipur@gmail.com, Website:-www.signoria.in,

Phone: +91 -9358838840,9829061590

(CiN: Li82O9RJ2Oi9PLCO6646ii

Notes td fiziazicial statements fortbe year ezzded3 1•’filarcb 2024

J.Corporate in/ormnttori

The Company was originally formed & incorporated as a private limited company in

thestate of Rajasthan under thecompanies Act 2013 under thename andstyle of

‘Signoria Creation Private Limited” vide certificate of incorporation dated September

30th, 2019 bearing Corporate Identity NumberU 18209RJ2019PTC066461 issued

by the Régistrar of Companies, Jaipur Rajasthan.

Subsequently, company was converted into Public Limited Company vide epecial

rcsolutiori' passed by shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on

28th Ju1y,2O23 and the same ofthecompany was changed to "Signoria Creation

Limited” pursuant to issuance of Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated August

17th, 2023 Registrar of Companies, Jaipur Rajasthan. 'The company Listed at NSE

through SME IPO of 1428000 Shares at issue price of Rs 65 Per share having FV of

Rs 10 Per Share on 19.03.2024. The CIN of Company after Listed on NSE is

L 18209RJ2O19PLC066461

The Company ismainly engaged in manufacturing of textiles items and others

relevant activities.

Si nt centAccotintiri Policies:

The standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared in

accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (lndian

GAAP} to comply with the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the

Companies Act, 20 13, of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021 and the relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 20 13 ("the 20 13 Act"), as applicable thereafter and

Securities„ and Exchange Board of lndia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Rcquirements) regulations 2009, as amended (the "Regulations"). The standalone

financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under thehistorical cost

convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial

statements are consistently applied.

Rcg.

SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED
Formerly Known as SIGNORIA CREATION PRIVATE LIMITED

Addrcss:-324, AYEKAR NAGAR II, NEAR RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA, MANSAROVAR,
JAIPUR RA.IASTHAN INDIA 3O2O2O

- E-mail:-signoriajaipur@gmail.com, Website:-www.sig-noria.in,
Phone: +9 1-9358838840,982906 1590
(cIN: L182O9RJ2O 19PLCO6646 1)

NOqgl,lq firsnclal statements for the vear ended 31"1 March 2O24

Corporate Infonnation
The Company was originally formed & incorporated as a private limited company in
the state of Rajasthal under the companies Act 2013 under the name and style of

'Signoria Creation Private Limitcd" vide certificate of incorporation dated September

3oth. 2019 bearing Corporate ldentity Number U l8209RJ2O 19PTC066461 issued

by the Registrar of Compeinies, Jaipur Rajasthan.

Subsequently, company was converted into Rrblic Limited Company vide special

rcsolution' passed by shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on

2aLh July,2023 and the name of the compary was chzmged to "Signoria Creation

Limited" pursuurnt to issuance of Fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated August

17th.,2023 Registrar of Companies, .Iaipur Rajasthan. The company Listed at NSE

through SME IPO of 1428000 Sheres at issue price of Rs 65 Per share having FV of
Rs l0 Per Share on 19.03.2024. The CIN of Company after Listed on NSE is
Lt:8209RJ20 I 9PLCo6646 1

Thc Corhpaly is mainly engaged in manufacturing of textiles items and others

rclcvant activitics.

Significant Accounting Pollcies :

2.7 Basis o.f preparation

Thc sterndalonc finzrncial statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with thc Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (lndian

GAAP) to comply with the accounting standards specified.under section 133 of the
Companics Act, 2O13, of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021 and the relevant

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2013 Act"), as applicable thereafter and

Securitics,, and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Rcquircments) regulations 2009, as amended (the "Regulations"). The standalone

financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the historica.l cost

convention. Thc accounting policies adopted in the prepa-ration of the financia.l

statements are consistently applied.

7.

2.



As the year — end figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest

digits, the figures reported forthe previous quarters might not always add up to the

year-end figures reported in this statement.

2.2 Rise o£ eatlzaetee

The preparation of Standalone financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP

requires the management tomake judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect

the reported accounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the

disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.

The estimates and assumptions used in the accompanying standalone financial

statements are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant facts and

circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ

from the estimatés and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial

statements. Any differences of actual to such estimates are prospectively made.

2.3 Preeezttatipa aad dlacloauze of fizsaacial etstezaeate (AB-1)

There is’ rio change in significant accounting policies adopted by the Company.

€Jther disclosures which arenecessary to be separately disclose are disclosed below

inrelevant reference paragraphs.

2.4 Valuation of Inventories (A8-2J

Finished Goods

Inventories of Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost comprises of all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the

inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formula used isFIFO.

Net realizable value isthe estimated selling price in the ordinary course ofbusiness,

less estimated cost necessary to make thesale.

Raw-material

Inventories of Raw-material and consumables arevalued at cost.

Work-in-progress

Work-in-progress is the total cost of all unfinished goods in process. It's every cost

associated with every stage of production, including raw materials, overheads and

labour costs directly attributed.

6C '
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As thc year - end figures are taken from the source and rounded to the nearest

digits, the figures reported for the preyious qua.rters might not always add up to the

yczrr-end figurcs reported in this statement.

2,2 Use of estimates

Thc prcparation of Stand. one financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP

rcquires the ma-nagement to make judgment, estimates and assumptions that affect

thc reportcd accounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the

disclosure of contjngent liabilities, at the end of the reporting period.

Thc estimates arrd assumptions used in the accompanying standalone financial
statements are based upon management's eval.uation of the relevant facts and

circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ
from the estimatds and assumptions used in preparing the accompalying financia.l

statemcnts. Any differences of actual to such estimates are prospectively made.

2.3 Presentation and disclosure of financial statements (AS-1)

2.4

Thcre is'no change in significant accounting policies adopted by the Company.

Other disclosures which are necessary to be separately disclose are disclosed below

in relc'vant reference paragraphs.

Valuation of Inventories (AS-2)

Fin-rsh-sdllaads

Invcntories of Finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost comprises of a1l costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the

invcntories to their present location and condition. Cost formula used is FIFO.

Net rea-lizable va.lue is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,

less cstimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Raw-materizrl

lnvcntories of Raw-material and consumables a-re valued at cost.

Work-in-progress

Work-in-progress is the total cost of a1l unfinished goods in process. It's every cost

associated with every stage of production, including raw materials, overheads and

lerbour costs direcily attributed.



2.S Caab Flow Otatezaeata (AB-3) @ gec.Z (40) of Cozapaalea Act, 2013

As pertheCompanies Act, 20 13 there is requirement of preparing the Cash Flow

Statement as the Company does not falls under the definition of Small Company as

perSec.2 (85) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Casti and RoshEetiiuolents-

Cash and Cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposits with benk and

corporations. The company considers all highly liquid investments with the

remaining maturity at the date of purchase of3 months orless and that are readily

convertible to know amount ofcash tobe cash equivalents.

teono

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit/ loss before tax

is' adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or

accruals' of past or future cash receipts and payments. Cash flow for the year are

classified by operating, investing and fmancial activities:

2.6 Cootiztgezzriee aad Seezst occuzrfog after tbe Balaace 8beet Date (AB-4)

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of condition

that cxistcd at the end of reporting period, the impact of such events ie adjusted

within the financial statements. Otherwise, events after the Balance sheet date of

material size of nature are only disclosed.

27 Net Pzoflt or lavas for tbe perfod, Prior Portod Itezas aad ebaogea la tbe

Accouzstt@g Policies (AB-5)

There are no extraordinary items or Prior Period Item in the Profit & Loss account

and also there is no change intheaccounting policy, hence this AS is not applicable

on the Company.

2.8 Revenue Recognition {A8-9J

Sale ofGoods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when significant risk and reward of

ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer and it is reasonable to

expect ultimate collection. Sale of goods isrecognized net of discount and other

taxes as the same isrecovered from customers and passed on tothe government.

Intcrcst

2.5 Cash Flow Statements (AS-3) & Sec.2 (4Ot of Companies Act, 2013

As pcr thc Companies Act, 20i3 there is requirement of preparing the Cash Flow
statcmcnt as the compa.y does not falls under the definition of smatt compang as

per Scc.2 (85) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Cash and Cash Eauiualents-

cash and'cash equivalents comprise cash and cash on deposits with bank and
corporations. The company considers all highly liquid investments with the
remaining maturity at t},e date of purchase of 3 months or less and that are readily
convertible to know arnount of cash to be cash equivalents.

cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by profit/ ross before tax
is'adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or
accruals'of past or firture cash receipts and payrnents. cash flow for the year are
classificd by operating, investing and financiat activities.

2.6 Contingencies and Event occurring after the Balance Sheet Date (AS-4)

wherc cvcnts occurring a-fter the balance sheet date provide evidence of condition
that existed at the cnd of reporting period, the impact of such .u.nrs is adjusted
within thc fin:rncial statements. otherwise, events a,fter the Balance sheet date of
materie size of nature are only disclosed.

Net Profit or Loss for the period, prior period Items and changes in the
Accountl4g Policies(AS-5!

Thorc zrre no extraordinarJr items or prior period Item in the profit & Loss account
and also there is no charge in the accounting policy, hence this AS is not applicable
on thc Company.

2.4 Revenue Recoguition (AS-91

Sale of Goods

Revenuc from sale of goods is recognized when significant dsk and rewar-d of
ownership of the goods have been passed to the buyer and it is reasonable to
expect ultimate collection. SaIe of goods is recognized net of d.iscount and other
taxes as the same is recovered from customers and passed on to the government.
Intercst

.atement ol cash tlous



Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account theamount

outstanding and the rate applicable.

Other Income

Other items of. income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis and as a

going concern the accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted

accounting policies.

2.9 Proyer¿g Pfeztt de Aqutpmerrt (AB-10)

Tangible Assets

The tangible items of property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less

accumulated depreciation, using the cost model as prescribed under accounting

Standards AS- 10 "Property, Plant & Equipment”. Cost of an item of Property, plant

and equipment comprises of the purchase price, including import duties, if any,

non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebated, and

costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and

condition 'necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

m;anagement.

lntanéble Assets

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less

accumulated amortization/depletion. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing

costs and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition

forthe ititended use.

Dcprcciati'on and Amortisation:

The company has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule II of

the Companies Act 2013 and calculated the depreciation as per the Written Down

Value {WDV) methofi. Depreciation on new assets acqu ed during the year is

provided at the rates applicable from the date of acquisition to the end of the

financial year.

Intangible assets are amortised as per the Written Down Value (WDV} method over

the estimated useful life as specified in Schedule 11 of the Companies Act 2013.In

rcspcct of the assets sold during the year, amortization is provided from the

beginning of the year till the date ofitsdisposal.

Interest is recognized on a time propordon basis taking into account the amount

. outstarding and the rate applicable.

Other {ncome

Other items oI income and expenditure are recognized on accrual basis and as a

. going concern the accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted

accounting policies.

2.9 Propertg Pla,nt & EqutprrEnt IAs,-lOl

Taneible.Assets

Thc .tangible items of property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less

accumulated depreciation, using the cost model as prescribed under accounting
Standards AS-10 "Property, Plant & Equipment". Cost of an item of Property, plant
and equipment comprises of the purchase price, including import duties, if any,

non refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts land rebated, and

costs that are directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and

condition 'necessarJr for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by

mnnagement.

lntaneible Assets

lntangiblc Assets arc stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less

accumulated amortization/depletion. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing

costs ard any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its working condition
for the iritended use.

Dcprcciatibn and Amortisation:

Thc compeury has applied the estimated useful lives as specified in Schedule II of

the Companies Act 2013 and calculated the depreciation as per the Written Down

Valuc (WDV) mcthod. Depreciation on ncw assets acquired during the year is
provided at the rates applicable from the date of acquisition to the end of the

finzrrcizrl ye;Lr.

Intangible assets are amortised as per the Written Down Value (WDV) method over

thc cstimated uscful life as specified in Schedule II of the Companies Act 2013. In
rcspcct of the assets. sold during the ycar, amortization is provided from the

bcginning of the year till the date of its disposal.

:-4 ,
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Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted

amounted in thestatement of Profit and loss for the year which includes benefits

like salary, wages, bonus and arerecognized as expenses in the period in which the

employee renders the related service.

PostE lo ntb efit

Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company has maintained Defined Contribution Plans for Post-employment

benefits in the form ofProvident Fund forallemployees which areadministered by

Regional› Provident Fund CommiSSioner. Provident Fund and Employee State

Insurance are classified as defined contribution plans as the Company has no

further obligation beyond making thecontributions. The Company's contributions

to defined Contribution plans are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as

and when incurred.

Defied benefit Plans:

Since the company isincorporated on 30-09-2019 which is less than 5 years.

Moreover there is no employee in the company whose tenure exceeds 1 year.

Therefore provision for Payment ofgratuity Act is not applicable to the company.

Borrowing costs are interest, commitment charges and other costs incurred by an

enterprise in connection with Short Term/ Long-Term borrowing of funds.

Borrowing cost directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying

assets arc capitalized as a part of the cost of the assets, up to the date the asset is

ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized in the

istatcment of Profit and' Loss inthe year in which they are incurred.

.• 0 ? G/
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2.70 Eroplot ee Ee,trcfits (A,S- 75)

S h ort- terrn empl oyee benefi t s

Short term employee benefits are recognized as urn expense at the undiscounted

amounted in the statement of Profit and loss for t]1e year which includes benefits

like salary, wages, bonus and are recognized as expenses in the period in which the

cmployee renders thc rclated service.

Post Emplolzmcnt bcnefitli

_D_-cfi 4,Sd eA.!1 tnbqtia4 Plan :

Thc Company has maintained Defined Contribution Plems for Post-empLoyment

bcnclits in thc form of Provident Fund for all employees which ar'e administered by

Rcgional , Providcnt Fund Commissioner. Provident Fund ard Employee State

Insurance are classihed as defincd contribution plans as the Compary has no

lurthcr obligation bcyond making the contributions. The Company's contributions
to dcfincd Contribution plans are charged to the Statement of Profit and l,oss as

and whcn incurred.

D cf i n qQ ! qa cili t__Plaasi

Sincc thc company is incorporated on 30-09-2019 which is less than 5 years.

Morcovcr thcre is no employee in the company whose tenure exceeds 1 yea-r.

Thcrcforc provision for Paymcnt of gratuity Act is not applicable to the company.

2,iL Borrowing Cost (A5-161

Ilorrowing costs .are interest, commitment cha.rges arnd other costs incurred by arr

entcrprise in conncction with Short Term/ Long-Term borrowing of funds.

Bon'owing cost directly attributable to acquisition or constmction of qualifying

assets arc cerpitalizcd as a part of thc cost of the assets, up to the date the asset is

ready for its intended use. AII other borrowing costs are recognized in the
Statement of Profit errd'Loss in the yeerr in which they eire incurred.



11

Company has purchased a land at Plot No-H1 -74, RIICO Industrial Area,

mansarovar Jaipur 302020 ofRs 6.5 crore on which factory building is under

construction. coñipany has taken a term loan from HDFf therefore all borrowing

cost i.e. Rs. 76,90,385. 17 (Processing Fees 8sInterest) of HDFC bank iscapitalized

under thehead land and building cost.

2.12 Segzaezst Reportizsg (AO-17)

The company isengaged in mariufacturing of ladies kurtis. Considering the nature

of business and financial reporting of the company, the company isoperating in

only one segment. Hence segment reporting is not applicable

2.13 Belated Pazty Dtactoeuzea (AS-18)

As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transaction with the related

Parties Arc Given Below: -

Ltct o/Bntittes there f£MPs or relatives o/f£Z Ps Arrive stgnI@cnrit in/iienceJ

Vasudev Agarwal

2 Babita Agarwal

Mohit Agarawal

Kritika Cñachan

5 Signoria Fashions PvtLtd

Herbel Prints Pvt Ltd

T Neha Garg

Sign oria /znpex

Harsha Tinker

Pratibha Toni

Binduja Exports Pvt Ltd

Director

Director

Director

Director's Daughter inlaw

Common Director

Common Director

Director's Daughter

Director's Proprietorship

Director

Director

Director Daughter is director in

company
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For E'Y2O23-24

Sr. Nazae of Loaa

No Relsted Pacty ‘T’alcea/(Repafd) Axat. O/e Eod

Ducfag tbe Year tbe pcar

i Vasudev Agarwal 0.00/ 5,26,680.00 Dr

- (1,42,73, 136.00)

2 Babita Agarwal 1,88,69,241.00/

.? Mohit Agarawal

4 Kritika Chachan

.5 Herbel Prints Pvt

Ltd

6 Signoria Fashions

Pvt Ltd

(3,93,00,268.00)

Loan Given

2,46,715.00

Nil

Nil

Nil

'Z Signoria Impex 76,000/

S Neha garg

9* J-larsha Tinker

J0 Pratibha Soni

JI Binduja E;xports

Pvt Ltd

Nil

2,46,715 .00

Dr

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nfl

(11,58,956)

0.00/(98,62,379 42,62,379.00 Dr

.oo)

NTL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

Payzaeat oo past o£

Expeaao/ lacozae/ Otbcr

etc.

SaJary Rs 16,20,000.00

Interest on loan-Rs

8,21,432.00

Salary Rs 12,00,000.00

Interest on loan-Rs

17,19,092.00

SaJary —Rs 6,00,000.00

Meeting Expenses-Rs

2,00,000.00

Sa1ary-Rs 12,00,000.00

Purchase 4,11,824.8 1+

GST

Sales 31,80,266.86+GST

(Including GST )

Purchase 3,08,62,572.45

+GST

Nf

SaJary —Rs 9,00,000.00

Meeting Expenses-Rs

60,000.00

Meeting Expenses-Rs

60,000.00

Sales:- Rs 6,7 1,95,441.00

The earnings in ascertaining the Company's EPS comprises the net profit after tax

attributablc to equity shareholders and includes the post-täx effect of any

extraordinary items. The number ofshares used in computing basic EPS is the

wcighted äverage number ofshares outstanding during the year.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/(loss) after tax

attributable to Equity Shareholders (including the post-tax effect of extra ordinary

items, if any} as adjusted for dividend, interest and other charges to expense or

income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average

number ofequity shares which could have been issued on conversion of alldilutive

potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if

their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
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continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be

converted as at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later

date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently foreach period.

(a} Net Profit (Loss) after Tax available for Equity 240.88

share holsters (Rs.in Laléhs)

2O22-23

239.09

(b} Weighted average number ofEquity Shares 3380860 834246.58

outstanding during time year (innumbers)

(c)Basic&DJutedEarningsperShare(inRs)

(d) NominalVMue perShare(fln Rs.)

2. 15 Texes on Income {US-22J

7.12

10

28.66

10

. Current tax ismeasured attheamount expected to be paid to (recovered from) the

taxation authorities, using the applicable tax rates & tax laws. Deferred tax is

recognized in respect of timing differences between taxable income and accounting

income i.e. differences that originates in one period and are capable of reversal in

one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or credit and the

corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates and

tax laws ttiat have been enacted or subsequently enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent there is reasonable certainty

that the assets can be realized in future; however, where there is unabsorbed

depreciation or carried forward loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are

recognized only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that

sufficient future taxable ’income will be available against whiCh such deferred tax

a3sets can be realized.

Deferred' tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written —up or

written down toreflect the amount that is reasonable/ virtually certain (ae the case

may be)to be realized.

Minimum Alternative Tax {CAT) under theprovisions of the Income-tax Act, 196l is

recognised as current tax in the Statement of Profit & Loss. The credit available

under theAct inrespect of MAT paid isrecognized as an asset only when andtothe

extent there is convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax

during the period forwhich theMAT credit can be carried forward forset-off against

tire normal tax liability. MAT credit recognized as an asset is reviewed at each

balance sheet date and written down totheextent the aforesaid convincing evidence
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2.1ti Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets {AS-29}

A Provisions is recognized when thecompany has a present obligation as a result of

past event, if it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources embodying

cconorriic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can

be made oftheamount ofobligation. Contingent liabilities are not recognized but are

disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in

firiancial statements.

Particulars

Claims agairist the company not acknowledged as

debt

Estimated amount of contracts (net of advances)

rem mining to be executed on capital account and not

provided for

Other Commitments

2O23-R4

NIL

NIL

NIL

2O22-23

NIL

NIL

NIL

2.l7 Others:

€0nthe basis of the records available with the Company, there in no interest payable

to the entity which qualifies under the definition of Micro, Medium & Small

Itsterprisee under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,

2d06.

.18 tfndisc loved Income:

There isno any transactions which notrecorded in the books ofaccount have been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under

theIncome Tax Act, 1961 143 of 196 1.

3. Additional Regulatory Information

i3.1 Title deeds ofImmovable Property not held in name oftheCompany:

Relevant Description Gross Title Wbetber title Property Reasoa

tizte of iteza of Carryiag deeds deed bolder isa beld apace foraot

item izt property Value held izt prozaoter, arbfcb beiag

the tbe director or date beld in

Ba1azzce zsame relative of tbe

Sheet o£ prozaoter/ aazae o£

director or cozapazty

ezaployeee of

promoter/

director

I'hcrc arc i rn movablc property whose titilc deeds arc in name ofcompany hence this para is not

o pplicablc.
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3.2 Itewa7zsattoa of Property, Plaztt aad Squlpzaeat:

The company has notrevalued it's any Property, Plant and Equipment during the

re“porting period.

Disclosure on Loans/ Advance toDirectors/ KMP/ Related parties:

No Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted to promoters, directors,

KMPs and therelated parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either

severally or jointly with any other person, that are:

la) repayable on demand or

(b)without specifying any terms or period ofrepayment

Type ofborrower Amount ofloan or advance in Percentage to the total of loan

the nature ofloan Outstanding or advance in the nature of

loan Outstanding

Promoters

D MCC tOKG

Rc1atcd Pàrties

7,73,3ò5.00

42,62,379.00

3.4 Capital-9fork-ia Progress (C'/IP)

12.7 l %

70.07 %

Company has purchased a land at Plot No-H1 -74, RIICO Industrial Area,

mansarovar Jaipur 302020 ofRs 6.5 crore on which factory building is under

construction. company has taken a term loan from HDFC therefore all borrowing

cost i. e. Rs. 76,90,385.17 (Processing Fees & Interest) of HDFC Bank iscapitalized

under thehead land and building cost. No depreciation has been charged.

3.5 Intanglble aeeeta uader dewelopment:

There isno lntangible asset under development in the company atthebalance sheet

date

3.6 Detalls of Beoazat Property be1d:-

There are no any proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company

forholding any benami property under the Benami Transactions {Prohibition) Act,

1988 (45öf 1988) and the rules made thereunder.'repunorsrl] apErx salLr eql puE (8861 Jg Sr) 8861
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3.7 Borrowings from baztks or fiaaacial tastitutiozts oo tbe basis of eecuritp

of currezzt aeaets:

No, company has notbeen sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore

ru pees, in aggregate, from banks orfinancial institutions on the basis of security of

current assets.

3.8 Disclosure of willful defaulter:

Company hasnotbeen declared willful defaulter by any bank orfinancial Institution

or other lender.

3.9 Relationship with Struck offCompanies:

Company has no any transactions with companies struck offunder section 248 of

tic Companies Act2O13 orsection 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

3.10 Registration of charges or satisfaction witb Registrar of Cozapaatea

There arc no any charges or satisfaction yet to be registered with Registrar of

Cotnpanies beyond the statutory period

3.11 Compliance with number oflayers of companies:

'rho company has not any subsidiary company during or at the end of reporting

period.

3.12 Ratio Azza1psis: (Azaount in hakbs)

Separate Sheet Attached

3.13 Cozap1iaztcé aritb approw'ed Scbeoze(s) of Arraagezaeztte:

7“hc company has not become part of any Scheme of Arrangements has been

approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the

Companies Act, 2013
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3. 14 Utilization of Borrowed funds and share Premium:

lA)The company has advanced orloaned or invested funds following funds

Date of fuzzd advaztced or Aosouztt (Tzz Rs. )

Loazzed

20.O3.2024 Rs E,5O,10,000.00 Pluid Con Engineers

{Advance GivenJ

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested by the company toorinany

other person(s) or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the

tindcrstanding, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or

invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on

bchNf ofthecorripany (“Ultimate Ben eficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security

or the like on behalf of thc Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{B) The company has received the following funds

Date offund advanced or Amount {InRs.) Intermediary

Loaned

No funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entities

including foreign entities (’Funding Parties") with the understanding that such

company shall whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the funding party

{ultimatc beneficiaries) or provide guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate beneficiaries.

ForVINODSINGHAL{bCOLLP

Chartered Accouzztaots -

F.R.N.: OO5826C/'4O02

CA Manish Khandelwal

Partner

M.No. 425013

Date:- 20.05.2024

Jaipur,

UDIN-24425013BKAITE21

PorSIGNORIA CREATION LI2YfITED

JITENDRA ‹JAIN

Chief Financial Officer

P :- APF 2578A

18

S EHHARPAREEK

42ompany Secretary
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7fidOO0 Fn uity 9harce ofRe10 cach

650.00

4’7S à0

ta} keconciliation of the ehare ou tetanding at the beginnirig and at the end of the reporting perind

A i i1 ie be ginn i ng of the pcriod

I esuc‹I/{tiiaybark}1 elu rius the neríod

U utstanding at the cncl of the period

11,10 000 00

36,4B OOO 00

A7 68 000 00

{h] Details of etruscs laeld by each elaareholder holding mort than S% eharee:

LyuiwshwvsofBslo/süblulypWdue

VM PorUoÏio Pvl Ltd

8 6fi à00.00

8 65 800 00

7 99 300 00

7 99.11O 0O

:2 68 000 00

I I t.00

36R 80

0 00

t8 20

t8 20

16.80

16 80

160.00

m»**zet eb.ooaa

5,00,000.00

6 10.000 00

1I I0 000 00

aa•ta¥•t wwA, aoaa

2 88 600 00

2 68 600 00

8 66 400 00

2 66 370 00

M.00
6IO0
QQO

26 00

26 00

24 00

24 00

0 00

too.oo

touring the FY 2OJ3 24,thecom pany has increased ite An thorieed st ere capital from Ra 150 Lakhe tofte550 Lalche.

â’Ht Com pnrny tape only oJaec laee of efiarc referred to as Equity flharee havinga per valtje pf Rs. 10/ - each. Each holder Of E9uity Sharks isentitled Ie one votc 9br

share.D i•idcurl on quell ehares iepayab[e in proponjon tothepaid up amount. Dividend {if any] recordmended by board ofdfreetore {other than interim cfividend] ie

en l›ject to approval of the sfiareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Company lesuc Bonua si+arc in Lhe Oaòo ofJ:1 on 10.10.2023 from oul ofSocurity Prcmium and Rrofits

In ltte evenI ofwinding up of thecompany, theholder of Equity ''naree oral be entiGed to receive any of the remaining aaeets of the com peny eftcr eel preferenfial

:imon nts and external liabilities are paid in fuli. However, no euctn prefersriftat am oun I exists currently. The distribution of enema rem aiming eeoeta will me on the basic

›iii i mVv i of Equity SHares held end tne mm ount paid up on such ahares. Company bias not made buy bacfr of any ehares from thectatn of Incorporation. •

(r] D‹•t: ila ‹›f sh:‹rohoïr4cru huÏding hy promoure inLhccompany at¢f+e cnd of chc ycar

St›arca hclrt by prooiorcrs as at3 I .03.2034

Jr.no. Proinorct Nazac

BnbitéAgarwal

Vaeudcv AgarwaJ

Kritika Úfiachen

No. ofSf+aree

14:i1urace on per met financial Sta ternen te

Add: Am on nt ftcceived l3uring tnc Year

less: A pproprimtion for issue of Bonus Stnrtre

lose. A ppropriation for Rreliminay Enpenees ofI PO

/\cId: amount transFcrrcd srcrcmcnt ofprofii& lose

T.cec: Apprupriaúon forissue of Bon ue Share

tíl3 F'C Hnnk Tcrm Loari 79Gú

I II3T'C Ban k fl'erm Loari 7933.

86580000

8 65 800 00

7,99,200.00

7,99T TO 00

sa„o.Mio.oo

si.a•-c$
R+.a

i.

si.a•r.a'+
e.zm

’’
!

,.

18.20%

t820R°

16.80%

16.80%

140 .30

140.30

149.69

648.7t

3St.61

240.86

81 70

sionv

3.61

4 CO.II

242 10

cnó oF Prcyious Year

t'Io. of 3hazea

2 88 600 00

3,88,600.00

2 66 400.00

2,66,370.00

it,os,ero.oo

140.30

t t2.59

23909

86.00% -7.8H

ZòOO% -7g

2400% -TMB

3400% -?ÚW

100.00%

,,- ",x

8.,{ rqr ro pua ?rn 18 ,{seduo:r oqt u!s.rolouord,{q ?urploq si.proirreqsJo slt4ro (J)

'uopwodrocul Jo etBp.qrIlo{ s..rBqs,{r!e Jo IrBq fnq epEu tou seq ,(@duoC BarBqs q.ns uo dn pr8d lunouB rqr puB ptaq 63rBqS ,trnb3 Jo rrqunrr to
6FBq 3in uo 3q llla sr.sse auruBuo r{rns Jo sotnqlrqp,qJ 

"{nu3ljn3 
qslxe tunourB [Prruer{Id qrns ou 'r.^.aoH 'fnJ ur ped aE sarrltrqBU Purolxa p@ srunout

IBpurroJJJd ItB rlllJE ,{tEduo. .rO Jo sr.ssB trluFuer .qr Jo ,{sB .ry.$r 01 penque eq llla sleqs {lrnbg Jo rcptoq .qr 'd@duoc .rp Jo dn Surpuh }o rurnr cq] ut
sluoid p(IB umturrd &!nc.s Jo lno uo{ €zoz'ol'oI uo I:z Jo oqBa .{r ur arats snuoa .nssr fuRduoc aqJ

'8uqc.n IBr.u.C Fnuuv Sunsur .$ uI srsploqsrBqs ,{r Jo IB^orddB o1 rr.lqns
q lpu.pr^rp Esrtrq uBro !IOo) srotr.{p Jo prBoq ,{q prpuouruoc (d@ Jr) pu.prNq runouB dn pIBd rW ol uonrodord u! 3tqE,{ed st s.rEqs qrns uo purp'^rc reqs

Dd ao^ :uo 01 p:Tlllu. sr E Eqs ,(lrnbg Jo Dptoq q.Eg 'q.8. -/OI'sa Jo JnIB^ rBd B tu!^Bq $rBqS Alnbg sB q prrrJ f,Eqs Jo ssep ruo dluo spll ,t@duoc .qJ
'sql?,I oss sd or sq)lpl osl sd uo{ ItrldBs srBqs p3slrolnnv slt p3sBsrcu! sEq,(uPdwor rql'rz ezoz AJ 3to 8u'rno

,cPtoqr$qrlo .utN / r.&rl'Jd IEtc

:ssreqs %s @r{l rour surptoq rrptoq@qs qJBa Iq PIaq srrettsJo stErao kt)

e$ Jo pu. 3ql 1E puP

tzoz q.EIiI lrl€ PePue rE.I eqr roJ Brueur.rlrs FlouBurd ot s.torl
(r9,99ocrd6rozru6oz8r1 : NIJ)

{CgJIIilIl gMIUd lIOIJvfrUC vIUoNCIa B u^oux 
^IreurtoJ) osrIIlII'I NOIJVSUS VmONCTS

lrBqs rr{l Jo uorrenrruo..u e)

g962 @st ur.J lueft cdcll
@o.1 rr7:) 

'IN.t

arBqs snuog Jo 3n3sr rot uonE rdorddv :ss.'t
ssot ry lgord Jo luru.rErs par.Jswn runom :pPv

sru.ulers Pnwug tset r:d se rJunrft
rEro..! 1i d red .r e.!!Fa .o.t lrr.gcdl/hr&ns

(9 pror
odt Jo sesuedxg {rButmrlerd roj uorlBudorddv :sevl

e&rts snuog Jo cnssr roJ uorrsidorddv :ss/l
E.A .$ ,uunq p.^r...d runouv

slu.uaqs ler)ueurt lssl r3d srDurrletl
EntE.rd IlFn..s

rEe,{.qr Io pur .qr re srarouord {q ptrq sapqs

prld!. .rq. pFd XIIq n p.qF..qn. 'p.nrtr
q r,i ot sx lo srrcrls (nrL:{ 000oo.r

t!ltil!. .r!qg Pa4roqtnv
FltrIlC acqs ,{Inhe

I,ZOZ'tO'lt

pr1 lM olloJliod l,!A

-ErtEii5-E,trlirt

-iemw 
-rtrFw

I
----TBNBEEiEEB -sPqsIrnb.l l



1

our d-

BankOD 1•fiuit

HDFS MR A/CNO.6020O0806S 5984

KtDBI

Pf4B Car Lean

HBFDB nkTerm Lean 7938

HBFC BnNK Credit Card No 81SS

Neha Garg

:29jt77

0/87

T3 T.SB

TOO.00

187.•6

56.00

5.00

)? O ’c? T|

reQ Acc“

i-9

E

8!IriE
s5i81EinE
r. !

5:':

aE
I

ii

ai=H
J

!I 
!

F
ia

:P
P

;:i

id:E!:

i 
::

i 
!:

i;l;;
,?:-iii

:E
! !!f
! 

;i 
*

; 
€te

: 
rIi

E
 ;!!

: 
eaE

r.!E
i

eIt*3
5:E

!-!
-'E

1a:

.€96
t;

It5',.

E
3

a!6*iiE!6tr9

31e!
-E

X
toE

i

t-3

fI

-fE
=

=

!:

j

I

3i i
,F

d:-

5:<
-

E
E

TE

;i!r 
E

E

ee I
d !:i

.l
ct>i5E
F

:

e; ai
F

":$T
ie3:
qB

q 
e

b;E
;

dt(*
U

6A
J

<
E

&
 i

66i 
E

i.z6
"' E

 c3

E
9

ef.$E

-t
!{E

s
€ P

 i{

{!Ix1I

I
9:!EE

d

rdA
4



|ii]I JLhera

(iii) Diepurcrld uce - M SM ñ

[iv)Disputedd ucs orhcrs

nr l›totaI

ynbleu in ct 31ot used fl

Paniculars

(Iv}Di u fcI cl Uma - othcru

Talal

BIOzoMcBxATIon DI&JTBD

lose thaoI year

61.GB

264.26

325. 4

. N

aha

2-3 year-s

Less tlaan1 year 1-2 veers 7-3 years

545.36 -

s,s.x

a.b8

Note: Mtcro aad 8mcg ¥atezgztaee

1. Tre‹lc Payat›les as on 31 sr March 2024 gs. 2023& 31st March 2023 Gas been taken as certified by the raanage+acnt of the company.

Torat

3se.36

s.6a

eKsoa

2. As per cxplanafion given by m anagemcutoftile cornpany. there inpodicyfor Pnymcuttocpcditore in 90daye.Therefore no pmvision forInterest made under the

Micro, fiTmaJi anrt MediumE ntergriccs De velopment Act, 2006.

Provision for Current Yeer Tan

Less TDS /TCS ReceivnbIe

GST Paysb ie

TDD/7’CS Payable

Ad vanesR cccived from Customer

Expcnsr Payable{ StnffJ

Audit F'ees Pnyable

Tots

reW I 0-W•a Gr • c t man

Closing W DU as per LT.Act

C Iosirig W DV us per Co. net

88.80
031 8 .49

0. 4

0 .63

3.86

19.8g

41 67

4 Z.67

I,:23a.0s

1,227.T3

7.91

95.17%

12 9A

20.7B

a*-gv-zz
x•.atm*A*

0 60

753.06

atz56rXEI P'II'JJC IE}O.T

998
zt nnl
90'0sz

o/"Lr 9z
16'L

xt Lzz'l
to gtz'r

,r.d xDJ
JJUAI'JJI(I

1cV 'oJ I.d su  ol\ SusotC

rrv J I €d sB  (Al tu6otC

ez-rer{-r€tz_rin-re

tt zr
6ZS

aL oz
v6 zl

Lt zS

za'61
9a'0

t9'o
9r's€
i8'o
6b aa

ol]rs)atqEted.sued*g
leuolsnc lllor.t pr^rIra ,rsE^Pv

6tqt2lld Dqto
5tqu(ed rld / Is3

.lqE( SCI/SCJ
EqP-tBd JSC

.lqE^pred sJJ/sor ssrr
xEJ rB3 1ucjjnJ roJ uolsr^ord
€r zuo? lJ EJ roJ uolst^ord

6l.ti{!d lroltrlltS

'9OOZ '1.{r' lueudop^ro ssudDrug unlp.H pue II!us iorcrt{
.ro r.pun apDu rs!3rut roJ uors$ord ou rroJ.r.qJ-s,{epo6 ur siorrP.lr o1 lu.ur,{Bd roJ 

^.nod 
sr .j3q} 

"{uEddoc 
aw.ro ru.ueaeuEu ,{q ua^r8 uorrB@tdx. Dd sv 'a

',{uBdluor .ql Jo 1u3ul:a€uBE r$ {q prUu.r sB uqgl uJ.q sEq ,ZOZ qrren tsls ry AZOZ 
,rg 

,ZOZ qcret^t rsl€ uo sE setqEIBd rpEr'r
rerlrdrelue JFES pus oror r.roN

LO AZXta gze

,npun gHSW

LO Aaeta sza

6t 992
as 19

EAZ9Z tgz
as'I9

s {ro s.np pddqqf^'l
ghtsn - s5np pandsro(m)

sr.{o (!)
sr{sr{ (,

z'l
lu.a{8.tJo .l!P .nP EorJ .Porr5.l ,u.laolloJ 5ql r6J rulPlllrlno

tzoz q.EIiI rsle P.Pua rBaI.qr roJ lrn.nt.Pts IEISnEltIJ ol seloN
(r9r99oc1d6rozru6ozar1 : rlr3)

(qsIIxIl sJv^rud NolJ,vxuc vluoNcls .l' urolly ,(lraurroJ)
q3llnl.I NOITVSUC VIUOII5IS

,6P"i

tffi \"o\- i-'1.
\" lYHo --,

firo--
Iosss

sraqto (I
'.lr{Sl,{ (l



E öiaîi:-eîgno@jaipu+@gœaiJ.cos, Website:-w ww.uïgnoJ-ia.in, Phonc‹ +g 1-93' 8838840,98290d1590

Wog , Ptaac øaè @Mgæeee eadîay W Asaecs CbW |€ka¥t •a her Wœ Act} •• la 41•c Mørøb 90a

0.z1 o.oJ o.os o.Ø o 1s o.on

There ørr immovable property u hoee ÕtJe dcede ereInname ofcompany hence this pørø Is not applicable

a
-s

a
a

!

1

E
- ;

,

I s I I

s

9 a

I 4 s e

I =

z 3 t

ir !t os E
F

B
€ t :n 1E

g

q t ! I I

3 s !

:8 <
a

E
 d

i'
35

F
sE

&

!; 
pE

ii
.c

-E
l: 

! 
I

;. 
};

I 
E

e*
q3

1i

1i
 t

3:
;

e!
r

E
F

!

ffM
9'

.I
q 

tr
 ..

8,
; 

:9
i i

r 
i.}

i--
 

_ 
-

rX
 

zi
5.

 
!a

i: 
E

E
 I

{.
;;a

 q
E

3:
.1

 9
0

i: 
rg

e
.1

 
qC

4
o!

;>
tt

i#
 E

et
s

a9
llr

o
i; 

ii-
! 

_ 
<

x3
e;

 r
aP

! 
6 

L-
>

i; 
iH

P
F

 3
=

c5
 

35

53
I

e4
'



tIn seeu r‹•d, con sidered goo‹I

Ident

8lGROezn CagATZOx £INITBD

Icin: rtaaoseazotseccoss<aiI
Cotec to 9‘tcteasetaJ 8tatomozst• portbe peer oaded3 l•t@ezob 2O24

jode lo.72 OtA#r ri4n ¢c4rr¢nt o•#uT¥

P MG G • - - -

Decu n ty {0VVN L lñrH 1 74J

N n tional Stock Kxc ftange ofIndia limitedS E C UftITYD

incuri ty De Twosiletj {C DS L]

fiecuriIy De pocitechlN S 10Lj

{At lower of Cosi and Net Rea lizable ValueJ

3.60

0.24

9.2á

0.10

0 10

’ W. M ’

93.93

t 97.00

yyg oo

5.80

95.09

194.NO

97 OK

nveritoríe.s of lin islncd goo‹Is src valued at lower ofcost and net realizable value. Cost compríses of all costs ofpu rcjaee and otHer coste incurred

in lii ii igi ng i he inv c i tories io tneir present loeation and condicion. Cost formu laused isFIFO.

Utii cu1 izrtu le val u‹• is the rstim atrd selling price in tne ordinary con rseof Su siness, less estimated cost necessnry to m ake tne sale.Inventories of

lt:irv Jnat criar tiro vnl ucrl nt cosa.Work in progress is Inc total cost of all u nfuiished goocls in process.I t‘s every cosa associated with every stage of

proilu e fie›a. inc lu ding i"aw material s,omermeade and labour coets directly attributed.

633.G6

48776

3.97

. w
puR 'ç/

'°/

Z,t 27.29

Ió.35

1.60

-04 ‘ 31 -M•¥-

W. To

0.9:2

11 82

OU7
002
o.ao

)F)

ru.ELd to
.r!P 5np Eo{ rPoll.d rE,tuIIoJ ror ,E!PE rrro

L6',l:
\1L r-8tsiPrl z I

n,.I I n^r{ruor{ I 8t t9
99 009srlruohl 0 @qr ss.'l

Inrmmp p.DDproa
lnnqnoP E r.P'rEoc

-.rl4ul...a.DuI E.tnd{E6n
l@Elrd Jc

.rlE .trP E g rDop.d tupoltoJ loJ tElpGrtrno

Inlqnoq Parap6uoJ !p.rnr.sun (c

Pooa p.repsuoC'painrasun l.l
p@A p..r.prsuoC'prrnrJs (r,

aPD+ tt oN ,roN

'p.lnqurB Ipr.rrp slso. inoqBl p@ spB.qr.^oisPuaeu aer Surpntrur 'uoncnpord
Jor8sls^DmLOhprlEpossB1sor,{lrms,lrss3rord6spooaprqsFuunIIBJorsorlsrol.{rsrss.l3ord-ullrom'rsorrep.ntD^,rBIE.trru,{ed

lo s.solur^uf3rBs :ql e)rBu or,tBss.rsu lsor pe1Bunsr s6.t'ssrulsnqlo 3srnoJ ,tBurPro .{r u! crud 3unt6 pcteurrs. Jqt sr rntR^ rt.rlr4r})r )rN
'ogtJ st p.sn qnuol lsoc'solrPuor p@ uorrB.ol rus.rd rr.L0 or srrolu.^ur.qr aul?ur(l rr

p5lnru srsor J3tno pue asBqrrnd Jo slsor IIE Jo ssstiduor lsoJ 'rnp^ atqE4IE.r r.u puB rsorto r.aot lB prnp^ rp spooB prqsrurrt Jo --.uotu.^ur

,zoz q.Dr{ rsle P,Ps. rEeI eqr roJ.lrau.lats FIcUBUIJ ol 6.1oN
(r9t99oc'rd6rozm6ozarr : i{rc)

(CAJU|II'I AMrUa NOIMUC VIUONOIS re uroux IIr.utoJ)
qg&Inl1 NOI&VCUC VTdONCIS

ssurord u Irort
Pu.rBt{ aBll

(onlBr\ .tqBzIead rrN p@ lsoC Jo ioaot tv)

oI'0
az'6
n7'o
09't

(IsoC) palFodao Irunrrs
o lurancas p4rurl E pur Jo.awqrxg ,irors PuooeN

(iZ lH rol .tNA\r) &unr.S

pooa P.rrprsuor'p nDsun
4tod.q X+n..e

srtq4ffix .rx..rj



Un sec ure‹I. eonsidcreil good

Girrnj Tcm oni Loon

Mohit Agarwnl •

Ncha G

Advnnce toGcneral Crcclitors

Adv Duces toStaf

Autlnoriscd Capital Fcee

la I•neo wttb Recente Anthestic

ertou •r

D iecount& OtherI ncomc

**Detnils ofD ireet Experiscs

Pertleulam

1"inis JningK l'ackiiag

liui‹I \V ork & 0t)H Work

Kurtí firitcKing 0+Cu rúng

I’olystcr l'hrrad

U rhcr Manufucturing üxpcnscs

ergq
GG
o

I O.4’7

5.27

g.47

4:262

60.B4

160.65

1.60

O.94

1,280.58

703 76

gM.31

0.89

599.86

4 11.04

92 93

I 7.44

166.06

9.78

8ò .t17

44. 70

106.7•+

5. 18

34.2G

t0.89

to.e4

34.1S

7.ó0

0.16

1,900.499

14 4z

647.7ï

99.9’7

393.26

95 09

a3.00

135.37

I 1.07

23.32

50.48

91.05

ó.:24

9Z X6eto rr'
bL,ZS
nz-9
so'I6
ar 0s
zt'ea
LO'II
Z9'9SI
oo'tz

gz',tt
ats
rL'90t
oL'w
LA'92
aL-6
90'99r
bl,'Ll

$6u.dxfl auunlstsJnuPN roqto
Pearq,L Drs,{to(l

SuolnC E Srrqorns orn)
Iro/l| aol- l9 IroA\ prnrtl

SurrtJEd ,8 aurqsturrl
633-leqt ,irJrrr.rar

8ur@qr,(lq p@ SurI(I
sruqBt 3 s.de'[i suorns i s.u6er)v

tz-r!n"rttz-&!\t_re

ab e9a'l6L'9Za'l

9z',t6t
16 66
IL Ltg
,ts Loz

,O'I I l,
bLzIz
94 665
60 s6

lrors dulsotJ :ss.,t
+srsurdxS lrJrro

sroPd pnetrll uo{ ssPqIn(t
DasPqf,rnd sIEu31eI I

trors Euruado

eu -&![-re
't-:3r,{-rcp.unstor .lbtla1ou lo tsoc oz oN aloN

z6'tt6"tra ts6'r

66n',006'r
9L'EOL
99 0SA'r

s_rniPrt lrtElrd ol srt,s
strnpo{tlo J|?s

rEoll8r.do EorJ .nE.^rx

tz_4I I_re

,60
69 Zr

orl,
99',09r

a.uansur DGdarJ
rndut JSo

r.tlFoqlnY .nuo^ou qltd o.urFa
s.eJ lerrdeC p..uoqlnv

JJsts 01 s.]rrE^pv
siorlpcrc JeDuac or .r@^Pv

, IeNBAv IqoW
IB,!rrBBV 

^3pnsE^ @o] rGu.J tBrrC
poo8 preplcuo. 'p n.rsun

bZOZ rtsrB!{ rrla p.pu. rr.I aql ro, rlutrttelEls IE!.lrEuIJ ot..loN
{r9t99oc'rd6rozru6ozar,I, [rcl

(ce.Lmll eIvAIud NolJvqdc vluot{crs EE uaouy ,(Itaurog}
(IsJInIl t{olrvsuc vlllol{5ls

t-6t

- I"tu

r$F.Irred
tiorlt r.v1o cit :oN .loN

-N 4"N



I men i ories at he cmd of tile Year

Work-in progrese

Finish Goode

Salary

Salary to Eiirecior Re lath see

13ircri tir t•!e iru ne ret ion

To D irectors

To He R

t9s.40

97.OF

19¥.00
M8OO

34.2

1 .87376

3.68041

25.4OS'24

31.S474

11 02

16

8.50

:24.658

:2.67365

8.495

0.4925I 5’+

13.:208 t6

4.0S4V8

29.58

0.669s2

3.56949

266.t6

86.16

194.40

g7.0S

34.875’75

11.86295

T0.66

67.40

140:25235

3.6 ?8195

0.30

5.15113

0.23943

3T .65

?2IO6

z.75911

5.76OBB88

10.5839493

0.5540g

2 .7733334

(ororoszo:utql

,IY/trIIYCY IIHO!\I

__4A
ezzosddczc -rllvd

ffiy D.UIO trl.ulstJ J.!qc
IrIlVf VEOf,gJIa

bzoz 90 oz :p?1D<t

4 lWrSNrS OONTA to.t

sro4PnY or

l4,5tt'1x'1.'

qtJ,mrl NoIIVEtlC VIUOiiICtS roJ
orlr Jo JtEFq uo pw rod

iZOZ q.Ilrril r3le p.pua rEoI aqr roJ rruaual?ls lercuEulJ ol soroN
(r9i99oc,rd6rozru6ozarI, NIc)

(CgJImIl rMrxd NOIMuC VIUOI{OIS 3E u^rouy Ilr.urroJ)
(I3JMI.I !{OIJVSUC VIuONCrS

.tep u.^r.to Uodrr rno r3d.V

srsuadxg ,{Jeuongls ? Eunurd
dxg srt{ t ).!rto

srsu.dxs IBuorss..loid A [l'ar,l
p.L.urorut u. ls .r'rl

s3&BqJ rr@rnsul
s.3EqJ uortnllxg

JC uO

t..u.dxe tr.r.lEI

rea^.r{l Jo pue rqr te s.uorur^ul

sPooc qsrutd
ssrSord uDiio^\

E. .r{} ro Euutacq cqt 1p seuotu.^ut

zotss 0
t6r608s 0r
zSaaogz s
II69L Z

an699 0
a9 6Z

AU.SO n
9180Z',tI
n9t9z6L',O
s6v'a
s9eL9',Z
zsg nz
os'z
9I

r3srsod 
'8 

r.uhoJl
srsuJdxs .8er.rn'fl1

sJ{ r'pnvl
sesuad{ 1u:u:snjJrpgl

-.r".ru.a i

NOIInAIdINOJ S,d3 o'ldtllS dd 3Isll
.rrrlt.^1 JJBrs

uotlllrunurlt rolr]lr(l
se^Eqod iorrrro or -&P{ES

ot n6t

9I',98
9t-992

00 26r

so 26
on t6t

{gtral,roo:u!d)
:or.+ls ,srttE!r[\

rcitt6;idttti

/S
Ll i1-

/^rl'

9Lz
:l

b\

Itzlq'l€

l,.ro, r.

l9LcLe'r
lz vx
Irz

, 9UzOOtClC92A900-NrrJ

lsozss r r

llroI



Reg. Address: -324 , AY EKAR NAGAR II, hEAR RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA. MANSAROVAR, JAIPUR RAOASTHAN INDIA 302020

E-mail:-signoriajaipu )gmail.corn, Website:-www.signoria.in, Phone: •91-93588388A0,9829061590

Property, Plant and Equipment and lntangiable Asaeta Chart (Chart ma Per IN Act) m on3 let Careh 202A.

LAKD AND BJPITvD!NG UNUCR

CO?STRUCTIO

Cemputer

oa 01.0d.9M3 Tbao1 TO Day• 7baa 180 Data

703.2 1

30.9}

350

0.03

4 86. 23

0. 17

0.99

0.2 7

IS.s3

34.2 2

0.20

15.sJ

34. 21

3.77

Oñ0

J.00

5.OO

1.00

oA3*.03.20S4

13.42

I, 189.44

39.l

0.20

E o t i T E F
' €' *o
!

I 
ir-

(r
 

;a
b 

6c
i

3 
P

 l*
r

f 
.E

:9
o 

-q
;r

:l 
:6

.!
i 

; 
>

:!
: 

i-o
 ,

! 
<

o 
\j 

=
x

6 
e 

zr
[ 

3 
E

5,
r 

;3
aE

x 
iiX

@
O

4 
s.

:a
a

* 
6 

zu
,E

r 
i 

E
E

ld
E

 
n;

>
E

,
g 

# 
ro

I
I 

B
 A

E
9

<
 

5,
tIr

[ 
*5

9E
) 

F
,2

r)
N

 
i 

@
 J

lti
S

 
1}

gU
i 

,B
gi

i;.
,

S
F

tt
(,

LF
.b

 
=

,
:Y

 
]/i

-.

E
hH

. 
op

u
t':

 6
5:

C

vz
U E o o

E

rt

,
a 5

5 a

ot
-

>
z

l> io 5g
I O C

!

90
I

o

o;
' 8t

!,1
9

3l s5 It ;r ,

P

q

F E

U ol i9 of
,

!e

II
Il

I
l



Slooonin cnzxrior cIMIzEn
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(a)OurrenI PAtio

(b]Debt-Equity Ratio

|c) Return on EquiLy Ratio

(d} ln verbtory turrrover ratio

(e) Trade receivables turnover ratio

(§ Trade payables tumover radio

{g} Net capitaIturnover ratio

{i) Return on Capital employed

(j) Return on investment

(k) Debt Service Coverage Radio

(clH: L'I82osWaolsPLcoss4st}

Statement ofRatio Analysis

guzstezat er/ Do nomTuaIor

CucentAseñs

Current Liabilities

Total Debts

Equity

Profit after Tax.

AverageS ha relaolder‘s Eqn ity

AverageI nventoriesi

Total Tu rrrover

Average Account ReceivabIe

Total Pu rch asee

Average Account Payable

Total Turnover

Net Working Capital

Net Profit After Tan

Total Turnover

EBIT

Capital Employed

Income generated from Invested

funds

Total Investment

Profitt Before Tax+

Depreciation+ Interest on 'T'erm

Loaos

Total lnsta1mente*Interest on

3im«r-24

,835 86 2.20

834.84

1,010.94 0.62
1,629.30

** '’ 0.22

I,1J 6.11

'”’’” 3.28
397.23

,954.31 I. 68

1,16 1.91

912.60
2.08

g3905

I,9 S4.31
1.95

i ,ooi.oz

393 00 o.i z

2,285.13

.60

41.67

0.0A

4O4.O1 3.23

2 5.23

,584.72

I ,729.12

1,03027

60?.91

23909

3817¥

l,31%30

l,9lé92

706.99

74768

q 50.9I

1,9! 92

-l#4.40

1,914.92

377.82

607.99

0.00

0.00

391.B9

57.40

-64.38%
Due

278 18.03%

3.7I -37.90%

Roneon

DuetoDecrease In

Current Liabilities

to Increase in

Equity

to Increase in

Equity

Due to Inc+ease in

Average Receivables

1.66 25.36% Due

(13.26) -1 14.72%

0. 12 I .38%

0.62 -7232%

- NA

6.83 -52?A%

DuetoDecrease In

Average Inventory

To I release in

Pumhase

DueToincrease in

working Capital

Due To Increase in

Capital Employed

N.A.

Due to increase in
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CIN : I'lBz0qru2Ol9PICO66461 I

Signoria Creation Limited

tg infoQsignoria.in I isignoriaJaipurQgmait.com (s wwwsignoria'in Q +91-9558838840' 982906159t)

SyMBOL: SIGNORIA Date: 20.05.2024

lSlN: lNEORDEO1010

To,

The Manager-Listing DePartment,

The National Stock Exchange of lndia Limited,

Exchange Plaza, NSE Building, Bandra Kurla

Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400051

t ax: 022-26598237, 022'26598238

Sub: Declaration pursuant to Regulation 33(3Xd) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Dear Sir / Madam,

We hereby declare that the Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s. Vinod Singhal & Co. LLP, Chartered

Accountants have issued Audit Report with unmodified opinion with respect to Audited Standalone

Financial Results of Company for the half year and year ended 31t March 2024'

This declaration is issued in compliance with the provisions of the Regulation 33(3Xd) of the sEBl (Listing

obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with sEBl Circular No'

CIRICFD/CMD/s612076 dated 27th Mav 2016'

Please acknowledge and take on your record' Thanking You'

Yours Faithfully,

For, SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED

:ftf<nof?
Jitendra Jain

Chief Financial Officer



SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITED

Formerly Gnown asSIGNORIA CREATION PRIVATE £IMTTCD

deg. Add ress:-3z , AYE•AR NAGAR II, nEAe RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA, MANSAROVAR, JAIPUR AAiA5TnAn InDIA4O20zO

E-mail:-signoriajeipurgigmaiLcom, Website:-www.signoria.in. Phone: +91-93fi8638840,98290bt590

(LtseO9<eO›9PrCO66461)

Cash Flow Statementfor tf+e period ending 4yst Match, 2O2g

Profit betore ta¥

Adju*tmants for:

de prec1at'on and amortisation expense

I nterest& D iyidend Income

t'hor fi'eriod Adjustment

OperatTn proflt before working capital changes

Changes Inworking capital:

II ncreaae)/ de-create intrade Rece iva byes

(increasa) do crease in Othor Current assets

I n¢ rease)/ dev rease in Loa nsa nd Adva nces and Other Assets

! nc re ase / (decrease) in Other Liab lllt les

Increase7 (docrease) in Long Term Provie¡on/ gon Current Liabilities(Non

I nc rease/ (decrease) in Long Term Liabl llties

I nc rea se / t de c re as e) i n Shon TermP rovis Ion

Cash enwateé fiom utTthW In area

I eds• Income taxpaid

Net casfi *too generated fiom/ {utilised In) operating actJvltTes {A)

B. Cash her Trem investing activities

›n inn gib1e asse tsu n der dew Io p m e nt)

Capila› Work In l'rogross

h ero I P u rcha se/ P r ocec d s fro m Sa ieo I I nvestmcn ts

In te rest and D1v idend ge beI ve d

(I nor ease) /' decrease ›n long Term Loans and Advances

Increoso in Invesimen

F roleeds from 1ss uance ofshares

P rolecds f rom Scc urt\P remTum

NetofItepayment/f'roceeds from Short Term Barsowings

Not of ftcpaymenvProceeos from Long Term Borrowings

Dividend ano Dividend Tax PeJd

Net rash flow generated fiom/ (utilisoa in) 9nanclng actfvltles {C)

Net lie ¢reese)/ increase incashB cash equivalent (A*B*C

Casha nd cash eguiYa lents at the begTnning of the period/ year

Cash and cash equivalent atthe end of tfie period/ year

forthe gear eoaea en 3tst March

11.02

12.SO)

{33.K)

88.8O

-13T.60

(3.75)

(41.67)

2.so

364.80

420.71

{690.0-B)

650.75

T 63.13)

0.20

18.74

370,42

iA.02

{O.89)

3N.95

173.35

{8.74)

T7.91

198.2S

82.60

t0.88)

{703.21)

0 89

61.00

140.3O

53.T7

The CashI low5 tatement hasbetn ptepared underI ndlrect Method assetourin Accounting Standard 3, 'Ask Flow Statements’ notiI'ied under

0.06

0.20

SIGNORIA CREATION LIMITTD
Formerly Known as SIGNORIA CREATION PRIVATE ttM|TED

Reg. Add re5sr324, AYEI..AR NAGAR ll, NEAR RICCO INOI STR|ALAREA, MANSAROVAR, iAtPURRAJAiHAN tNOIA 3O2O2O

E-maiF ignoriajaipu r@gmail.com, websit€:www.ritnoria.in, Phone: +91-9358838E40,9829081590
(11E209Rt2019P1C066451)

Cash Flow Statementforthe p€riod ending 31st March, 2024

for the year.nd.d on 3rst Mar.h

7023
A. c..h flow fron op€r.tlng .ctivitl€s

Dep..ciation and amortkation erpeme

lnterest & Dividend income
Pnor Psnod Adlush€nl
Operanng protir belore wortlnt caplt l .h..8.3

ch.nlet ln uorllnS ophal:
{lnsease) / dedeare lnv.itorie3
(lnqease) / d.d.a* inTrad. Receivabl€s

(ln@ase)/ deseaso in Oth€r Curenrtusc
(rnsease)/de ease ln LoatuandAdvanc€rand othe. Arlett
hcrease / (decr€ase) in Irade Pav.bles
ncr.ase / (d.cr€asel ih orher Liabilitles
lnqease /(deqease)in Long Tem Prcvisior, Non Curonl Liabititr.s/(Non

lnfiease / (decrea3e)i. Lonr Ierm Liabilltles
lhcre.se / (d€.reaE)i. short-I.rm Provislon
aash a.n.rat.d from / (urilb.d rn) op.ratton3

i{.t ..5h llow tc.crated from/ {unlk€d rn) oper.tlnt .ctlvltl.s lA)

3. C.rh fou lrom in!6tln8 a.rivlti.r
Purcha3eof property, pLanrandequipment(includi.gintanglbeasre$and
inrangible asrets !nder development)

CaPrtai Wori n Progross

Neiol Purchase/ Proce.ds frofr sal€ of lnvcstment3
nterest and Dlvldend Recelv€d

( ncrcasel / decre.se inLonsTerm LoaNandAdvances

N€t ..th flow ltilired in hlesiing a.tiviti.r (B)

a. aaehnowfron nnan.ins r.tivities
Proceeds irom ksuan.e ofsh.reg
Procecds lrom scc!rity Pi.mium
N.r of RepaymenvPro.eeds fiom s.o.l ermBoaosirai
Nel o' Feoay-ont/P.ocoods trom Long I€m Bo'IMngs
lntereevFlnanc. Charg€s Paid

D vidend and Dvdond Tax Paid

tletcash ilow gcner.ted fron/ {utilised in, ffn.nclng ..rlvkl6 lcl
l,let l.le(ede)/ incrcrre in erh & e5h equlv.le.r! {A+B+C}
cash and cash equivalertr aithe beg hhins of th. p.riodlyear
C.rh.nd 6rh eoulu.lent!.tfte lnd of tft. Derlod/y..r

329.47

11.02

63.13
(2.s0)

170.42

14.02

57.40
(0.39)

4t 1.52

(21.40)

{33.34)
(133.37)

(49.93)

(221.96)

77.75

17.s2l

173.35
(s76.50)

{8.74)
17,91

198,25

73,30

-41.t0

(3330)

31.43

132.501

-137.@

(3.7s)

{/r39 93)

{41.57)
2.50

-113,98

{0.33)

l1oa.-2Ll

o:8e

ls32.90)

650 75

(63.13)

364.80

(690.03)

l7or.20)

140.30

53.17
620.25
(s7.40)

683.0{

12.54

0.20
12.11

811.32

0.14

0.05
0.20

As p.. olr ..pon of eve. date atta.h€d

IheCashFlowSt.tefr.nihasbeenpreparedu.derlndiBctMethod.5setoltinrccounti.gSt.d.rd3,'CashFlowStat.ments'notifiedund.r
Scct on 133 oflheCompanesAc! 2013

For and on beh.lfol the Soard
Eot SIGTtrcRIA CREAUON LIMIrED

lianaglng Dilcctot
(Din: OO178l46l

v?
UOIITT AGARWAL

Dl*ctor
{Db: O75O1o1o}

Ddte.t: 20.O5.2024
UDIN244250 
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	NOTICE
	NOTES
	 BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL
	The Board plays a crucial role in overseeing how the management serves the short and long term interests of shareholders and other stakeholders. This belief is reflected in our governance practices, under which we strive to maintain an effective, info...
	In accordance with the provisions of Section 2(51) read with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
	with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, the KMP’s of the
	Company as on March 31, 2024 are as follows:
	 SECRETARIAL STANDARDS
	 INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY
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